
AGENDA 
ARCADIA CITY COUNCIL 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
23 N. POLK AVE., ARCADIA, FL 

TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2012 
6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER. INVOCATION. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Minutes of May 29, 2012 Budget Workshop Meeting 
2. Minutes of June 5, 2012 Workshop Meeting 
3. Minutes of June 5, 2012 Regular Meeting 
4. Check warrants from 06/01/12, 06/06/12, 06/07/12, 06/11/12, 06/12/12 and 06/14/12 
5. Air-Cadia flowage and hanger report for May 2012 
6. Certificate of Appropriateness for 200 W. Hickory 
7. July 4th Sponsorship Advertisement with Arcadian Newspaper 
8. Re-appointing members to the Planning and Zoning Board 

PUBLIC HEARING 

9. First Public Hearing - FFY 2012 Small Cities Community Development Block Grant 
(Mr. Corbett Alday, Guardian) 

10. Fair Housing Workshop - City of Arcadia Fair Housing Ordinance (Mr. Corbett Alday, 
Guardian) 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

11. Draft Agenda and Potential date(s) for Visioning Session (Mayor Keene) 

12. Special Event Permit, street closure and waiver of fees - Fourth of July Independence 
Day Parade sponsored by the Arcadia Elks Lodge 1524 and Five Star Youth of America. 

13. Fund Cash Analysis - Repair and replacement fund re-allocation (Jorge Santana, 
Finance Director) 

14. Appointing the Planning and Zoning Board to serve as the Citizens Advisory Task Force 
(CATF) for purposes of the Small Cities Community Development Grant Funding 
applications. (City Recorder) 

15. Historic Preservation Commission Ordinance and memberships. (Interim Administrator) 

16. Performance Bonuses (Interim Administrator) 

17. Firefighter's health insurance benefit (Interim Administrator) 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or council with respect to any matter considered at such 
meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. 

Please TURN OFF or SILENCE all cell phones 

vhaas
Typewritten Text



18. Removal of shuffleboard courts at McSwain Park (Interim Administrator) 

19. City Administrator Advertisement (Interim Administrator) 

20. Fire Hazard Insurance Air-Cadia (Interim Administrator) 

21. Ordinance Deleting Section 70-6 Firearms (City Attorney) 

RESOLUTIONS 

22. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-04. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 
ARCADIA, FLORIDA GRANTING A VARIANCE TO PERMIT 
THE PLACEMENT OF A SHED IN THE DESIGNATED SIDE 
YARD OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 726 EAST MAGNOLIA 
STREET, ARCOlA, FLORIDA (Interim Administrator) 

23. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-05. A RESOLUTION OF THE 
ARCADIA CITY COUNCIL IN SUPPORT OF THE DESOTO 
COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY'S APPLICATION FOR A 
SMALL MATCHING HISTORIC PRESERVATION GRANT TO 
NOMINATE THE TOWN SITE OF PINE LEVEL TO THE 
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES. (Carol Mahler) 

COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENTS 

24. City Marshal 

25. Attorney 
a. Sunshine and Public Records Law - Part II 

26. Interim Administrator 
a. Smith-Brown Gym RFP roof repair/replace 
b. Jet and Fountain at Lake Katherine 
c. FEMA appeal for T-Hanger repairs 
d. Update on electric lift crane 

PUBLIC (PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO FIVE MINUTES) 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MATTERS 

ADJOURN 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or cauncU with respect to any matter considered at such 
meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. 

Please TURN OFF or SILENCE all cell phones 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
TUESDAY, MAY 29, 2012 

5:30 PM 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

The workshop session was called to order at approximately 5:30 PM. 

Arcadia City Council 
Mayor Keith Keene 
Deputy Mayor Alice Frierson 
Councilman Robert Heine 

Arcadia City Staff 
City Administrator Lawrence Miller 
Assistant City Administrator Judi Jankosky 
City Recorder Virginia S. Haas 
Finance Director Jorge Santana 

DISCUSSION: 

Councilman Joseph E. Fink 
Councilman Robert Allen 

Marshal Charles Lee 
Captain Matt Anderson 
City Attorney Thomas Wohl 

Mr. Santana updated the Council on the General Government figures. He stated that as 
the budget stands now comparing revenues to expenditures there is a $336,000 deficit. 
He continued that if the Council would like to balance the budget without utilizing the 
reserves many cuts to expenditures will be required. 

1. Public Safety 2012/2013 Budget 
a. Law Enforcement 

Marshal Lee began reviewing the law enforcement budget stating that salaries 
remained the same and regular salaries decreased as some officers left and he and 
Captain Anderson entered the DROP program. Marshal Lee responded to Councilman 
Fink that the decrease in line item 10120 is a result of older officers leaving and new 
officers hired at the base rate. Regarding line item 10130, part time officers were hired 
to fill the vacant positions. Marshal Lee noted that the worker's compensation line item 
has decreased due in part to the reinstitution of the safety program. He responded to 
Councilman Heine that the Police Department utilizes a talented in house Officer to 
perform routine computer maintenance and repairs resulting in cost savings. Dr. Miller 
reported that he spoke with Anthony Kiene who performs IT work for the City. Mr. Kiene 
is currently utilized on an as needed basis and under no contract with the City. Dr. 
Miller stated that Mr. Kiene is paid $85 per hour and he asked Mr. Kiene to provide him 
with a list of services he provides the City. 

Marshal Lee reported that training is currently at zero because Officers currently 
complete free web based training. He stated that he was unsure about the postage 
budget request because of costs for Code Enforcement notice requirements. 

In regards to maintenance and repairs to tires, Marshal Lee informed Council that Mr. 
Steve Underwood located a better deal for the purchase of tires for all city vehicles. He 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 1



continued that budgets for the retired police dog and books and memberships now 
stand at zero. 

Deputy Mayor Frierson noted that if you removed the police salaries that the budget 
presented is very lean. Mayor Keene stated he has worked with various entities on 
budgets and have seen where cuts may need to result from eliminating positions. He 
asked Marshal Lee how he would feel if some positions were eliminated. Marshal Lee 
responded that the Police Department has been eliminating at least two to three 
positions each year and he is working in the field backing up Officers. He noted that in 
an extreme situation Officers would have to be called in and paid overtime. Deputy 
Mayor inputted that in addition response time would be effected. She explained the 
great response time at her business and home. Marshal Lee explained currently the 
department employs 17 full time officers, two part time officers and one volunteer Officer 
Mr. Mike Waller. He responded to Dr. Dixon that Mr. Waller completed the Police 
Auxiliary Program and has all powers except arresting. Dr. Dixon pointed out that 
Officer Joey Santos was very professional on Saturday however noted there were 
problems with the Code Enforcement Officer. Dr. Dixon reported that according to the 
City's population and the ratio of 2.5 Officers per thousand population, the Police 
Department could be operating with 14 Officers. He explained his concern with the full 
time Code Enforcement Officer with benefits and wasting gas to enforce the codes he 
felt randomly. 

Mayor Keene welcomed County Commissioner Judy Schaefer and Mr. John Super. 

Mr. Santana stated that after hearing the total number of Officers that the payroll 
numbers may require adjustment to reflect the total number of Officers, support staff 
and part time positions. Captain Anderson agreed to meet with Mr. Santana to review 
current staff and budget. 

b. Fire Control 

Mr. Santana stated that $620,000 is paid annually to the County for fire services and 
offered a suggestion that should the City wished to extend the agreement four more 
years the annual cost would be reduced to $310,000. Mr. Santana responded to 
Deputy Mayor Frierson that if the City could re-negotiate the contract that would be ideal 
however if not, a potential extension would assist in the budget constraints. 

Mr. Santana reported that Department Heads will be requesting certain items not listed 
which has increased the budget substantially. Dr. Miller explained that the City owns 
aged equipment especially in the Streets Department. Mr. Cordes will be requesting a 
burn device in the amount of $64,000. Currently the City pays $96,000 in landfill fees to 
dispose of trees, brush etc. The new machine could easily pay for itself and also used 
to generate money for the City. Mr. Santana replied to Councilman Fink that payments 
for fire services drops annually approximately $47,000 and if the remainder of the 
contract was paid that would be 2.2 million depleting reserves. Councilman Fink stated 
that if the city did not have a fire or police department the county would have to serve 
the citizens at the current rate. Deputy Mayor Frierson responded that the County is 
required by contract to build a new fire station within the city limits. Councilman Fink 

May 29, 2012 
Budget Workshop Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 

Page 2 of 5 



asked where the county would get the money to build the new station. Councilman 
Heine responded the money would come from taxes and the City. Mayor Keene asked 
what it would take to engage the county in negotiations of the current contract. 

Dr. Miller stated that Chief Prescott would like to meet with Council to review new 
procedures for fire inspections and asked if a workshop would be in order. The Council 
agreed to schedule a workshop to discuss fire inspections on June 5,2012 at 5:30 p.m. 

c. Vehicle Grant - this grant is expired, no funds this budget. 

d. COPS - CHRP Grant 

Mr. Santana reported there are two officers under grant programs. The COPS grant 
position for a total of $52,259 and the VOCA grant position in the amount of $41 ,530. 

Marshal Lee stated the budget presented is true and no additional money has been 
requested. He stated that the COPS Grant is extended for an additional year which is a 
$31,000 matching grant. 

e. Rural Investigator Grant - Grant expired 

f. Police Cars and Equipment - Grant expired 

g. Victims of Crime 

Marshal Lee stated the Victims of Crime is a matching grant totaling $41, 530. 

h. Anti-Drug Grant 

Marshal Lee reported $12,000 grant funding for various equipment. 

i. School Crossing Guards 

Marshal Lee stated there are four school crossing guards budgeted for next year that 
are reimbursed by the School Board. Dr. Miller requested a copy of the agreement with 
the School Board. Dr. Miller will speak with School Board Superintendent Adrienne 
Cline regarding reimbursement of funds for the four school crossing guards. 

2. Political Signs (Mayor Keene) 

Mayor Keene reported that he received several calls regarding political signs and stated 
his support for the current sign ordinances. Councilman Heine agreed. Councilman 
Fink stated that after reading the current ordinance he agrees and in other jurisdictions 
signs are not allowed on City property. Deputy Mayor Frierson stated that she is in 
favor of political signs because they stimulate and encourage voter turnout. Councilman 
Fink asked Attorney Wohl about amending the code to allow for special variances. 
Attorney Wohl replied that the code could be amended however you do have state and 
federal laws which regulate signs in the right of way due to public safety issues. 

May 29, 2012 
Budget Workshop Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 

Page 3 of 5 



Attorney Wohl stated that there are ways to regulate or limit signs however the current 
Ordinance only addresses political signs. He advised that the code as written is 
specifically categorizing political signs from other commercial signs which could be seen 
as discriminatory. Dr. Miller inputted there are currently signs on City property like the 
Rotary sign. He shared that Mrs. Jankosky pointed out there are other signs that make 
points regarding issues that could potentially be placed in the right of ways. 

Mrs. Schaefer responded to Deputy Mayor Frierson that there is a County Ordinance 
addressing signs however the placing of signs is so limited that it is unable to be strictly 
enforced. Mrs. Schaefer stated that the two points mentioned at Memorial High School 
and the triangle at the entrance to the city she felt was acceptable for signs; however 
she did not feel signs were appropriate at McSwain Park. 

Marshal Lee responded to Dr. Miller that candidates were contacted once the signs 
were removed and notified they could pick their signs up at the Police Department. 

Councilman Fink asked if any of the Council wished to address the sign code. The City 
Council agreed to leave the sign code as written. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Pastor Mitchell Watson asked if codes were being enforced on overgrown properties 
located at and near 19 Tillis Street. He stated that snakes, rodents, bobcats, etc. are 
the result from these overgrown properties and children play in the area. 

Dr. Dixon asked for clarification regarding section 34-111 food and beverage permits 
and stated that section 34-117 specifically exempts charitable organizations from code 
requirements. In addition, he stated that Florida Statutes 509 (b) excludes churches or 
non profits from state license requirements and only a health department review is 
necessary. 

Pastor Watson responded to Deputy Mayor Frierson that he felt his church was singled 
out by Code Enforcement on Saturday. Councilman Fink stated that he was made 
aware that there was an altercation on Saturday with witnesses as to what occurred. 
Mr. Wohl responded that he would review the pertinent code and meet with Dr. Miller. 

Pastor Watson stated that he was told "The Mayor and Council told me to close you 
down". Mayor Keene clarified that the Council did state at the last meeting for the 
codes to be enforced addressing unlicensed business; however he never directed any 
one person or organization be singled out by the code. The Mayor apologized for the 
misunderstanding. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

ADJOURN 

Having no further business, the workshop was adjourned at 7:15 PM. 

May 29,2012 
Budget Workshop Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 

APPROVED THIS _ DAY OF _, 2012 

Page 4 of 5 



ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, CMC 
City Recorder 

May 29, 2012 
Budget Workshop Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 

Page 5 of 5 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2012 

5:30 PM 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

The workshop session was called to order at approximately 5:30 PM. 

Arcadia City Council 
Mayor Keith Keene 
Deputy Mayor Alice Frierson 
Councilman Robert Heine 

Arcadia City Staff 
City Administrator Lawrence Miller 
Asst. City Administrator Judi Jankosky 
City Recorder Virginia S. Haas 
Finance Director Jorge Santana 

DISCUSSION: 

Councilman Joseph E. Fink 
Councilman Robert Allen 

Marshal Charles Lee 
Captain Matt Anderson 
City Attorney Thomas Wohl 

1. Fire Code Plans of action, fire code enforcement and other related code issues. 
(Chief Glenn Prescott) 

Chief Prescott stated that the County is currently conducting sweep inspections in the 
County and City per State code requirements. He reported that the County is updating 
its Codes and they have found some issues regarding sprinkler system requirements in 
the City. He requested any historic records or ordinances pertaining to requirements of 
fire sprinklers and building codes following the fires in the downtown area during 1905. 
No records were found and the City Ordinances require updating. He explained that 
their efforts are not to close businesses down but to ensure safety of the public. 

Councilman Fink stated that he worked with Lester Hornbake, Jr., County Building 
Official, Rick Sudor, Juanita Gaitan regarding fire and building codes at his business 
and found all employees to be excellent, helpful and knowledgeable. Councilman 
Heine reiterated that we need to update our codes. Chief Prescott responded yes 
because the City is utilizing code from 1997 which is no longer in print. He stated that 
the County would work to put an effective code together and send to the City 
Administration for review by the City Attorney. 

Mayor Keene thanked Chief Prescott and concurred that the City is looking for 
compliance not enforcement, to educate rather than regulate. Chief Prescott agreed and 
reported there are also businesses that no longer have firewalls. 

Councilman Allen stated that revising the code would be a good start and explained that 
Chief Prescott would find complete cooperation from the City Council. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 2



2. Guardian - CDBG Grant Funding - Corbett Alday 

Mr. Corbett Alday, Guardian, reported that they are moving forward with the next CDBG 
grant funding cycle. He wanted to inform the Council on any grants that may be 
available. He reviewed the Neighborhood Revitalization Grant and noted that the City 
would work with an engineer for plans and specifications. This grant would require the 
City to be a "ready" community. Submittal would be required by October 1,2012. 

Mr. Alday reviewed the Housing Rehabilitation Grant and noted this grant does not 
required plans or specifications however the City would need to adopt a Housing 
Assistance Plan, which Guardian could assist. Mr. Alday stated that the City could 
pursue both avenues. 

The third potential grant was the Community Redevelopment Grant which Mr. Alday 
explained the City would not score very high because points are received for an 
established Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA). 

Dr. Miller summarized that the City Council asked for different Grant opportunities and 
the Neighborhood Revitalization is an option because Guardian could assist with the 
required engineering. A bid would be placed for Administrative services. The City 
would score higher on the Housing Rehabilitation Grant. Dr. Miller requested direction 
from Council and the public. 

Councilman Heine inputted that the City is in need of repairs to infrastructure. 
Councilman Fink agreed and suggested pursuing both options and also not forget the 
formation of a CRA in the near future. Dr. Miller responded to Councilman Allen that 
staff suggests a two prong approach and begin process submittals for both grants. 
Council may make any decisions after review. 

Mr. Alday reminded that the City needs a new Housing Assistance Plan which he would 
work with the City as well as sit down with the engineers to assess a scope of needs. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

ADJOURN 

Having no further business, the workshop was adjourned at 5:55 PM. 

ATIEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, CMC 
City Recorder 

June 5, 2012 
Budget Workshop Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

APPROVED THIS _ DAY OF __ , 2012 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 

Page 2 of 2 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2012 

6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 

Councilman Fink gave the invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Arcadia City Council 
Mayor Keith Keene 
Councilman Robert Heine 
Councilman Robert R. Allen 

Arcadia City Staff 
City Administrator Lawrence Miller 
Marshal Charles Lee 
City Attorney Thomas J. Wohl 
Asst. City Administrator Judi Jankosky 

PRESENTATIONS 

• Employee of the Month for May 

Deputy Mayor Alice Frierson 
Councilman Joseph E. Fink 

City Recorder Virginia S. Haas 
Captain Matt Anderson 
Finance Director Jorge Santana 

Mayor Keene read and presented the employee of the Month for May to Mr. Jorge Santana, 
Finance Director. 

• Proclamation and Key to the City - Attorney Bill Galvano 

Mayor Keene read and presented a Proclamation and key to the City to Attorney Bill Galvano 
for his service to the City. 

• United Way 2-1-1 Services in Arcadia 

Mrs. Jessica Ventimiglia, Executive Director of United Way 2-1-1 of Manasota, Inc., explained 
the 2-1-1 program and showed a short informational video. She stated that the United Way 2-1-
1 program has served the City of Arcadia citizens since 2004. She was referred to the City 
Council by former Mayor and Councilmember Mrs. Sharon Goodman. Mrs. Ventimiglia stated 
that United Way is applying for the Tucker Fund Grant and is requesting matching funding from 
different entities. She asked the City Council for their consideration. The Council thanked Mrs. 
Ventimiglia for the information and the services provided by the program. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 5, 2012 
Page 1 of8 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 3



CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Minutes of May 15, 2012 Regular Meeting. 
2. Minutes of May 22 2012 Budget Workshop Meeting. 
3. Air-Cadia Flowage and Hanger Report for April. 
4. Check warrants from 05/07/12,05/11/12,05/18/12. 
5. Special Event Permit - Candidate Meet and Greet on July 13, 2012 sponsored by 

DeSoto County Democratic Committee at the Tree of Knowledge. 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Deputy Mayor Frierson to 
approve consent agenda items 1 through 5. The motion carried unanimously. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

6. Potential date(s) for Visioning Session (Mayor Keene) 

Councilman Allen requested an agenda of items that would be discussed. Mayor Keene 
suggested that the previous minutes be forwarded to Council Members and each member could 
choose their topics of interest. 

7. Renewal of City Administrator Contract (18 month contract from renewal date) 

Councilman Fink requested renewal of the City Administrators contract for 18 months which 
would coincide with his annual appraisal. Mayor Keene concurred. 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Mayor Keene to approve the 
renewal of the City Administrators contract for 18 months. The motion failed 3-2 with 
voting as follows: Councilman Heine, No; Deputy Mayor Frierson, No; Mayor Keene, Yes; 
Councilman Fink, Yes; Councilman Allen, No. 

Dr. Miller pointed out that his current contract continues through July and asked what the 
pleasure of the Council would be regarding his employment status. 

Councilman Heine made a motion to terminate the contract without cause immediately. 
The motion was seconded by Councilman Allen. 

Mayor Keene disagreed with the action and stated that it was his understanding that Dr. Miller 
would be paid through July 2012. Councilman Heine replied that the contract states 90 days 
plus any sick and vacation time. Attorney Wohl stated that he would like time to review the 
contract. 

At this time Mr. Ernie Hewett approached the Dias and handed paperwork to the City Attorney. 

Councilman Fink stated that he found the situation quite peculiar and that he has had no issues 
with Dr. Miller. He explained that the dismissal would put the City at risk and costs incurred. 
Mayor Keene stated that he was appalled at the action. He explained that he was in 
Tallahassee when the contract was extended for six months and he received a text that he 
found offensive. He felt that government was about good conversations and differences of 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 5, 2012 
Page 2 of8 



opinion. Mayor Keene stated that he was looking forward to the discussion on Sunshine Law 
because he has concerns. Councilman Fink concurred. 

The motion carried 3-2 with voting as follows: Councilman Heine, Yes; Deputy Mayor 
Frierson, Yes; Mayor Keene, No; Councilman Fink, No; Councilman Allen, Yes. 

Dr. Miller thanked the City and citizens for their support. He stated that he felt no animosity 
towards the City however he did feel he was given a double standard in regards to his contract 
and tenure with the City. Dr. Miller exited the Council Chambers at that time. 

Mr. Jorge Santana, Finance Director stated that personal agendas should not be brought to the 
forefront and he felt it was the desire of the Council to move forward however the decision has 
caused the City to move backward. 

Reverend Ted Hanus, Arcadia Housing Authority, stated that Dr. Miller was the only person to 
attend the board meetings and he is a wise counselor. He continued that Dr. Miller re-instituted 
the PILOT program for the Housing Authority. He felt the action was disturbing and voiced his 
sorrow for the decision. 

Mr. Charles Conklin stated that he was very upset with the decision and that Dr. Miller was 
attempting to better the City. 

Mr. Eugene Hickson, former Mayor and Council Member, stated that he felt there may not be 
fair play in the decision made. He explained that he got to know Dr. Miller very well and this 
decision was made with emotion and is a step back for the City. 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Councilman Heine to appoint 
Mrs. Judi Jankosky as Interim Administrator with out of title pay. The motion carried 5-0. 

Mayor Keene called for a 5 minute recess at 6:35 p.m. 

The meeting reconvened at 6:40 p.m. 

8. Special Event Permit and waiver of fees - Youth Fun Day at Smith Brown Gym on June 
7,2012 sponsored by Save Our Community's Kids (Darby Ellis and Richard Koonce). 

Mrs. Jankosky explained that since the new fees were set in place that only Council can waive 
any fees for those organizations that are requesting waivers whether they are charitable or 
other. She asked the Council for direction on future waivers and how they should be handled. 
At this time the special event ordinance does not exempt anyone from the waiver of fees. 
Attorney Wohl responded that the way the waivers are currently being handled with special 
approval from Council was sufficient at this time. 

A motion was made by Deputy Mayor Frierson and seconded by Councilman Fink to 
approve items 8 and 9 special event permit request and waiver of fees. The motion 
carried 5-0. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 5, 2012 
Page 3 of8 



9. Special Event Permit, Street Closure and waiver of fees - Monthly Car Show sponsored 
by Team Arcadia for July 13, 2012, August 10, 2012 and September 14, 2012 at the 
request of Mr. John C. Super. 

Special event permit request approved under item 8. 

10. CHNEP Policy Board (Councilman Fink) 

Councilman Fink explained that he was appointed to serve as the City's representative on the 
Charlotte Harbor National Estuary Policy Board and a few items have come forward that he 
wanted direction from the Council. He continued that the CHNEP Board wants to send sitting 
legislators and candidates stating specific positions of the Board. He asked if the Council felt 
this was an item that he should vote for or against and whether he should direct his concems 
and the Council to the Board. Deputy Mayor Frierson asked why they would want to send these 
letters. Councilman Fink responded that the Board is very pro-environmental. Mayor Keene 
responded that Councilman Fink had done the right thing to bring his concems to the Council. 
The Council agreed that Councilman Fink may express the Council's disagreement in sending 
out these type specific pOSitions letters. 

A motion was made by Councilman Allen and seconded by Councilman Heine directing 
Councilman Fink not to support position letters being mailed to sitting legislators and 
candidates. The motion carried 5-0. 

11. Re-appointing Mr. George Chase and Mr. Emie Hewett to the Arcadia Airport AdviSOry 
Committee 

A motion was made by Councilman Heine and seconded by Councilman Allen to re
appoint Mr. George Chase and Mr. Ernie Hewett to the Arcadia Airport Advisory 
Committee for a term of three (3) years to expire on June 2015. 

Mayor Keene stated that the Airport Committee has done a great job. 

12. FPL Easement Request for new underground line and transformer to serve the new 
section of the City of Arcadia Water Plant (Hazen and Sawyer) 

Attomey Wohl explained this was an easement request from FPL for a new underground line 
and transformer to sever the new section of the Water Plan. He stated that the survey attached 
sufficed however no title work has been completed. He advised the Council the easement is in 
perpetuity; otherwise it would serve a benefit to the City. 

A motion was made by Councilman Heine and seconded by Councilman Fink to approve 
the FPL Easement Request for new underground line and transformer to serve the new 
section of the City of Arcadia Water Plant as presented by Hazen and Sawyer. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 5, 2012 
Page 4 of8 



13. Fire Services Contract - County's financial obligation to construct new building 
(Councilman Fink) 

Councilman Fink reviewed that he still has concerns regarding the Fire Services contract and 
how much the City has paid and will pay the County in remaining funds. He continued that 
there is no language in the contract addressing the requirements for the County to build a fire 
services building in the City only a land reverser clause was included. He added that there are 
no specifics in regards to the County manning the building in the future. He stated that the 
contract is indebting the City with no guarantees in place. He suggested a revision to the 
current contract. Councilman Allen and Deputy Mayor Frierson agreed and suggested a 
meeting with the County. Councilman Heine suggested the Mayor and City Administrator meet 
to speak on the Contract with Mr. Guy Maxcy, County Administrator. Mr. Guy Maxcy reported 
that the County has conducted three meetings in regards to building of the new fire facility. 

A tentative meeting was scheduled for June 12, 2012 at 1 p.m. at the County offices to 
discuss the Fire Services Contract. The meeting will include the County Administrator, 
County Attorney, member of the Commission, Mayor Keene, Interim City Administrator, 
and City Attorney. 

14. Code Enforcement - Chapter 34 - Vendors (Councilman Fink) 

Councilman Fink reported that he spoke with Attorney Wohl regarding any conflicts of interest 
regarding voting on this vendor item. Attorney Wohl confirmed Councilman Fink has no conflict 
of interest. Councilman Fink stated that he was told by the President of the Antique Association 
that there would be code violations issued to vendors at the 4th Saturday Antique Fairs. He 
feels this event and other events provide many visitors to Arcadia. He asked for a discussion 
and proposed solution. Attorney Wohl responded that a proposal to issue an annual courtesy 
permit and utilize the association as the model. This would include drafting a new "Sponsor 
Permit" and the Association would provide the city a list of vendors each month. The vendors 
would fall under the umbrella of the "Sponsor Permit" and Association's liability insurance and 
coverage of their vendor permit. Councilman Fink stated that Mrs. Flo Rife, President of the 
Association has no problem with complying with any requirements. Mrs. Jankosky pointed out 
that temporary vendors also have compliance with the health department and fire inspections. 
Attorney Wohl responded that the Sponsor Permit would place the burden on the Association 
for supplying any requirements. 

Chief Prescott pointed out that charitable organizations are not exempt from any life safety 
issues or from the requirement of a courtesy permit. Mayor Keene explained typically these 
type vendors are regulated by the DSPR however temporary vendors are excluded from the 
State's purview. He stated that locally the Health Department tries to track more for information 
purposes in the case of any food born illnesses. He stated that all vendors should be held to the 
same standards. Attorney Wohl responded to Councilman Fink that he could provide a draft 
sponsor permit for review at the next Council Meeting. 

COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENTS 

15. City Marshal - May report included in packet. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 5, 2012 
Page 5 of8 



Marshal Lee requested a verbatim of the vendor permit discussion. Marshal Lee responded to 
the Council that there would be no disruption to the scheduled antique fairs. 

16. Attorney 
a. Sunshine and Public Records Law - Part 1 

Attorney Wohl gave a brief introduction to the Sunshine and Public Records Law. 

b. Charter Referendums Update 

Attorney Wohl reported that he spoke with Mr. Mark Negley, Supervisor of Elections, regarding 
the suggested Charter changes. The deadline for referendums would be August 1, 2012 
however there were issues to consider such as precinct boundaries, redistricting, two page 
ballots and the presidential election would create serious time constraints. 

A motion was made by Councilman Heine and seconded by Councilman Fink to direct 
the City Attorney to prepare Charter recommendations and changes for referendum 
voting by the electors on the September 2013 City election. The motion carried 5-0. 

Attorney Wohl clarified that term limits can be placed on Council seats but not on constitutional 
Officers. 

17. Administrator 
a. US Air Force Jet and Water Fountain at Lake Katherine 

Mrs. Jankosky reported a quote in the file to remove the fountain at Lake Katherine and install a 
new fountain in the amount of $8,000. 

b. Out of Title Work Policy Procedure 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Councilman Heine to adopt 
the out of title work policy procedure to Chapter 4 of the personnel policy. The motion 
carried 5-0. 

c. Public Works - Addressing Drainage Issues Across the City & General Services
Police Dept. Bldg. 

Item c. was tabled. Councilman Heine stated that Department Heads should attend the 
meetings in case questions arise. Council was agreeable to some sort of comp time for 
Departments to be able to attend the night meetings. Council asked Attorney Wohl to review 
what the City may be able to provide in compensatory time. 

d. Beautification Projects - State Road 70 East and West, next Highway 17 North 
and South 

Item d. was tabled. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 5, 2012 
Page 6 of8 



e. CDBG Grant - Future Application Neighborhood Improvement (Infrastructure) 

A motion was made by Councilman Heine and seconded by Councilman Fink to proceed 
with public hearings on June 19, 2012 at 6 p.m. and applying for future CDBG housing 
and neighborhood revitalization grants. The motion carried 5-0. 

f. Request for Health Ins. Premium Payment Plan for Former Employee, Karl Lewis 

Council requested that Interim Administrator meet with Mr. Karl Lewis to discuss a prorated 
health insurance premium and report to the June 19, 2012 meeting. 

g. Street & Sidewalk Repair (Repair and Replace Fund Re-Aliocation) 

Mrs. Jankosky reported she would meet with the Finance Director and return this item for 
discussion at the next meeting. 

PUBLIC (PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO FIVE MINUTES) 

Coach Bowers stated that the Smith Brown Gym roof needs repair and if the City could consider 
a summer program for the children. Mrs. Jankosky replied that one quote was received in the 
amount of $36,000 for the roof repair. Mrs. Valerie Gilchrist confirmed that at the last food drive 
water was leaking on the floors of the building. 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Councilman Heine to direct 
staff to acquire three or more bids for repairing the roof at Smith Brown Gym. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

Mr. Charles Conklin reported that water was also flowing through an electrical box at the gym. 
Mr. Conklin stated that Mr. Eugene Hickson was performing work without a permit on Orange 
Avenue and voiced concern about potential asbestos hazards. 

Marshal Lee responded to Councilman Fink that Mr. Hickson is moving items out of the house 
and that address has been served notice. They are awaiting a hearing with the Special Master. 

Mr. John Super stated the monthly car shows have gone on for three years and they never used 
food vendors because they would like to see the local vendors prosper from the traffic. 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MATTERS - No Comments 

ADJOURN 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 

APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF __ " 2012. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 5, 2012 
Page 7 of8 



ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, City Recorder 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 5, 2012 
Page 8 of8 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 



· .. : ••••• •• 
munis 
, '. Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human capital Man=ag=.=m:.=nt: ,-_;::::::::::~::;;. .... .,,~:ii" • 

06 / 01 / 2012 13 , 33 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - •• LIVE •• 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT : 2012 051 0 06 /0 1/ 2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

87037 

87038 

87387 

248 USA BLUEBOOK 

248 USA BLUEBOOK 

2474 ALLIED PORTABLES LLC 

2096 HAZEN & SAWYER,PC 

2096 HAZEN & SAWYER, PC 

2096 HAZEN & SAWYER,PC 

2096 HAZEN & SAWYER,PC 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

105 SPRINT 

14 05 THE SUN 

INVOICE 

598573 

616059 

A-19265 

000010 

1 

2 

16 

187554 

05 1 6201 2_ PRO SHOP 

2741823 

PO 

1 00 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

87388 

87389 

87390 

87391 

87392 

87393 

87394 

87395 1562 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN APRIL/MAY 2012 

100 

100 

100 

87396 

87397 

87398 

87399 

87400 

87401 

87402 

87403 

87404 

87405 

87406 

87407 

87408 

87409 

40050 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE INC 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

322799B 100 

APR/MAY '12 WWTP DSC 100 

APR/MAY ' 1 2 WWTP PMP 100 

APR/ MAY '12 OAK PNPS 100 

2683 LHOIST NORTH AMERICA OF ALA 1120409463 1 00 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. 

190 01 6 SAFETY PRODUCTS INC 

248 USA BLUEBOOK 

2684 AGM ELECTRONICS, INC 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

2080 KLENECORP 

164450 100 

0 1 0342 100 

678234 1 00 

Y5750 100 

APR/ MAY '12 HODGES 100 

APR /MAY '12 BRIDLE P 100 

APR/MAY '12 HOLTON 1 00 

APR/ MAY '12 LINCOLN 100 

3196 100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 05 / 04/2012 

CRM 05/04/20 12 

INV 06 / 01/2012 

INV 06 /0 1/2012 

INV 06/0 1/2012 

INV 06 /0 1/2012 

INV 06 / 01/2012 

INV 06 /0 1/2012 

INV 06 / 01/2 012 

INV 06 /0 1/2 012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06 /0 1/2012 

INV 06 /0 1/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06 / 01/2012 

INV 06 / 01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01 / 2012 

INV 06 / 01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06 /01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06 /0 1/20 12 

INV 06/01/2012 

IPG 8 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE , 06 / 01/ 2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

95.00 PH TESTER 

- 95.00 PH TESTER 

14 0 .00 WASTER REMOVAL - PORTA 

1,009.09 SA #13- PAYMENT 10 

3,718.92 SA #14 - PAYMENT 1 

5,410 .64 SA #14 - PAYMENT 2 

54,225.09 SA #11 - PAYMENT 16 

16.78 WI PER BLADE 

1.18 CUSTOMER NO. 444685340 

73.42 LEGAL ADVERTISING 

149.97 ACCT #6035 3012 0264 2 

4.50 BOWL/ GASKET 

101.65 74824 - 34912, 300 OAK R 

7.42 74834 - 32949 , 300 OAK R 

2,787.72 44439-25062, 300 OAK R 

6,154.77 QUICKLIME 

431.25 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

217.69 SAFETY SIGN/ ER SHOWER 

246.32 SULFATE/ NITRITE TEST/S 

34.27 ACCESSORY 

42.57 84094 - 35982: 775 HODGE 

35.63 14005 - 32931 : 208 BRIDL 

60.45 24705 - 32926 , 819 N MIL 

33. 09 33450 - 32977 , 120 LINCO 

85.00 MUNIS & PRINT SPOOLER 



•• ••• •• •• • •• mums Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Human Cilpital Management 
" ~., .. 

06 /01/2012 13,33 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, PL - •• LIVE •• 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20120510 06/01/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE 

874 1 0 

87411 

87412 

87413 

87414 

87415 

87416 

87417 

87418 

87419 

87420 

87421 

87422 

87424 

87425 

87426 

87427 

87428 

87429 

87430 

87431 

87432 

87433 

87434 

87435 

2080 KLENECORP 3205 

2080 KLENECORP 3181 

2080 KLENECORP 3197 

1666 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8021928487 

40 0 15 D & B ENTERPRISES, INC 11410 

1451 DESOTO AUTO MALL 13485 

2685 DTC COMMUNICATIONS 66372 

60 090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/ MAY '12 POLICE 

60 0 90 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY t 12 DRIVERS 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY '12 BREVARD 

2477 STATE OF FLORIDA 22-0883 

7001 0 GALL'S INC 512187871 

70010 GALL'S INC 512184630 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 187765 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 187802 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 187803 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 187871 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 187908 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 187926 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO . 164771 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 12 - 1429 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 12-1454 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 12-1455 

2686 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIR 398863 

230 045 WESTERN AUTO ASSOC STORE 10063070 

PO 

100 

100 

100 

100 

1 00 

100 

100 

100 

1 00 

100 

1 00 

1 00 

1 00 

100 

1 00 

1 00 

100 

100 

100 

1 00 

1 00 

100 

100 

100 

100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 06 /0 1/ 2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06 /0 1/ 2012 

INV 06 /0 1/ 2012 

INV 06 /0 1/ 2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/ 01 / 2012 

INV 06 /0 1/ 2012 

INV 06/ 01 / 2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/ 2012 

INV 06/01 / 2012 

INV 06 /01 / 2012 

INV 06/01/2 012 

INV 06 /01 / 20 12 

CRM 06 / 01 / 20 12 

INV 06 / 01 / 2 012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06 /01 / 2012 

INV 06 / 01 / 2 012 

INV 06 / 01 / 2012 

INV 06 / 01/2012 

INV 06 / 01 / 2012 

INV 06 /0 1/ 2 012 

INV 06 / 01/2 012 

IPG 9 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/01 / 2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

937.3 0 DELL OPTIPLEX 790 COMP 

85.00 FIXED PRINTER ISSUE FO 

212.50 PRINT SPOOLER CORRUPT/ 

118.34 SUMMARY INVOICE 802192 

50.00 TOWING 

29.90 22" WIPER BLADE 

6,994.00 MINlMATE - D RX/ ANA/ DIG 

351.95 78275 - 70 04 0 , 725 N BRE 

320 . 40 80428-96368: 721 N BRE 

135.52 89300-24164: 721 N BRE 

7.13 APRIL 2012 - SUNCOM NE 

57.79 SAM BROWNE BELT 

131. 1 7 BELTS 

26.17 EXACT FIT BLADE/ AIR FI 

27.98 WIPER BLADE 

- 18 . 78 EXACT FIT BLADE 

71.08 AIR FILTER/ OIL 

131.37 BRAKE ROTOR/DISC PAD 

21.09 OUTER TIE ROD END 

618.78 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

156.00 SAMPLE 5/10-16 / 12 

1,300.00 SAMPLE 4/19/12 

1,310 .00 SAMPLE 4 / 23 / 12 

23 0 . 00 STORAGE TANK ACCT #STC 

18.75 UPS 



• • ••• ••••• •• mums Fin3nci3ls, Revenue & citizen services and Human cilpital Management 
.,: " . t 

06 /01 / 2012 13,33 
aaborkey 

WARRANT: 20120510 06/01/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

ICity of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE 

WARRANT TOTAL 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

IPG 10 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/01 / 2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

88,310.86 



•• .. ::-. 
•• mums· FinOlnci:lIs, Revenue & citizen services and Human Capital Management 

06 / 01/2012 14,13 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, PL - ** LIVE ** 
PREPAID INVOICE LIST 

WARRANT: 20120509 06 / 01 / 2012 

VENDOR VENDOR NAME R INVOI CE 

CASH ACCOUNT, 81000 10400 

2674CARDINAL CONTRAC 00000 31106 - 03 
210010US POSTMASTER 00000 137601390 

CASH ACCOUNT 81000 10400 

PO TYPE DUE DATE 

EQUITY IN POOLED CASH 

100 INV 05/31/2012 
100 INV 05/31/2012 

AMOUNT VOUCHER 

500,055.12 8738 5 
807.90 87386 

500,863.02 

CHECK COMMENT 

IPG 2 
apwarrnt 

52159 WTP IMPROVEMENTS P 
52160 YEARLY WATER NOTIC 

TOTAL 





· .. : ••••• •• mums' Financi3is, Revenue & Citizen Services and Hum3n (apit31 Management 
., :, ' " 

06 / 01/ 2012 13,46 
aahorkey 

WARRANT, 20120601 06 / 01/ 2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

ICity o f Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

I NVOICE PO 

87436 934 BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST CO 0 05072012_ BNYLOANS / AR 100 

87437 

87438 

87439 

87440 

87 441 

87442 

87443 

87444 

87445 

87446 

87447 

87448 

87449 

87450 

87452 

87453 

87454 

87464 

286 CITY OF ARCADIA JUNE 2012 

2102 BLUE CROSS BLUESHIELD OF FL 20885925 

2102 BLUE CROSS BLUESHIELD OF FL 20885694 

2102 BLUE CROSS BLUESHIELD OF FL 20882196 

2102 BLUE CROSS BLUESHIELD OF FL 20882940 

2511 BLUECROSS & BLUESHIELD OF F 92445110 

2511 BLUECROSS & BLUESHIELD OF F 92445040 

2511 BLUECROSS & BLUESHIELD OF F 92445194 

2511 BLUECROSS & BLUESHIELD OF F 92445119 

40060 DESOTO CNTY BOARD OF 

291 ENVIRO-TECH 

1629 EUGENE HICKSON 

2078 FLORIDA LIFTS, INC 

10025 CID UNIT OF 

JUNE 2012 

125095 

JUNE 2012 

1-12084 

JUNE 2 012 

176 PREFERRED GOVERNMENT INSURA COM#34846 - 9 - 06/2012 

909155 ROOSEVELT JOHNSON JUNE 2012 

439 SECURITY ALARM CORPORATION 107009 

2687 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 045 - 65073 

100 

100 

100 

1 00 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

1 00 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06 /01 / 2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

INV 06/01/2012 

WARRANT TOTAL 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton - Horkey * * 

I
PG 6 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06 / 01 / 2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

64,172_51 BNYLOANS/ARCADIAWS03 

200 . 00 JUNE 2012 BUDGETED ALL 

40.00 MEMBER #H52918390 

40 . 00 MEMBER #H53962976 

40.00 MEMBER #H41887225 

40.00 MEMBER #H44805259 

DO 

MA 

CL 

BA 

440.40 H92405142 

440.40 H22521438 

455.80 H26916292 

612 . 40 H75497762 

37,333.56 JUNE 2012 

DOYLE B ED 

BARBARA F 

CLIFFORD G 

MARGARET A 

FIRE DEPT 

4,546 . 75 BIO STIMULANT 

150 . 00 JUNE 2012 - RETIREMENT 

1,000 . 00 PREVENTATIVE MAI NT 6/1 

600.00 JUNE 2012 BUDGETED ALL 

8,475.08 WC FL1 0142001 11 - 12 

250 . 00 JUNE 201 2 - RETIREMENT 

252 . 00 MONITORI NG 6/1 / 12 TO 5 

3,306.74 6 / 29 / 12 TO 6/28/12 OPE 

122,395.64 



•... :. : .... mums 

06/06/2012 09,24 
aahorkey 

Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Human capita.l Managem~ ... ~L .. 
,:,¢tC~~~ 

.',1':I;"''J .~,i,'· ' .. 

I
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT SllMMARY 

WARRANT, 

ORG 

20120603 06/06/2012 

FUND ACCOUNT 

401 41533 WATER TREATMENT PLANT 401 -530-533-D -000-30340 -

CASH ACCOUNT 81000 10400 BALANCE 2,767,281.14 

, . 
, '~" ~/ .. ::: •• tyler 

~-- . '" ~'~" 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL 

IPG 3 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/06/2012 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

100.00 -38100.84 

100.00 

==================================================================================================================================== 

==========================================================================~~~=g~~=~~~~~================~~~=~~=============== 
GRAND TOTAL 100.00 

==================================================================================================================================== 



. .. : . ••••• munls •• Finilnciills, Revenue & citizen Services ilnd Human capita.l Managem,~,I~ 
, .. ,.iI' ," .... 

06/06/2012 09,24 
aahorkey 

20120603 06/06/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

I
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

INVOICE 

87549 2412 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 14-0294212-004 

PO 

100 

• 
• '> ~ •• :.: •• tyler 

) ~ "'_;;:;--~ •• "1'1)~ 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 06/06/2012 

IPG 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/06/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

100.00 PERMIT FEE FOR ERP NO. 

WARRANT TOTAL 100.00 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 



• • • e • ••••• munls 
•• 

06/06/2012 
aahorkey 

Financials, Revenue & Citizen services ;lnd Human capital ManagemeQ 
">t", 

I
City of Arcadia, PL - ** LIVE 

WARRANT SllMKARY 
•• 

WARRANT: 20120602 06/06/2012 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

001 01722 GOLF COURSE 001 -570-572-2 -000-30520 -

CASH ACCOUNT 81000 10400 BALANCE 2,767,281.14 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 

FUND TOTAL 

IPG 3 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/06/2012 

AMOtJNT AVLB BUDGET 

414.90 -4673.82 

414.90 

==================================================================================================================================== 
WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 414.90 ==================================================================================================================================== 

GRAND TOTAL 414.90 ==================================================================================================================================== 



• • ••• • •••••. munls 
• 

Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Hum:," Capital Managem~, c '. • •• : tyler 
". 0.-:::-..- •••••• 

.,.~_~ • ., ~T n '" < 

06/06/2012 08,08 
aahorkey 

WARRANT: 20120602 06/06/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

,_.-'~ __ "t'~,-. 

I
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

INVOICE PO TyPE DUE DATE 

87528 2580 J J TAYLOR COMPANIES INC 9227795 100 

100 

INV 06/05/2012 

INV 06/05/2012 

WARRANT TOTAL 

87529 2257 PEACE RIVER DISTRIBUTING CO 50871 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

IPG 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/06/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

159.50 BEVERAGE PURCHASE FOR 

255.40 BEVERAGE PURCHASE FOR 

414.90 



.' •• :.:-. munis 
• 

Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human Capital Manag~m"~ ." . 
. ,.,~>jO ,.. - .:' , .. 

06/07/2012 09,50 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT, 20120511 06/07/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

87489 

87490 

87491 

87492 

87493 

87494 

87495 

87496 

87497 

87498 

87499 

87500 

87501 

87503 

87504 

87505 

87506 

87507 

87508 

87509 

87510 

87511 

87512 

87513 

87514 

1893 ARCADIA DO-IT-BEST HARDWARE A305431 

1893 ARCADIA DO-IT-BEST HARDWARE A305546 

100 

100 

100 

100 

2080 KLENECORP 3195 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. 164770 

700837 ARCADIA CHEVROLET GEO CTCS160565 100 

106 BOWLING GREEN SMALL ENGINE 17655 100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

106 BOWLING GREEN SMALL ENGINE 17660 

106 BOWLING GREEN SMALL ENGINE 17136 

40072 DESOTO CNTY SHERIFF'S OFFIe MAY 2012 

2477 STATE OF FLORIDA 

40050 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE INC 

110075 KNIGHT SUPPLY 

120120 LOU'S PAINT SPOT 

3G-7004 

322734B 

32046 

137535 

100 

100 

725 ELECTRO-MECHANICAL SOUTH, S 133570 100 

2464 EXPRESS MOWER LLC 

60020 FENDER AUTO PARTS 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

0073769 100 

6399 100 

APR/MAY 112 WTR PLT 100 

APR/MAY '12 MILLS 100 

APR/MAY '12 10TH ELE 100 

APR/MAY '12 CYP WL 2 100 

APR/MAY '12 MAPLE 100 

APR/MAY '12 WATER PL 100 

APR/MAY '12 WILSON C 100 

APR/MAY 112 CEM SHED 100 

APR/MAY '12 HARRIS R 100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

IPG 9 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/07/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

30.44 3/4 CDX PLY 

10.64 BLEACH/OUTDOOR BLEACH 

850.00 COMPUTER REPAIR 

783.75 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

235.85 BATTERY 

87.02 NUTS/BOLTS/SCREWS/SHAF 

209.95 HT KM ATTACHMENT 

1,299.33 STUD/PEDAL FOOT/FORK/K 

831.50 MAY 2012 RADIO USE & M 

280.07 SERVICE THRU 05/04/201 

5 . 04 FASTENERS 

146.63 15" ECD PIPE 

74.72 PAINT/ROLLER/TAPE/SKID 

2,375.00 REBUILD PEERLESS SPLIT 

448.55 DIXIE CHOPPER PARTS 

8.00 WSHERS 

210.96 14787-37974, 645 TURNE 

125.33 44487-35995, 344 N MIL 

9.88 34007-36975, 709 N lOT 

362.40 24837-30970, 1301 E CY 

760.68 24677-32950, 1502 E MA 

2,316.24 14777-39948: 645 TURNE 

7.42 84164-36965, 601 OAK R 

10.37 84154-38939, 601 OAK R 

531.66 43372-30934, 121 HARRI 



." ·.·"0 munis :.- " Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human capital Managem~ 
-,.". ~ '. ;-~ . ..:--

06/07/2012 09,50 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT, 20120511 06/07/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

87515 

87516 

87517 

87518 

87519 

87520 

87521 

87522 

87523 

87524 

87525 

87526 

87527 

87537 

87538 

87540 

87541 

87542 

87543 

87544 

87545 

87548 

87584 

87585 

87586 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

226 GUARDIAN EQUIPMENT,INC. 

80075 HOME OWNERS SUPPLY 

80075 HOME OWNERS SUPPLY 

2596 MAULDIN & JENKINS 

172 MCGEE TIRE STORES 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

APR/MAY '12 HARRIS 0 100 

APR/MAY '12 MLK TENN 100 

APR/MAY '12 MLK RR 100 

APR/MAY '12 CEM S SH 100 

12783 100 

222193 100 

222212 100 

528548 100 

R-025749 100 

187999 100 

190090 SMITH'S RANCH & GARDEN, INC 102044409 

190090 SMITH'S RANCH & GARDEN, INC 102044413 

190090 SMITH~S RANCH & GARDER, INC 102044432 

100 

100 

100 

732 FLASH EQUIPMENT, INC 94381 100 

70010 GALL'S INC 512197921 100 

2638 TOSHIBA 2097246 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY '12 FIRE STA 100 

2473 KED GROUP, INC 2505 100 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 188069 100 

1405 THE SUN 052012155159 100 

1424 SUNCOAST MEDIA GROUP, INC 2634858_5152013 100 

1666 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8021989096 100 

2634 HARBOR STYLE MAY AD 100 

110075 KNIGHT SUPPLY 32189 100 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 185362 100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

CRM 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

INV 06/06/2012 

I
PG 10 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/07/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

10.93 43412-39939, 111 BARRI 

7.42 33392-38911: 320 ML KI 

7.42 16775-87477: 320 ML KI 

7.92 96306-03240, 601 OAK R 

504.50 CELL/CLEANING BALLS/RE 

27.68 CONCRETE MIX 

27.68 CONCRETE MIX 

3,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

270.00 TIRES 

4.69 OIL FILTER 

24.99 NUTS/BOLTS 

-2.26 CARRIAGE BOLTS 

11.99 PLIER 

316.10 LED BLUE & RED 

14.67 NAMETAG 

233.08 CUST PO #23883 

30.19 18555-71194: 403 N lOT 

1,539.00 EK 26 

6.99 TRANSMISSION OIL FILTE 

100.00 GOLF DIRECTORY 4/17-5/ 

196.69 ACCOUNT NO. 2634858 -

9.54 SUMMARY INVOICE 802198 

225.00 MAY AD FOR ACCT 344107 

213.64 2" HUNTER SOL VALVE W/ 

5.39 OIL FILTER 



.' 0.' '0 munis :.- .. Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human capital Managem.,~~t'~~ 
,_>:t;"'l~'*'" ._" 

06/07/2012 09,50 
aahorkey 

WARRANT, 20120511 06/07/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

I
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHBR 

INVOICE 

87587 2657 ELLISON SYSTEMS INC 279201 

87588 1405 THE SUN 50438062/50438064 

87589 40060 DESOTO CNTY BOARD OF MAY 2012 

PO TYPE 

100 INV 

100 INV 

100 INV 

WARRANT 

DUE DATE 

06/06/2012 

06/06/2012 

06/06/2012 

TOTAL 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

IPG 11 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/07/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

72.99 PAPER PRODUCTS 

503.00 SCHEDULE OF FEES 

22,296.12 LANDFILL - ACCT NO. 01 

41,676.79 



... : . •••••. munls 
• Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Human capital Managem~~~ .. 

J;J~p "",(["'i!.iil 

06/07/2012 10,20 
aahorkey 

WARRANT, 

ORG FUND 

402 
402 

42542 
42542 

20120512 

AIRPORT 
AIRPORT 

06/07/2012 

I
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT S!lMMARY 

ACCOUNT 

402 -540-542-000-000-30340 -
402 -540-542-000-000-30430 

CASH ACCOUNT 42000 10106 BALANCE 6,652.10 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 
UTILITY SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL 

IPG 3 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/07/2012 

AMOUNT 

225.00 
322.70 

547.70 

AVLB BUDGET 

-6611. 46 
-4918.45 

==================================================================================================================================== 

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL S47 . 70 
===============================================================================================================-==================== 

GRAND TOTAL 547.70 
==================================================================================================================================== 



." 00·"0 munis :.- ~ 

06/07/2012 10,20 
aahorkey 

Financials, Revenue & citizen services i1nd Human capital Manageme~~~ 
":',";;r!:l'~;~~,, :' 

I
City of Arcadia, FL • ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT, 20120512 06/07/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE 

87530 246 COX PEST CONTROL 200075 100 INV 

87531 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY '12 AIRPORT 100 INV 

87532 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY '12 HANGAR 100 INV 

87533 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY '12 HANGAR 3 100 INV 

87534 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY '12 BEACON 100 INV 

87535 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY '12 ARPRT OL 100 INV 

WARRANT 

, ~ ~/~ .. ::: .. tyler 
.~-- • ", rich I 

DUE DATE 

06/06/2012 

06/06/2012 

06/06/2012 

06/06/2012 

06/06/2012 

06/06/2012 

TOTAL 

IPG 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/07/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

225.00 LAWN PLUS 

25.44 03080-31905, SE AIRPOR 

138.84 03160-30915, SE AIRPOR 

29.98 57004-27361, 2101 SE A 

20.20 32291-29311, 2268 SE A 

108.24 03130-38937, SE AIRPOR 

547.70 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey •• 



·' .. ~ . 
••••• • 

mums Financials, Revel'llue & citizen services and Human Capital Manag~~r~"'~":'s- .,' 
': ,,,,!,);!i~ .. ,.~:~~1,. ".< .... 

06/11/2012 12,05 
aahorkey 

WARRANT: 20120605 06/11/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

iCity of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
! WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

INVOICE 

87600 

87601 

2257 PEACE RIVER DISTRIBUTING CO 50938 

2690 PEPSI BOTTLING COMPANY 99582763 

PO TYPE DUE DATE 

100 INV 06/11/2012 

100 INV 06/11/2012 

WARRANT TOTAL 

*~ END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

I

PG 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/11/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

159.40 BEVERAGES FOR PRO SHOP 

313.20 BEVERAGES FOR PRO SHOP 

472.60 



·' •••• ••••• • 
mums Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human Capital uan:lgem 

06/12/2012 08,23 
aahcrkey 

WARRANT: 20120606 06/12/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

ICity of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
I WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

INVOICE 

87603 2691 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 06122012 

PO TYPE DUE DATE 

100 INV 06/12/2012 

WA..RRANT TOTP<L 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

I

PG 4 
apwarrIlt 

DUE DATE, 06/12/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

549.99 6.5 HP PLATE COMPACTOR 

549.99 



• c-: ••••.• munls 
• 

FinOll'llcials. Reverme & citizen services and Human caPitallllanage~~~':,~ ~' 
.' ,.> :~;,.,.' ""~,,,.tt, ,,'. :'.' 

06/14/2012 10,25 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20120604 06/14/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

87550 1893 ARC]l.,DIA DO- IT·-BEST HARD'..vARE A.305579 100 

87551 

87552 

87553 

87554 

87555 

87556 

87557 

87558 

87559 

87560 

87561 

87562 

87563 

87564 

87565 

87566 

87567 

87568 

87569 

87570 

87571 

87572 

87574 

87575 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

752 DADE PAPER CO 

2141 DISH NETWORK 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA pOt'mR & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

80075 HOME OWNERS SUPPLY 

80075 HOME OWNERS SUPPLY 

120120 LOU'S PAINT SPOT 

120120 LOU'S PAINT SPOT 

2682 SIMPLIFILE, LLC 

2688 SWAINE & HARRIS, PA 

MAY 112 311035269 100 

MAY 112 311285108 100 

MAY '12 312284684 100 

MAY '12 312119325 100 

MAY '12 312243494 100 

MAY '12 312327915 100 

MAY '12 311156985 100 

MAY '12 311745767 lOG 

MAY '12 311283718 100 

MAY '12 311035396 100 

MAY '12 311531065 100 

MAY 112 311741457 100 

MAY '12 312079108 100 

474250 100 

JUNE 2012 100 

MAY/JlJN '12 SHPPG CT 100 

MAY/JUN '12 10TH SLS 100 

MAY/JUN '12 CYPRESS 

222605 

222501 

137570 

137631 

201205344 

10846 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

I!'I!'V 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

1NV 06/14/2012 

I 
PG 15 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 06/14/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

8.12 AIR FILTER 

194.54 ACCOUNT #311035269 

44.72 ACCOUNT NO. 31285108 

260.00 ACCOUNT NO. 312284684 

275.92 ACCOUNT NO. 312119325 

260.00 ACCOUNT NO. 312243494 

85.90 ACCOUNT NO. 312327915 

130.00 ACCOUNT NO. 311156985 

105.74 ACCOUNT NO. 311745761 

34.22 ACCOUNT NO. 311283718 

34.22 ACCOu~T NO. 311035396 

49.22 ACCOu~T NO. 311531065 

130.00 ACCOUNT NO. 311741457 

342.96 ACCOUNT NO. 312079108 

216.01 PAPER PRODUCTS 

72.00 8255 7070 8052 4833 

98.34 77069-38912; 1301 E OA 

72.81 36020-30979; 320 N 10~ 

100.39 26050-36983; 1312 E CY 

1.69 SINGLE SIDE KEY 

67.46 ACRYLIC/PLYWOOD/SCREWS 

109.96 PAINT/NON SKID GRANUAL 

101.80 PAIN7/ROLLER COVER/MED 

2.00 TRANSACTION FEE 

3,000.00 MATTER NO. 6524-001 



. .. : ••••.• munls 
• 

Financials, ReverllUe & citizen services ~nd Human capital uanage 

06/14/2012 10,25 
aahorkey ICity of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

I WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT, 20120604 06/14/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE 

87576 

87577 

87578 

87579 

87580 

87581 

87582 

87583 

87590 

87591 

87592 

87593 

87594 

87595 

87596 

87597 

87604 

87605 

87607 

87608 

87609 

87610 

87611 

87612 

87613 

200075 TOTAL PEST CONTROL OF 

200075 TOTAL PEST CONTROL OF 

200075 TOTAL PEST CONTROL OF 

200075 TOTAL PEST CONTROL OF 

210010 US POSTf';lASTER 

210010 US POSTMASTER 

210010 US PCSTMASTER 

839409 

839413 

839408 

839411 

BOX 1000 2012 

BOX 351 - 2012 

BOX 1014 2012 

230065 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SRVCS 046193 

1893 ARCADIA DO-IT-BEST HARDWARE 8105615 

1893 ARCADIA DO-IT-BEST HARDWARE A306115 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

10030 11'1 & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

2455 CENTURYLINK 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 VI & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

JUN '12 311825967 

JUN '12 312162858 

JUN '12 312077636 

JUN '12 312202177 

JUN '12 311530374 

71203 

JUN '12 312161469 

JUN '12 311452041 

71990 

71991 

71997 

71913 

71912 

2650 COMMERCIAL MAINTENPBCE CHEM 67127 

40050 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE INC 323086B 

PO 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

• I • 
' ~" ..... , " . tyl ,?~ •••• er 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06(14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

IN\! 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

.~~"- • :~~ "C~ .. e, 

I 
PG 1.6 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/14/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

30.00 PEST CONTROL 

50.00 PEST CONTROL 

30.00 PEST CONTROL 

65.00 PEST CONTROL 

220.00 ANNUAL BOX RENT FOR PO 

110 . 00 ANNUAL BOX RENT FOR PO 

110.00 ANNUAL BOX RENT FOR PO 

647.98 ELEC?RICAL SERVICE 

36_14 LUBRICANT/GREASE/ADHES 

6.95 KEY 

84.04 ACCOL~T NO. 311825967 

34.99 ACCOUNT NO. 312162858 

621.30 ACCOUNT NO. 3120077636 

133.78 ACCOUNT NO. 312202177 

408.90 ACCOUNT NO. 311530374 

177.30 ACCOUNT NO. 1010000100 

107.77 ACCT NO. 312161469 

61.71 ACCT NO. 311452041 

29.38 ACCT NO. 1070622400 

692.88 ACCT NO. 1070622600 

50.28 ACCT NO. 1070631500 

37.80 ACCT NO. 1070554200 

195.30 ACCT NO. 1070554000 

1,092.96 WEED KILLER 

13.56 HYD COUPLR 



." 0 •• ", munls : ... Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Hum:Ln C3pit:d Managem,eo~..J~:"J'-
:; :::~;~~\~!.",,~:',. 

06/14/2012 10,25 
aahorkey I

, City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20120604 06/14/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

87640 

87641 

87642 

87643 

87644 

87645 

87646 

87647 

87648 

87649 

87650 

87651 

87652 

87653 

87654 

87655 

87656 

87657 

87658 

87659 

87660 

87661 

87662 

87663 

87664 

180003 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. 

2353 RED E SERVICES INC 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONf1ENTAL 

940 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 

200075 TOTAL PEST CONTROL OF 

200075 TOTAL PEST CONTROL OF 

147 AVANT I COMPANY 

CD1568189 

3073 

12-1490 

273625411-123 

839406 

839514 

107164 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

1893 ARCADIA DO-IT·-BEST HARD',\I"ARE A306436 

100 

100 

2301 CB LCCKSMITH 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

2353 RED E SERVICES INC 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONTIJENTP.L 

190070 SHORT ENVIROm·1ENTAL 

190168 STEELE TRUCK CENTER 

196 BUFFALO GRAFFIX 

1963 BV OIL COMPANY,INC 

80075 HOHE OWNERS SUPPLY 

180003 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. 

2037 100 

70343 100 

70345 100 

MAY/JI.1N '12 PROVIDEN 100 

3080 100 

12-1552 100 

12·-1535 100 

209296 100 

122060 100 

03·-530990 100 

222773 100 

CD1568307 100 

2048 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE RECORDS MGT 072612 100 

100 20021 BARNEY'S PUMPS INC 1034254 

2554 ADT SECURITY SYSTEl'>1S INC 71248939 10C 

106 BOWLING GREEN SMALL ENGINE 17892 100 

2455 CENTURYLINK JUNE 2012_311367811 100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

1NV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

H,i'V 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 05/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

I 
PG 18 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 06/14/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

131.60 COMPOUND 25 L8 80 GRI~~ 

525.00 REPA~R TO BACKHOE 

234.00 SAMPLE 5/17-24/12 

287.45 ACCT NO. 273625411 

45.00 PEST CONTROL 

75.00 PEST CONTROL 

207.77 REPA:R TO WELL 

31.27 LANTERN 

176.00 CHANGE OF LOCKS IN AD~1 

66.70 ACC! NO. 4210722100 

50.70 ACCT NO. 4210722700 

108.78 16944-36948: 231 PROV: 

420.00 GENERATOR SETS 

225.00 SAMPLE 6/4,5/12 

2,320.00 4/24/12 SAMPLE 

4,570.58 REPAIR/PARTS 

259.97 30 EHBRODERY - CAPS AN 

821-47 UNLEADED/DIESEL 

46.74 BULB/NOZZLE 

263.30 SHOP TOWELS/SAFETY GLA 

150.00 K. BOATRIGHT/S. CARRIL 

11,400.00 LINCOLN PARK LIFT STAT 

29.15 CUST NO. 01300 1313146 

9.70 UNIVERSAL BLADE 

256.92 ACCT NO. 311367811 



• ••. ~ .. munls : ... Fin~ncials, ReVefliUe & citizen services ilnd Hum.in caPitall\lanage'."~~.r,," 
~,'<l,("'"' _,,,-,;:t,1 'c:~, .. 

06/14/2012 10,25 
aahcrkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20120604 06/14/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

87665 

87666 

87667 

87668 

87669 

87670 

87671 

87672 

87673 

87674 

87675 

87676 

87677 

87678 

87679 

87680 

87681 

87682 

87683 

87684 

87685 

87686 

87687 

87688 

87689 

2455 CENTURYLINK JUNE '12 311032795 100 

2455 CENTURYLINK JUNE '12_312159680 100 

2658 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT DD69054674 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 71992 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 71762 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 71763 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 71782 100 

1451 DESOTO AUTO MALL 56786 100 

10B5 EMCI WIRELESS SEBOIIN3635 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT APR/MAY '12 TREE OF 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT MAY/JUN '12 VIR CONC 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT MAY/JUN '12 ARC SOFT 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT MAY/JUN '12 ARC LTS 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT MAY/JUN '12 NE FIELD 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT MP.Y/JUN '12 ARC CONC 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGgT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

MAY / JUN '12 ARC PKG 100 

MJ'I.Y/JUN '12 VIR TENN 100 

MAY/JUN '12 SPEER CT 100 

MAY/JUN '12 WEST FLD 100 

MAY/JUN '12 ARC LL 100 

MAY/JUN '12 EAST FLD 100 

MAY/JUN '12 VIR STOR 100 

2211 GRIMES GOBEL GRIMES HAWKINS 47 100 

80075 HOME OWNERS SUPPLY 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

222764 

188416 

100 

100 

. • I • . ...•• tyler 
• "'- I _::;?,.....~ ~ •• ,. 

.,.,-~ _. ',K' K \"K'''"~ 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

It,TV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 1l6/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

UN 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

I
PG 19 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/14/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

149.48 ACCT NO. 311032795 

223.89 ACCT NO. 312159680 

35.00 DOCL~ENT SHREDDING 

50.70 ACCT NO. 1070625900 

25.20 ACCT NO. 1050582900 

25.20 ACCT NO. 1050583500 

125.52 ACCT NO. 1050589700 

198_52 KEY 

25.00 REPA;:R RADIO 

42.66 3721)-04404: 1 N DESOT 

51.46 86763-31997: 400 VIRGl 

17.70 79812-41180: 948 NARC 

17.70 98315-85519; 948 NARC 

451.50 86893-35928: 948 NARC 

30.92 86913-31980: 948 NARC 

21.86 86903-33953: 948 NARC 

62.40 86833-32970: 400 VIRC: 

18.97 86753-33960: 400 VIRGI 

7.42 79406-02274: 400 VIRGI 

38.58 59153-15104: 948 NARC 

7.42 13266-99236 

11.21 11873-76494: 400 VIRGI 

1,500.00 CLIENT NO. 25022-00M 

10.28 BIT :NSERT/GUIDE 6" Mll. 

20.78 AIR FILTERS 



" •• ' '. munls :.- .. 

06/14/2012 10,25 
aahorkey 

Financials, Revel'llue & citizen Services and Human Capital uanage 

'I City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20120604 06/14/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

87690 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 188427 100 

87691 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 188428 100 

87692 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 188643 100 

87693 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 188782 100 

87696 190090 SMITH'S RANCH & GARDEN, INC 102045142 100 

87697 190090 SMITH'S RANCH & GARDEN, INC 101034588 100 

87698 2638 TOSHIBA 2097534 100 

87699 200075 TOTAL PEST CONTROL OF 839415 100 

87700 230045 WESTERN AUTO ASSOC STCRE 10063161 100 

87707 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT MAY/JlJN '12 OK SCHL 100 

87708 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 188906 100 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by 

TYPE DUE DATE 

CRM 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

INV 06/14/2012 

WARRANT TOTAL 

Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

I 

PG 20 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 06/14/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

-182.39 WARRANTY 

182.39 RADIATOR FAN ASSEMBLY 

8.24 BULB 

39.99 2 TON TROLLEY JACK 

5.00 RED HEADS 

7.45 KEY 

424.40 CUST PO NO. 24022 

30.00 PEST CONTROL 

16.50 UPS 

7.83 86546-90547; 518 E OAK 

17.38 WIPER BLADE 

55,607.68 



2268 SE AC Polk Jr Dr 
Arcadia, Fl 34266 

863-990-9314 
863-993-2114 

FLOWAGEANDHANGERRENTREPORT MAY 2012 

Aviation Fuel ... ... '" ............ '" ................. 595.6 GALLONS@ $0. Ollga 

Lubrication oil ... .............................. '" .............. 0.05Gallons. 04lgal 

Tiedown Fee ... .............................. ............................... 05.00150% 

BLDG F ...... ........................... ....................................... 900.00190% 

T-hangers ... ......... '" .................................................... 3800.00190% 

Late Fee ... ................................................................. 50.00190% 

This month 19 of the 20 hangers rented-Building A and B 
3 of the 3 hangers rented-Building F 

Total due Cityfor MAY 2012 

Paid Check # 011197 

$ 5.96 

$ .00 

$ 2.50 

$ 8/0.00 

$ 3,420.00 

45.00 

$4,283.46 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 5



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Arcadia City Council 

FROM: Judi Jankosky, Interim City Administrator~ 

DATE: June 13,20 12 

SUBJECT: Certificate of Appropriateness for the Crews Property - 200 W. Hickory. 

The City of Arcadia Ordinance No. 955, Historic Preservati on, requires any appl ication for the 
construction, reconstruction , alteration and demolition of a historic structure, hi storic site or a 
structure within a hi storic district to petition for a Celtificate of Appropriateness, reviewed by the 
Historic Preservation Commiss ion and issued by City Council, prior to any construction 
act ivit ies. The followin g applicant has submitted an application for construction, reconstruction, 
alteration and demolition on the following parcel: 

200 W. Hickory - Mr & Mrs. Crews propose to re-roofwith black shingles, replace rotten wood 
(siding, porch co lumns, rails .. ) and paint the house white with black trim and bl ack shutters. 

The Commission shall review the application for conformity wit h the following criteri a, and shall 
recommend issuance of the Certificate of Appropri ateness unless: 

I. in the case of a designated hi storic structure or hi storic site the proposed work would 
detrimentally change, destroy, or adversely affect any exterior feature of the 
improvement or site upon sa id work is to be done; 

2. in the case of the construction ofa new improvement upon an hi storic site or within 
an historic district, the exterior of such improvement wou ld adversely affect or not 
harmonize with the external appearance of other neighboring improvements on sich 
site or within such district; 

3. in the case of any propelty located in an hi storic di strict, the proposed construction, 
reconstruction, exterior alteration or demo I it ion does not conform to the purpose and 
intent of this chapter and/or to the objectives and design criteria of any hi storic 
preservation plan approved for said district ; 

4. the building or structure is of such architectura l or historical significance that its 
demolition would be detrimental to the public interest and contrary to the general 
welfare of the people of the city and state; or 

5. in the case of a request for the demolition of a deteriorated building or structure, any 
economic hardship or difficulty claimed by the owner is se lf-created or is the result 
of any failure to maintain the property in good repair. 

The Historic Preservation Commission recommended approval by a vote of 6 - O. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 6



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Historic Preservation Commission ~ 

Judi Jankosky, Assistant City AdministratorLt1' 

May 30, 201 2 

Certificate of Appropriateness for the Crews Property - 200 W. Hickory. 

The City of Arcad ia Ordinance No. 955, Historic Preservation, requ ires any appl ication for the 
construction, reconstruction, alteration and demolition of a historic structure, historic site or a 
structure within a hi storic di stri ct to petiti on for a Cert ificate of Appropriateness, rev iewed by the 
Historic Preservation Commiss ion and issued by City Council, prior to any construction 
acti vities. The following applicant has submitted an application for constructi on, reconstruct ion, 
alteration and demolition on the following parce l: 

200 W. Hickory - Mr & Mrs. Crews propose to re-roof with black shingles, replace rotten wood 
(s iding, porch co lumns, rai ls .. ) and paint the house white with bl ack trim and black shutters. 

The Commiss ion shall rev iew the application for confo rmity with the foll owing criteria, and shall 
recommend issuance of the Ce.1ificate of Appropriateness unless: 

I. in the case of a designated hi storic structure or hi stori c site the proposed work would 
detri mentally change, destroy, or adverse ly affect any exteri or feature of the 
improvement or site upon sa id work is to be done; 

2. in the case of the construct ion of a new improvement upon an hi stori c site or with in 
an hi stori c district, the exterior of such improvement wo uld adverse ly affect or not 
harmonize with the external appearance of other ne ighboring improvements on sich 
site or within such district; 

3. in the case of any prope.ty located in an histori c di strict, the proposed construction, 
reconstruction, exterior alteration or demolition does not conform to the purpose and 
intent of this chapter and/or to the objectives and design criteria of any historic 
preservation plan approved for sa id district; 

4. the building or structure is of such archi tectura l or hi storica l significance that its 
demolition would be detrimental to the publi c interest and contrary to the general 
we lfa re of the people of the city and state; or 

5. in the case of a request for the demolition of a deteri orated building or structure, any 
economic hardshi p or di ffi culty claimed by the owner is se lf-c reated or is the result 
of any failure to ma intain the property in good repair. 



CITY OF ARCADIA 
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

Part 1 - OWNER AND SITE INFORMATION 

Instructions: This page of the must appear exactly as below and must bear the owner's original 
signature. The City of Arcadia decision is based on the descriptions in this application form. In 
the event of any discrepancy between the application form and other, supplementary material 
submitted with it (such as architectural plans, drawings and specifications) the application form 
takes precedence. 

' 1 J 
1. PropertyNam~ 6:Vlfl:lb~ ~ ffl(tl{Jt .f//1J1111!10(lt.JvI 

Street ':i t '- __ fLitr L 
Historic District - Arcadia, Florida 342 d 

2. Nature of request (may be more than one): 
demolish structure 

7 rehabilitate/reconstruct structure (maintain same architecture) 
__ reconstrucValter structure (not same architecture) 
__ construct new structure (rebuild as original architecture) 
__ construct new structure (not same as original architecture) 
__ construct site improvements (to land - pavement, parking ... ) 
__ additional improvements to site (accessory structures - shed, garage .. . ) 

3. Project contact (if different than owner) 
Name 
S~reet ----j7""l':11:;;::yYJ<'1.Wr--------------
City ,<;¥, "'H v~ State !-.lip "t-rf-' ....,..,...,,,..,,.,._ 
Telephone xiB '73J : r;;11J Cell glli ~ J3 \ -o01q 

4. Owner 
I hereby attest that the information I have provided is, to the best of my 
knowledge, correct and that I own the property described above. I understand 
that falsification of factual representation in this applicetion could be subject to 
criminal sanctions. 

Signature ( \ 2tUdl01I01-,AiV &I/.t-/ 
Printed ~ame JYfMJ,Ii /iJtl iiiikfJ WtiJ { 
Date .l -q'-/~ Organization, __ ..---__________ _ 
Taxpayer 10 . busines'!J 
Street 0 L 
City -:---1r::lli'-#!.~Lf"L.,..,.. ........ ,....,...,.... 
Telephone Cell ....... .J.4:, ....... =-.............. ""-''-'-__ 

Fee' I .".,.,.:> Paid on ---'S~I_~...:...-____ ReceiVed by ~ ..." 
'\lO '5 ~ 



APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

ACTION BY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

The Historic Preservation Commission shall review the application for conformity with 
the following criteria and shall recommend issuance of the Certificate of Appropriateness 
to the City of Arcadia City Council unless: 

1. In the case of a designated historic structure or historic site, the proposed 
work would detrimentally change, destroy or adversely affect any exterior 
feature of the improvement or site upon which said work is to be done; 

2. In the case of the construction of a new improvement upon a historic site, 
or within an historic district, the exterior of such improvement would 
adversely affect or not harmonize with the external appearance of other 
neighboring improvements on such site or within such district; 

3. In the case of any property located in a historic district, the proposed 
construction, reconstruction, exterior alteration, or demolition does not 
conform to the purpose and intent of this chapter and/or to the objectives 
and design criteria of any historic preservation plan approved for said 
district; 

4. The building or structure is of such architectural or historical significance 
that its demolition would be detrimental to the public interest and contract 
to the general welfare of the people of the city and state; or 

5. In the case of a request for a demolition of a deteriorated building or 
structure, any economic hardship or difficulty claimed by the owner is self
created or is the result of any failure to maintain the property in good 
repair. 

The Historic Preservation Commission has voted to recommend / or not 
recommend issuance of the Certificate of Appropriateness by a vote of 

lp to 0 at their regular meeting on the t ~ day of . ~ . , v"-L 
2011-

Special notes or requirements recommended by the Historic Preservation Commission: 

1\ CI"'\ ~ 



CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
CHAPTER 69, HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

It is hereby declared a matter of public policy that the protection, enhancement, 
perpetuation, and use of improvements or sites of special character or special 
architectural, archaeological, or historic interest or value are a public necessity 
and is required in the interest of the health, prosperity, safety, and welfare of the 
people of the City of Arcadia. 

The purpose of this Chapter is to: 

1. Effect and accomplish the protection, enhancement, and preservation 
of such improvements, sites, and districts which represent or reflect 
elements of the city's cultural, social, economic, political, and 
architectural history. 

2. Safeguard the city's historic, prehistoric and cultural heritage, as 
embodied and reflected in such historic structures, sites, and districts. 

3. Stabilize and improve property values, and enhance the visual 
aesthetic character of the city. 

4. Protect and enhance the city's attractions to residents, tourists, and 
visitors, and serve as a support and stimulus to business and industry. 

It is hereby declared that,the oW,ner ' '-'/ ', / . flz z/Jcv (~<tl;) of parcel 
ID/street address : If) ' //" ~ d of Arcadia, FL has come 
before the City Council today to request a C ificate of Appropriateness for the 
described demolition/rehabilitationlreconstruction/alteration/new construction that 
is attached. It has been found by the City of Arcadia City Council that the owner 
has met the all the requirements of Chapter 69 and hereby issue this Certificate 
of Appropriateness dated this \9 day of %) LA. " e;,. , 20 12.. 

ATTEST: 

Virginia Haas 
City Recorder 

CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

Keith Keene 
Mayor 



APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

Part 2 - EVALUATION OF SIGNIFICANCE 

5. Description of physical appearanca (Attach photos. Additional pages may be 
added if necessary.) 

Date of construction Date(s) of alterations _______ _ 
Is structure listed as contributing or non-contributing __________ _ 

6. Statement of significanca (Attach photos. Additional pages may be added if 
necessary. ) 

Please flll out the following sections as appropriate for your application. 



APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

Part 4 - DESCRIPTION OF REHABILITA T10N/RECONSTRUCTION/AL TERATION 

8. Detailed description of rehabilitation/reconstruction/alteration work (provide 
architectural drawings.), 

/I K .. · ~bl LJlY~tk - f:y/}&/L, 

Ki yllrt! !2t~ tl)Db71. , 

?/}ll.~r t!b~uU IJhd--S gJJt/L /ltv.vr/ 

f'h Ii f'f{;tv -









May 29, 2012 P. 0. Drawer 351 • Arcadia, Florida 34265 

Dear Property Owner: 

The City of Arcadia Ordinance No. 955 requires any application for the construction, 
reconstruction, alteration and demolition of a historic structure, historic site or a 
structure within a historic district to petition for a Certificate of Appropriateness. The 
Ordinance also requires the city to notify you, as a neighbor within 200 feet of the 
property, of the pending application. Your neighbor at 200 W. Hickory has submitted an 
application for construction, reconstruction, alteration and demolition as follows: 

Crews - 200 W. Hickory - Reroof w/shingles, replace rotten wood siding, and paint 
house white with black trim and shutters. 

You are being notified by this letter that public hearings will be held by the City of 
Arcadia Historic Preservation Commission on June 12, 2012 at 4 pm in the City of 
Arcadia Council Chambers at 23 N. Polk Ave. and by the City of Arcadia City Council on 
June 19, 2012 at 6 pm in the City of Arcadia Council Chambers at 23 N. Polk Ave . 

If you have any questions regarding this notice please feel free to contact me at 863-
494-4114. 

\ - ':: ~reIY' 
~ ~.s. '-0 > 

Judi Jankosky 
Ass istant City Adminis-tratodr 

c;lf1ca t a .. c/f §oo ,19owl2 'YEQ1 cRoul2d 



DeSoto County Property Appraiser - Newt Keen - Arcadia, Florida - 863-993-4866 Page 1 of2 

DeSoto County Property Appraiser 
Newt Keen - Arcad ia, Flo rida - 863-993-4866 
Parce l Lis t Gen e ra tor 

Current Offset Distance: 200 fee t I Run A ga in 

La nd Use Filte r : D S how o nly S ING LE FA M (000100) La nd 

Use ty pe 

Target Parcel 25-37-24-0012-0260-0030 

Owner's Name 

Site Address 

Mailing 
Address 

REECE BENITA C TR 

200 W HICKORY ST 

C/O NATLIE R CHERNEY 
6161 PAINTED LEAF LN 
NAPLES, FL 34116-0000 

Use Desc. (code) SI NGLE FAM (000100) 

Tax District 
1 (Withi n City 
Li mits) Neighborhood 400000 

Land Area 0.606 ACRES Market Area 04 

Description 
NOTE : This description is not to be used as the Legal 
Description for this parcel in any legal transaction. 

TOWN OF ARCADIA 0 S BEG NW COR INT HICKORY ST & MONROE AV & RUN 
NElY ALG W 

12/21/1994 340/30 WD U 01 $100.00 
4/29/1994 329/324 WD U 01 $0.00 Sales 

Parcel Li s t Output 

25·37 ·24 ·0012· U SA POST OFFICE 109 N POLK AVE 0250-0080 

2 25-37.24-0012-··-CI'.'f_0R1RGA9I'" 
0250-0120 PO BOX 351 

3 
25-37-24-0012- DEVINE JAMEY A & CAREY J 116 N MONROE AVE 0250-0130 

4 
25-37-24 -0012- SMVA RENTALS LLC 

1230 NE WILDWOOD 
0255-0060 AVE 

5 25-37-24-0012- SCIARETIA VALERIE D 202 N MONROE AVE 0255-0065 

6 25-37-24-0012- MARCOVITCH CHRISTINE 122 N MONROE AVE 0255-0070 

7 25-37-24-0012- VIA KRISTI E L 7669 NW PINE LEVEL 
0260-0010 ST 

8 
25-37-24-0012- KNICKERBOCKER THOMAS & 208 W HICKORY ST 0260-0020 BARBARA 

9 
25-37-24-0012-

REECE BENITA C TR 
CIO NATLIE R 

0260-0030 CHERNEY 

25-37-24-0012-
HAMPTON RACHEL 

1018 NE LIVINGSTON 
10 0260-0040 ST 

11 25-37 ·24 ·0012· THOMPSON HALDEN H & THOMPSON 
0260-0050 JACQUELINE C 

2 25·37-24 -0012- FIRST PRESBYTERIAN PO BOX 1236 I 0270-0010 CHURCH 

13 25-37-24 -Q~;J:.-¥-QF-AR~GfIli'GI'!'-¥+IALL 
0280-0070 . POBOX 351 

36-37-24-0081-
14 0040-0010 ARICO NI NA 17 W WALN UT ST 

15 ~~4~081':-_AalCQ.NINA.....- 17 W WALN UT ST 

6 36-37-24-0081-
1 0040.0030 BOYLE JANET & WILLIAM MALLARD COTIAGE 

36-37 -24 ·0081 · 

htl p:1 Iwww.desotopa.com/OIS/OISbuffer.asp 

Download Results 11 Print this page 

ARCADIA, FL 
I $0 I I 342660000 

ARCADIA, FL 
I $0 II 342650000 

ARCADIA, FL 12/28/2004 I 
342660000 $1 12,500 I I I Q 

ARCADIA, FL 11/18/2011 I $25.000 
342660000 I I I U 

ARCADIA, FL 8/12/2010 I $74,000 I 
342660000 II Q 

ARCADIA, FL 3/9/2011 I $100 II I 
342660000 U 

ARCADIA, FL 4/22/2005 I $56,000 I 
342660000 II U 

ARCADIA, FL 9/22/1994 I $49,000 I 
342660000 II Q 

6161 PAINTED NAPLES, FL 12/2111994 I $100 I I 
LEAF LN 341160000 I U 

ARCADIA, FL 5/111984 1 $100 II I 
342660000 U 

71 15 SE ARCADIA, FL 
7/24/2000 I $0 I II U AIRFI ELD AVE 342660000 

ARCADIA, FL 
I $0 II 342650000 

ARCADIA, FL 
I $0 II 342650000 

ARCADIA, FL 12/15/1999 1 $100 II 
342660000 I U 

ARCADIA, FL 12/15/1999 1 $100 I 
342660000 V I U 

124 N ORANGE ARCADIA, FL 2/15/200 1 I $35,000 I 
AVE 342660000 I I Q 

ARCADIA, FL 3/21/1996 1 $41 ,500 I 

5116/20 12 



DeSoto County Property Appraiser - Newt Keen - Arcadia, Florida - 863-993 -4866 Page 2 of2 

1 7 0050-0040 VALDEZ JOSE 20 W WALNUT ST 342660000 I I U 

36-37-24 -0081-
MARTIN WILLIAM & COLLEEN 34 10 SE co RD 760 ARCADIA, FL 12131120031 $5,000 I 

18 0050-0100 342660000 VIU 

19 36-37-24 -0081 - KNAGGS TRACY LYNN 103 W WALNUT ST 
ARCADIA, FL 1111120091 $100 I II 

0090-0195 342660000 U 

20 36-37 -24-0081- SM ITH SELMA M LIE 123 N ORANGE AVE 
ARCADIA, FL 1113119981 $100 I I I 

0090-0197 342660000 U 

http://www.desotopa.com/G [S /G I S bu ffeLasp 5/16/2012 



Virginia Haas 

From: J Jankosky 

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 4:58 PM 

To: Virginia Haas 

Subject: RE: 4th of July 

Put it on the agenda and we' ll ask Council. 

Judi 

From: Virginia Haas 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 20124:14 PM 
To: J Jankosky 
Subject: FW: 4th of July 

Virginia S. Haas, CMC 
City Recorder 
City of Arcadia 
23 N. Polk Ave. 
Arcadia, FL 34266 
Ph 863-494-4114 
Fx: 863-494-4712 

From: Tami Jewell [mailto:tjewell@sun-herald .com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 5:02 PM 
To: Virginia Haas 
Subject: 4th of July 

Afternoon Virginia, 

Page I of2 

We are going to do another coloring book this year for the 4th of July. See attached a copy of the page 
the City of Arcadia helped by sponsoring last year. We will be handing them out at the parade, ranch 
rodeo at the Turner Center and they will be available at the fireworks. The cost is the same as last year, 
$50 and I would like to know if you would like to sponsor a page again this year? 

Thanks, 

SCMG, Inc. / Arcadian Ncwspapcl' 
Office: 863-494-2434 
Fax: 863-494-3533 
tiewell@sun·herald.com 

loin us on Facebook 

6114/2012 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 7



Wishing You Safe And 
Happy Holidays From 

The City Of Arcadia Council 
& Administration 



Planning & Zoning Board 

George Whitlock, Chairman 
TERM EXPIRES 07/01/12 

Shirley Brown 
TERM EXPIRES 01/01/13 

RoseAnne Collins 
TERM EXPIRES 01/01/13 

Michael Pooser 
TERM EXPIRES 01/01/13 

Melva Saywer 
TERM EXPIRES 07/01/12 

Russell Summers 
TERM EXPIRES 07/01/12 

Appointed as BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 10/5/10 to serve through 12/31/10. 
Reappointed 4/5/11 with no ending date specified. 

REAPPOINTED 05/01/12 TO SERVE AS BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 8



CDBG 1st PUBLIC HEARING ON June 19, 2012 for the FFY 2012 APPLICATION CYCLE: FOR REGULAR 
CATEGORY (HOUSING, NEIGHBORHOOD OR COMMERCIAL) In the amount of $700,000 AND 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CATEGORY FUNDS of $700,000. 

Purpose of the Hearing 
• Two public hearings are required to ensure citizen input on the proposed application; ALSO, A City 

Council MOTION TO PROCEED WITH THE APPLICATION AND CATEGORIES OF CHOICE IS 
NEEDED. This first hearing outlines the type of grants which are available; the second hearing is held 
to review the draft application before it is submitted to FOEO. The City proposes to apply for a 
regular category CDBG Grant in the FFY 2012-2013 grant cycle. 

• The City may also consider and Economic Development Project for the FFY 2012-2013 cycle. 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Objectives 
• Senefit low and moderate income persons (LMI) (a minimum of 70% of all State COSG dollars) 
• Aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight 
• Other community development needs (such as emergencies) 

Regular Categories And Activities 
A local government may have onlv one of these grants open at any given time. There is a set deadline each 
year. This year's cycle is planned for September 2012 if eligible. A cycle is expected in 2013 as well. 

A planning grant for future CR or NR is available for engineering design and permitting of eligible COSG 
activities. 

• Housing Rehabilitation - Assists low and moderate income residents with physical improvements that 
address code, safety and other rehabilitation items. In some cases, severely damaged structures may 
be demolished and replaced. All housing rehabilitation beneficiaries must be low-to-moderate income 
as defined by HUD. 

• Neighborhood Revitalization - Assists communities with infrastructure improvements, such as paving. 
fire protection, drinking water, sewer, flood and drainage, handicap accessibility in public facilities, and 
other similar activities. It is required that no less than 51% of the benefiCiaries of these activities be low
to-moderate income. 

• Commercial Revitalization - Provides funds to address improvements to downtown or commercial 
districts, including water, sewer, sidewalks, parking, building facades, etc. It is required that no less 
than 51% of the beneficiaries of these activities be low-to-moderate income. 

Economic Development Category 
A local government can open one new economic development grant every year and there is no limit to the 
number of these grants which can be open at any given time, provided all grants are on schedule. A local 
government may apply for an economic development grant even if it has an open housing, neighborhood, or 
commercial grant, provided that grant is on schedule. There is no deadline - funds are awarded as 
applications are approved until funds expire each year. 

These funds are used to build infrastructure necessary to attract new businesses or retain expanding 
businesses. Job creation is required, and at least 51 % of the jobs created must be available to persons of low
to-moderate (LMI) income households. (LMI income jobs are defined as positions requiring no more than a high 
school diploma. LMI Households are defined by HUO income limits. If additional training is required, the 
company must provide this training at no cost to the employee. Speculative development is not eligible.) 

(For more information contact the City Administration Office at 863-494-4114 or jjankosky@arcadia-fl.gov) 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 9



CITY OF ARCADIA 
CDBG REGULAR CATEGORY (HR/NR/CR) 

PRELIMINARY MILESTONES : 

1. JUNE 5TH 
- MOTION TO APPROVE PURSUING 2012 CDBG AND GRANT SERVICES 

2. JUNE 19TH 
- PUBLIC HEARING - LET PUBLIC HEAR THE OPTIONS 

3. JUNE 2012 - MEET W/ ENGINEERS TO REVIEW NEIGHBORHOOD PROJECTS 

4. JUNE/JULY 2012 - SURVEYS DOOR TO DOOR FOR NEIGHBORHOOD OPTION IF 

FEASIBLE 

5. JULY/AUGUST 2012 - ENGINEER TO DEVELOP MAPS, PLANS, SPECS IF FEASIBLE 

6. JULY/AUGUST 2012- DRAFT APPLICATION FOR NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR 

HOUSING REHAB OPTIONS 

7. JULY 10, 2012 - CITIZENS ADVISORY TASK FORCE MEETING (RECOMMEND BEST 

OPTION) 

8. AUGUST 7TH 
- 2nd PUBLIC HEARING AND AUTHORIZE THE MANAGER TO SIGN THE 

APPLICATION AND ALL REQUIRED FORMS 

9. SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 - SUBMIT FINAL CDBG HR OR NR APPLICATION TO STATE 

WHICH INCLUDES PLANS AND SPECS AND SURVEYS IF NR 

Guardian Community Resource Management. Inc.. 930 Marcum Rd. Suite 3 Lakeland. FL 33809 

Phone (863) 937-9035 Toll Free (888) GUARD93 Fax (863) 583-0357 

www.guardiancrm.com 



3 Local Elected Officials & General Public Fair Housing Training 

I. Purpose of This Meeting 

Educate local elected officials and general public concerning fair housing requirements 

II. Laws That Protect Fair Housing 

• Local Ordinance 
• State Law (Statute 760.23(1), Florida Statutes) 
• Federal Law (Civil Rights Act of 1968, amended 1988) 

III. Recognizing Discrimination 

Under the Fair Housing Act, It is Against the Law to: Based on these factors ... 

• Refuse to rent to you or sell you housing • Race 

• Tell you housing is unavailable when in fact it is • Color 
available • National origin 

• Show you apartments or homes in certain • Religion 
neighborhoods only • Gender 

• Advertise housing to preferred groups of people only • Familial status (families with 
• Refuse to provide you with information regarding children under the age of 18, or 

mortgage loans, deny you a mortgage loan, or impose who are expecting a child), or 
different terms or conditions on a mortgage loan • Disability (if you or someone 

• Deny you property insurance close to you has a disability) 
• Conduct property appraisals in a discriminatory manner 

• Refuse to make certain modifications or 
accommodations for persons with a mental or physical 
disability, including persons recovering from alcohol 
and substance abuse, and HIV/AIDS-related illnesses 

• Fail to design and construct housing in an accessible 
manner 

• Harass, coerce, intimidate, or interfere with anyone 
exercising or assisting someone else with their fair 
housing rights 

IV. Several wallS to make a complaint 4) You can write HUD a letter with: 
- Your name and address 

1) Fill out an online form at http://www.hud .gov/hdiscrim.html; - The name and address of the 

2) You can call toll-free 1-800-669-9777; person your complaint is about 

3) Complete the attached form and mail to: - The address of the house or 
apartment you were trying to rent or 

Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity 
buy 

- The date when this incident 
Department of Housing and Urban Development occurred 
Room 5204451 Seventh St. SW - A short description of what 
Washington, DC 20410-2000 happened 

- Then mail it to the Fair Housing 
Hub closest to you (listed in 
handout) 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 10



V l 'S t {) r"\ U 0 "'-1<. '" '" 0 j) VVI ; 1\ " .. .+(.. s 
enforcement of the codes and nothing will change until enacting enforcement. 

Ms. Jeannie Martin stated that entrances into the city need beautification; clean up trash 
and have an attractive focal point. The City should work toward beauty and stewardship 
and include beautification in the budget. 

Mr. Tony Daniel, business owner, and Arcadian since the 1990's stated he prefers the 
quiet, small town roots and moving forward at a smaller pace. He stated that speed 
limits within the City need enforcement which in turn would generate revenue for the 
City. He envisioned a safer, slower town. 

Mr. Ernie Hewett expressed that he would like to see the City exist into the future and 
not be absorbed by the County. 

Dr. Lorenzo Dixon, former Councilman, expressed many of the same visions and ideas 
already written down: Infrastructure, sidewalks, streets, entrances to the City. He stated 
he is a problem solver with solutions, ideas and action. The question is where the City 
will find the money. 

Mr. Gary Frierson stated that the City needs a good, solid , "foundation "; streets, 
sidewalks, curbs, infrastructure that will foster growth of businesses. Establish a good, 
inviting environment for businesses and growth. 

Ms. Adrienne Daly stated that she envisions a nice, clean route to the City Cemetery. 

During the break Dr. Land asked each participant to place a star by those areas on the 
boards which they consider important visions for the City which they would evaluate 
once resuming the meeting . 

(10 Minute Break) 

TOP LIST OF PRIORITIES (not in particular order) 

U
AIRPORT (10) 

• INFRASTRUCTURE (10) 
• GATEWAYS TO CITY CLEANUP (8) 
• PROMOTE INVESTMENTS AND GRANTS (5) 
• LAW ENFORCEMENT (8) 
• YOUTH ACTIVITIES (6) 
• FINANCIAL PLAN (4) 

3. What will it take to make our vision a reality? (50 minutes) 

Mrs. Shirley Brown requested that City Council be more receptive to Citizens (Receptive 
Government). 

Councilman Fink envisions encouraging businesses to the City and change will occur. 
We need structure not chaos. He suggested a Joint Planning Agreement with the 

January 28, 20'12 
Visioning Workshop Minutes 
Page 3 of9 

Page 3 of9 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 11



CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL VISIONING WORKSHOP 

CITY OF ARCADIA 

9:00 a.m. to Noon 

1. Introduction - Dr. Ted Land , Workshop Facilitator 
a. Proposed Format of Workshop 

2. Summary of January 28, 2012 Workshop 

3. Airport 

4. Infrastructure 

5. Gateways to City 

6. Promoting Investments and Grants 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

ADJOURN 

NOTE:AlIY party desirillg a verbatim record of tile proceedings of th is Jwaring for tile purpose of appeal is aduised to lIIake 
prilJa te arrangements therefore. 

PLEASE TURN OFF OR SILENCE ALL CELL PHONES 



. The Arcadia Elks Lodge 1524 and 
) . Five Star Youth of America 

Preseritthe ; 
:;,' 

ii;~;~~~I~~~II~lndepen4:t;(!bay. p~~,,~ 
l!i'j;Wlt),fJii!MtJPus in the "Arcacl~a Spirfit" and be part of our lnde.pe,ndence Day Parade. 

I[I~;~:: Line-';t:;~f:;i;:a~~!Z~~~~li1lvenue. · 
~~m~i'-'" " .... ;,;.':.y. ;'! 

:lj'~: . Everyorteis 'iizhited. There wiUlJenQ,¢aTldy or any,it~ins thrown 
)1" from/lQa4.'or vehicles an(Jallientries"1nust be ci~~Qrati@;';':;;;;' 

- . .' -. ., ; ~.,..: ~j =: .: .. :'.,. .. .;" 

, ., .. , Please return,tlzisert:fni by July lst.;!,iHi';'"v: i, 

'. ," '. .. ...YoU will receivetheline-~lMm Monday, JU!~;2rr41'::':;~~'~",:; '., 
YourentrymqYlJefaxed to 863-'993-9740,e-mailed to t20dO.f#~e*ot6rd~t;(')l:mail to: 

Inijependence Day Par.adli,~'o Box 2996, Arcarl4iilF'k 34i6$;) { , 
':'lfyou have 4iIyquestions, call Jackie at 86:rJ9.fl.3~'QQ83. . .. 

:: ~" .. : -:. .,' . . . . .. ,.:. ~ >~~~~~;~.~/.: : , :.,': 
. ,. ,.-i:i:· . ,.' t::~~';~J;i~,,~~ 

~;ujl~ffj~lzds, Director .. .. ,. JaCldeTuik~A~6iir~h~r ; 
,i,§o}b;:cQutUY Commissiorer 'Fiv~Si:iirl'Ourii bfllmerica 
qf'ti~~aited Ruler '<p,a~tE-i~ltedlj/~f~' 
.Ti::'adia Elks 1524Arcadia Elks'lSZ4 " 
"!_' ,_ .• ,:,C'," ., ~;-':'i"":' ,;' 

_.-:;~~'j' ,,1 

., i 

t.·: .-

.;;;.: :." ";, 
',: . "., 

.. ,C> 

4:;i~:- - - .- .~ -';~ 
:;. 

- - - _:-.... ;~: 
.~ , 

- - - '.",~ ,:.'.ijj,~ .-:-

INDEPENDENCE .DA¥PARADE 

-;.- ~ ~ 
:~: 

-;~: 

.,' '.", 
- -",' . 

~ ;' ':'. , 
,~: 

'AMEOF@TRY.~' -'-. _______ ,.;......""'"""""'"""-~-------'~"-' ... -;.:''''~.:;..:,.;;,; •. ';.. .. ~"--~;: ___ ""':;;--.. 

DDR?SS'>"-7:=';"c.'~·~<,-,-,-_____ ~~-:--~=---~C.ITY ____ ~, --' .. c-";:J~~tk::' zjp __ ~' .-o"!_' 
.::o1{ ·r t'~<·~~:;~:]:·, . 

ONT)jC:rfPERSON ____ --e:._--e:.--e:.-:--~ _____ ~_"_'~_~"·7 .. "i'·~· ~~~.lC-__ .,,--;~ 

ii~NE}' . FAX 1', ,(,:,'.::' 
'.'.'.·,;.c.' .. 'i',.+, .. ~"--------~--'-~-'-"-----' -~-~-.--'-'--'-'~ . .l;.;l"+,,,+ ... ,+,---.'c~"--""'."c.,--,,-. ,,;, :-
i~:~-'::,:'·!:.' : ,~,::: : :" .", " :.:, :~'.' 

MAluv~/..,'· .',,;"'i· - '-,:.""." ~~;<; ;',',:- .", . ""f": "+.i"~' ------~~-~-'-''--------_-;..,...'---~,.,.c-~~.'---.. ,-; ... C'-.......... 2-_.+:,,:,,-, ~ .. -"--"7-

idJit.r·_' _MARCHING uNIT CARRIAGE ,·r 
",:".,. --
i~fu.E UNIT __ HOR~EINDIVIDUf1L __ DECORATEDlffimCLE .~., .. ;, 
i'ESCRIPTION OF VNIT~' '~~ ______ ~~_--'-____ ~,-",,-" -",: .. ~"",--~---.' :~';~!'-,--'-'-" .'--:-_ , ' '~" . 

: : 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 12



CITY OF ARCADIA 
POOLED CASH RECONClllATION 

COMPUTER CASH BALANCES 
FOR TIIE MONTIi ENDING: MAY 2012 

FUND 
CASH ACCOUNT 

BALANCE@ 5/3112012 

CORRECTED COMPUTER BALANCE 

CORRECTIVE 

ACTION 

Operating 
001 

10400 

1,117,820.60 

1,117,820.60 

Police Ed 

001 
10401 

0.00 

0.00 

Airport 
001 

10403 

0.00 

0.00 

lnfra_cture 

103 
10400 

1,052,508.90 

1,052,508.90 

Street Reserve 

104 
10400 

38,566.04 

38,566.04 

CDBG 

105 
10400 

(1,067.52) 

(1,067.52) 

H011EAGAlN 
106 

10400 

0.00 

0.00 

Capital 
Improvement 

107 
10400 

916,832.38 

916,832.38 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 13



CITY OF ARCADIA 
POOLED CASH RECONCll..JA TION 

cO~UTERCASHBALANCES 

FOR THE MONTH ENDING: MAY 2012 Disaster W&S W&S W&S W&S W&S W&S TOTAL 
Assistance Revenue RenewalJReplace Bond Reserve Bond Sinking Renovation/Const Project Account CORRECTED 

FUND 109 401 401 401 401 401 401 CO~UTER 

CASH ACCOUNT 10400 10400 10410 10412 10413 10414 10415 BALANCES 

BALANCE@ 513112012 6,099.08 (2,198,457.72) 853,457.51 142,666.91 1,077,440.58 488,907.49 7,952.~ 3,502,727.19 

"- 0.00 
.." 0.00 

~//ql./·11 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
CORRECTED COMPUTER BALANCE 6,099.08 (2,198,457.72) 853,457.51 142,666.91 1 ,077,440.58 488,907.49 7,952.94 3,502,727.19 

3.502.727.19 



Page 1 00 

Virginia Haas 

From: Corbett [corbett.alday@guardiancrm.comj 

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 7:54 PM 

To: J Jankosky; Virginia Haas 

Cc: Christine Alday; Antonio Jenkins 

Subject: RE: here is the LaBelle RFP and the CDBG requirements for RFP grant services 

Oh, as to the time crunch. Not sure. We have been asking the prior administrator about it for some 
months. My pardons. Not sure that engineer contracts are even in place for plans and specs. We 
asked, but did not get an answer before the changes. Also, the officia l notice is not even out from the 
State. We are actually trying to push a bit and avo id a rea l t ime crunch. Otherwise we might miss it, the 
State is so far behind. 

Corbett-

""PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESSES AND PHONE NUMBER"" 
Guardian Community Resource Management, Inc. 
Mailing: 3020 Bruton Road, Plant City, FL 33565 
Physical: 930 Marcum Rd Ste 3, Lakeland, FL 33809 
(863) 937-9035 Office 
(813) 943-2627 Cell 
(801) 218-0320 fax 
www.guard iancrm.com 
GUARDIAN of the Public Trust 

"The world breaks everyone, and afterward, some are strong at the broken places." 
Ernest Hemingway 

From: J Jankosky [mailto:jjankosky@arcadia-fl.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 2:55 PM 
To: Corbett; Virginia Haas 
Cc: Christine Alday; Antonio Jenkins 
Subject: RE: here is the LaBelle RFP and the CDBG requirements for RFP grant services 

I would like LaBelle's as a reference. List myself as contact: 

Judi Jankosky 
863-494-4712 fax 
JJankosky@arcadia-fl .gov 
863-494-4114 phone 

May I ask why did this take so long as to make everyth ing in a time crunch now? Not blaming anyone but 
wow. 

Judi 

From: Corbett [mailto:corbett.alday@guardiancrm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1 :06 PM 
To: Virginia Haas; J Jankosky 

6114/2012 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 14



asked if the project would encompass the purchase of sorghum from others or would strictly utilize 
Ceres' own crop production. Dr. Pablo responded that currently the company has 2,000 acres of 
their own crop, but may expand to lease or buy in the future. 

On motion of Councilmember Goodman, seconded by Deputy Mayor Heine, the Council 
voted unanimously, 5-0, to approve the operation of pre-processing sweet sorghum juice 
business in an M-2 district. 

COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENTS 
15. CiTY MARSHAL 

The Marshal had no comments other than to defer to item #19 below. 

16. ATTORNEY 

The Attorney had no items of note. 

17. ADMINISTRATOR 

A) DESOTO COUNTY PARTNERSHIP FOR CDBG FUNDS 

The Interim Administrator reported that DeSoto County has agreed to partner with the City 
of Arcadia by allocating up to $200,000 in State Housing Initiative Partnership (SHIP) funds to be 
used in conjunction witll tile City's CDBG grant. The County will allow up to $25,000 for each 
home; however, they must encumber their funds by June 30th . She requested no action by the 
Council other than acknowledgement of their awareness of the tinleh'ame for the commihnent of 
funds by the County. 

B) SUMMER MEETING SCHEDULE 

The Interinl Administrator also mentioned that in tile past the Council has elected to hold 
only one meeting in each of June, July and August; and if that were the case this year as well, she 
would recommend cancelling the June 1st meeting in order to meet tile County's timeline for 
approving funding (mentioned above) at the June 151h meeting. She added that at this point, there 
was not many items scheduled for the June 1st agenda. The Council took no action and will 
remain with the usual two meets per month schedule. 

c) ApPOINTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING BOARD TO SERVE AS CITIZENS 

ADVISORY TASK FORCE FOR CDBG FUNDS 

The Interim Administrator advised the Council on a request from Guardian, the CDBG grant 
adminish'ators, to appoint the Pia lUling and Zoning Board to serve as the Citizens Advisory Task 
Force (CA TF). She continued that the federal CDBG guidelines require a CATF to review the 
applications for approval prior to awarding individuals assistance with grant funds and that in 
order to meet DeSoto County's deadline to encumber funds, the PlatUling and Zoning Board, which 
meets on June 8"', could then recommend applicants for the Council's approval at the June 151h 

meeting. She added the Planning and Zoning board was previously designated as the CATF but 
that the Council would need to reappoint them to serve in this capacity. 

May 18, 2010 Page 6 of 11 



Councilmember Dixon questioned using the P&Z Board, reminding the Council that they 
had previously agreed to assemble another board comprised of citizens, business owners, clergy, 
etc. The Interim Administrator pointed out that the City has advertised in the newspaper, on the 
website and bulletin board for recruitment to other, similar boards and to-date has received no 
responses; and that time is of the essence for this matter. Councilmember Dixon asked whether it 
would be a conflict for the Council to serve as the CATF, to which the City Attorney advised against 
it. 

Councilmember Goodman stated her understanding of the urgency to this request, but 
suggested that following this action by the Plamling and Zoning Boal'd as the CATF, the Council 
look a t establishing a full-time Citizens Advisory Board with each of the Council doing more in 
terms of recruiting and nominarnlg prospective members. Cow1CiImember Keene agreed. 

Councilmember Goodman made a motion to reappoint the Planning and Zoning Board as 
the Citizens Advisory Task Force for the purpose of reviewing CDBG applications and making a 
recommendation of applicants to the City Council with the stipulation of looking to establish a 
new CATF following this one, specific task. The motion was seconded by Deputy Mayor Heine 
and passed unanimously, 5-0, upon voice vote. 

The Interim Administra tor then stated she had received the report on the ground 
penetrating radar study of US 17, which showed several areas with voids. She provided the report 
to the local and district offices of the DOT, requesrnlg they review the report and whether in their 
opinion the voids were significant enough to require repair prior to the milling and resurfacing 
work. To-date, she had not received a response. 

Also related to DOT work, the Interim Administrator stated the City has been requested to 
move sewer lines on US 17 from Martin Luther King southward in order for the DOT to take care of 
a drainage issue. She conrnltled tha t the DOT is requiring the City to sign paperwork prior to May 
27th which states all work is non-reimbursable and therefore has referred the matter to the City 
Attorney. In addition, Fred Lewis, Systems Supervisor has marked up the plans leaving our water 
and sewer lines in their current location as the pipes are old and would not survive relocation, nor 
could the City afford replacements. The Administrator stated she does not believe the City should 
have to incur any expense to accommodate DOT plans, even though they will "front" the money for 
a low interest loan payable over many years in the case of a hardship on the part of the City. 

Lastly, the Interim Administrator reported she would be on vacation beguming at noon on 
Friday, May 21st returning back in the office on June I " . She recoll1ll1ended consideration of Steve 
Underwood to serve as Interim Administrator in the event of an emergency during her absence. 

Councilmember Dixon took issue with the recommendation sayulg it was nothing personal 
against Mr. Underwood, but finds it "of serious concern when you have a person that has been in 
administration for approximately 28 years workulg computers and handling all the inside busuless" 
namely, Ms. Betty Coone, tha t someone from the solid waste department and who has already been 
given extra duties, would be the fU'st choice. Dr. Dixon asked if Ms. Coone had even been 
considered. The Interim Administrator answered tha t she was sUggeSrnlg Mr. Underwood only if 
there was some type of emergency and not to deal with the day-to-day events, such as DEP or DOT 
issues. She went on to say it was certainly the Cow1CiI's choice as to whether or not even appoult an 
emergency contact. 

Mal' l8, 2010 Page 7 of 1'1 



I 
"; 
i 
/ 

(d) Historic site means any parcel of land located within the city which is of 
historic significance and which has been designated as a historic site by the city 
council pursuant to section 60·6, or which has been listed in the National Register 
of Historic Place:i or such other similar federal or state designation. Historic lites 
shall include improved parcels, or parts thereof, on which are situated any historic 
structures and any abutting improved parcels, or parts thereof, used as and 
constituting part of the premises on which any historic structures are situated. 

(e) Historic slruclure means any improvement located within the city which is 
of historic significance and which has been designated as a historic site by the 
city council pursuant to section 60·6, or which has been listed in the National 
Register of Historic Places or such other similar federal or state designation. 

(f) Improvement means any building, structure, place, work of art, or other 
object constituting a physical bettennent orrcal property, or any part of such 
bettennent, including without implied limitation streets, alleys, sidewalks, curbs, 
lighting lixtures, signs, and the like. 

Sec. 60-3. Historic Preservation Commission. 

A Historic Preservation Commission is hereby created. The City Council, in its 
discretion. may constitute a separate commission to sit in this capacity or may 
appoint the local planning agency Cor the City to serve in this capacity, [f a 
separate body is constituted to serve in this capacity, the membership shalt consist 
of at least seven (7) members and shall be comprised as follows, if available in lI1e 
community: at least one member shall be a registered architect; at least one 
member shall be a historian; at least one member shall be a licensed real estate 
broker; all members shall have a known interest in historic preservation; and all 
members shall be citizens of the city. The commissioners shall be appointed by 
majority vote of the city council. The city administrator, or hislher designee, shall 
provide any necessary clerical or administrative support for the commission. 

Sec. 60-4. Historic Structure, Historic Site, Bnd Historic District Designation 
Criteria. 

(a) For purposes of this ordinance, a historic structure, historic site. or 
historic district designation may be placed on any site, natural or improved, 
inclu4ing any bujldip8, improvement or structure located thereon, or any area of 
particular historic, architectural, archeological, or cultural significance to the city 
such as historic structures, sites, or districts which: 

(I) Exemplify or reflect the broad cultural, political, economic or 
social history of the nation, state or community~ or 

(2) Are identified with historic personages or with important events in 
national, state or local history; or 

(3) Embody the distinguishing characteristics of an architectural type 
or specimen inherently valuable for a study of a period, style, method of 
construction l or of indigenous materials or craftsmanship; or 

(4) Are representative of the notable work of a master builder, 
designer or architect who influenced his age; or 

(5) Have yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important to 
prehistory or history. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 15



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Arcadia City Coun cil 

FROM: Judi Jankosky, Interim City Administrator 

DATE: June 14, 2012 

SUBJECT: Employee Bonuses 

DISCUSSION: The Council approved personnel policy regarding merit bonus pay states "A 
cumulative rat ing score of "Above Average" or " Exceptional" may qualify the employee for 
merit pay if budgeted funds are ava il able wi thin the department. However, it will be the 
responsibility of the dep3l1ment head and departmental employees to conserve resources and 
reduce spending whenever and wherever possible throughout the year so that suffic ient funds wi ll 
be ava ilab le for merit pay." Policy attached. 

$76,80 I in merit bonus fu nding (pay and federalwithholdings) was budgeted but under General 
Government - regular sa laries and withholdings - for general fund employees and Utility 
Administration - regular sa lari es and withholdings - for water and sewer fund employees and 
have been taken from those accounts not the indiv idua l depa.1mental accounts or any sav ings in 
each departmenta l account for conserving resources or reducing spending. Per the attached email 
from Finance D irector, Jorge Santana, merit bonuses were to be performance based and funding 
did not include retirement or health insurance funding so the merit bonus allotment has run over 
budget by $ 1,863.00 to date . That number may increase as the remaining merit bonuses are pa id 
out. Budgets attached. 

Our cu rrent eva luation fo rm rati ng system is as follows - Unsati sfactory, Marginal (Be low 
Standard), Satisfactory (Meets Standard), Superior (Above Standard), and Outstanding. A 
reasonable assumption could equate "Above Average" to be the same as Superior (Above 
Standard) and " Exceptional" as Outstanding. Eva luation form attached . 

There have been employees that received a merit bonus to date that did not receive a cumulat ive 
rating of "Above Average" or " Exce ptional" or any rating and with all the merit bonuses the 
funds were not taken from the departmental account from sav ings due to conserv ing resources or 
reducing spending. Spreadsheet attached. 

Currently, there are severa l employees that completed their eva luat ions in May, have been 
approved for their merit bonus payable in June and are awaiting their payment but they have not 
received an "Above Average/Superior" or "Except ional/Outstanding" and , again , the funds are 
not com ing from their departmen tal account fro m conserving resources or reducing spending. 

If the poli cy is now applied in rega rds to rating some employees may be "shortchanged" when 
their co-worke rs with the same "sat isfactory" ra ting rece ived a merit bonus. The policy can not 
be appl ied as each depa.1mental budgets do not include any funding for the merit bonuses and if 
you increase each department budget by the pro-rata share of merit bonus funds now that seems 
counterproductive to the requirement to conserve resources or reduce spending. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 16



The minutes from 20 I 0, 20 II and 2012 were reviewed to ascertain if Council had waived the 
Council approved policy and, in turn, allowed all employees regardless of their performance 
rating or if they conserved resources or reduced spending or not to receive a merit bonus. No 
minutes waiving the requirements could be located. The minutes appear to indicate that the merit 
bonuses were to be performance based and were to be earned. Attached are the associated 
minutes from the search. 

Ethically I am unable to continue to pay merit bonuses that do not meet the Council approved 
policy without Council approval; otherwise, doing so may be deemed mismanagement of public 
funds. 



2.35 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT 
At least once a year at the employee's anniversary date, supervisors shall rate and discuss the 
overall job performance with each employee. The performance evaluation evaluates quantity 
of work, quality of work, work habits and relationships with fellow employees and the public. If 
the employee is a supervisor, his/her supervisory ability is also evaluated. 

The employee may submit a written rebuttal statement as part of the evaluation, which shall 
then become a part of the complete evaluation form; and such statement shall remain in the 
employee's personnel file according to the State's retention schedule. 

A cumulative rating score of 'Above Average' or 'Exceptional' may qualify the employee for 
merit pay if budgeted funds are available with the department. However, it will be the 
responsibility of the department head and departmental employees to conserve resources and 
reduce spending whenever and wherever possible throughout the year so that sufficient 
funding will be available for merit pay. 

Merit pay does not necessarily increase the base salary of an employee; but would serve as 
performance incentive. If funding is not sufficiently available within the departmental budget 
to fund merit pay, paid time off will be given at the rate of three (3) days paid leave for an 
'above average' evaluation rating and five (5) days paid leave for an 'exceptional' rating. 
Determination of merit payor paid time off is at the discretion of the department head with 
the approval of the City Administrator. (Also see Policy 13.60) 

Performance evaluations as defined in this section apply only to employees under the City 
Administrator's purview. For law enforcement personnel, the Marshal may elect to implement 
his own evaluation tool. 

2.40 EXAMINATION: 
All appointment and promotion decisions shall be made by the department head, with the City 
Administrator's approval, on a job related merit basis. A written evaluation of applicant's 
knowledge, abilities and skills is to be performed and become part of the applicant's file. One 
or a combination of any or all of the following evaluation techniques may be used. 

1. Physical skills tests. 
2. Written examination of job knowledge. 
3. Oral interview and evaluation of applicant's abilities. 
4. Objective evaluation of formal education, vocational training and work 

experience as related to position requirements. 

05/17/2011 Edition Page 3 oj 75 



13.50 OTHER LEAVE (Temporary): 
An employee may request leave without pay in advance of the time off if it is necessary for 
personal reasons to be absent from work and sufficient leave balances are not available. The 
Department Head, shall at his/her discretion, recommend to the City Administrator leave 
approval for a maximum of two calendar weeks being permitted per fiscal year. 

A leave of absence without pay for longer than two consecutive weeks requires the approval of 
the Department Head and City Administrator and may be used for temporary mental or 
physical disability, education, training or other adequate reasons. 

13.55 TRAINING LEAVE: 
Leave with pay may be granted an employee for job related training seminars of short duration. 
This must have the approval of the Department Head, City Administrator and/or City Council. 

13.60 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION LEAVE 
Employees who have been granted Performance Evaluation Leave should make every effort to 
use this leave within the same fiscal year it was awarded. The exception to this usage would be 
if, at the department head's discretion, the absence would create a hardship on the 
department for coverage if the employee were excused from work. Regardless of any 
Performance Evaluation Leave balance, this type of leave is not paid to the employee upon 
separation from service for any reason. 
(Also see Section 2.35) 

05/17/2011 Edition Page 30 oj 75 



Page 1 of 1 

J Jankosky 

From: Jorge Santana 

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 20128:28 AM 

To: J Jankosky 

Subject: RE: bonus 

Judi, the payroll system crea tes charges for pension and hea lth insurance related to sa laries paid. Any 
employee that is participating in the pension and in the hea lth insurance and rece ives a merit bonu s, the 
system w ill automati ca lly ca lculate the associated pension and health costs. Those are the amounts you 
find on accounts 10220 & 10230. Those amounts were never budgeted beca use I had no idea which 
employees would rece ive a merit pay. The merit pays were based on performance eva luations. The 
employee's perform ance evaluation would determine if a merit pay was awa rded. 

J Jankosky 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 20125:58 PM 
To: Jorge Santana 
Subject: bonus 

Jorge, 

Are the two line items under general government and utility administration of Retirement Contribution and 
Life Health Insurance included in the total bonus figure or are they something else totally unrelated? 

Judi 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVO - www.avg.com 
Version: 10.0.1424 1 Virus Database: 2433/5068 - Release Date: 06113112 

6114/2012 



FUND: GENERAL 
REQUEST BUDGET MAY YTDACTUAL 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 11-12 11-12 2012 11-12 

01190 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
10110 Salary 
10120 Regular Salaries 54,045 54,045 1,143 25,429 

10130 Other Wages and Salaries 
10140 Overtime 
10150 Special Pay 
10210 FICA Tax 3,351 3,351 90 1,457 

10211 Medicare Tax 1.45% 784 784 20 365 

10220 Retirement Contribution -City 177 996 
10230 Life. Health Insurance 542 
10232 Retiree Health Insurance 89,170 92,201 2,616 60,619 
10240 Worker's Compensation 
10251 Unemployment Compensation 15,000 15,000 4,681 
30310 Professional Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,225 
30320 Auditing 38,500 38,500 8,900 38,125 
30340 Contractual Services 30,000 30,000 22,500 
30400 Mileage, Tolls & Lodging 
30410 Telephone 2,100 2,100 229 1,669 
30420 Postage & Freight 
30430 Utility Services 8,000 8,000 808 5,322 
30440 Rental and Leases 1,000 1,000 
30450 Insurance 186,000 186,000 146,837 
30460 Repairs and Maintenance 750 750 863 
30461 Maintenance Contracts 16,600 16,600 2,282 16,600 
30462 Repair of Buildings 
30463 Repair Equipment 
30464 Vehicle Repair 
30465 Radio Repair 
30466 Mtnce and Repairs-Tires 
30470 Printing and Binding 
30480 Promotional Activities 3,000 3,000 1,025 1,250 
30490 Other Current Charges 5,000 5,000 475 3,938 
30491 Advertising 500 500 225 1,186 
30510 Office Supplies 
30520 Operating Supplies 1,250 1,250 305 687 
30521 Fuel 
30522 Janitorial Supplies 500 500 8 
30523 Chemicals 
30525 Uniforms 
30529 Furn. & Mach. under $5,000 
30540 Books and Subscriptions 
30541 Memberships 500 500 
30542 Registration Schools 
30590 Contingency 
30950 Reserve Accounts 
60620 Improvement to Buildings 
60640 Machinery and Equipment 

TOTAL 457,050 460,081 19,295 334,299 



fUND: WATER AND SEWER 
REQUEST BUDGET MAY YTDACTUAL 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 11-12 11-12 2012 1HZ 

41513 UTILITY ADMINISTRA TIOl'\ 
10110 Salary 
lO120 Regular Sa laries 17,298 17,298 827 6,103 

10130 Other Wages and Salaries 
10140 Overtime 
10150 Special Pay 
10210 FICA Tax 1,072 1,072 51 378 

10211 Medicare Tax 1.45% 25 1 251 11 88 

10220 Retirement Contribution -City 325 

10230 Life. Health Insurance 
10240 Worker's Compensation 
10251 Unemployment Compensation 
30310 Professional Services 
30340 Contractual Services 
30400 Mileage, Tolls & Lodging 
30401 Expense Allocation 
30402 Per diem 
30410 Telephone 
30420 Postage & Freight 
30430 Utility Services 
30440 Rental and Leases 
30450 Insurance 
30460 Repairs and Maintenance 
30461 Maintenance Contracts 
30462 Repair of Buildings 
30463 Repair Equipment 
30464 Vehicle Repair 

/ 30465 Radio .Repair 
30470 Printing and Binding 
30480 Promotional Activities 
30490 Other Current Charges 
30510 Office Supplies 
30520 Operating Supplies 
30521 Fuel 
30522 Janitorial Supplies 
30523 Chemicals 
30525 Uniforms 
30526 Operating Supplies -Tools 
30529 Furn . & Mach. under $5,000 
30530 Road Materials 
30540 Books and Subscriptions 
30541 Memberships 
30542 Registration Schools 
30590 Contingency 
60620 Improvement to Buildings 
60640 Machinery and Equipment 
70710 Debt Principal 
70720 Debt interest 

TOTAL 18,621 18,621 889 6,894 



~ 

City of Arcadia MANAGERIAL 
PERFORMANCE 

APPRAISAL 

~usrMJJ soelal .... u""1 Poa~rtl~ 

Tlii8 

FacfllIy ~of 

riAnnual r:slx Monlh r Aoevafualion 

Period """""'" "- by Dale 

From' To' 

The performance appraisal Is divided Into the following parts: 

Part I - Current ResponslbllHies 
Part II - Supbrvisory/Managerial Abilities 
Part III - Personal Attributes 
Part IV - Performance Analysis 
Part V - Projected Responsibilities 
Part VI - Overall Evaluation 

RaUngs Definitions 

Outstanding Performance Is noticeably outstanding for this position. 
Achlevemen!s far exceed position's performance objeotives. 
exceptional contribution made to departmental, divisional, 
andlor Corporate goals. 

Superior Performance and contributions are above expectancy for this 
(Above Standard) position. Achievements In most cases exceed performance 

objectives. 
. 

Satisfactory Performance represenls the expected level for this position. 
(Meets Standard) Achievements meet performance objectives either fully or 

with rare exception. 

Marginal . Performance Is often below expectancy for this pOSition. 
(Selow Sllindilrd) Results frequently do not meet performance objectives. A 

reevaluation Is required efter three months. 

Unsstisfactory Performance is consistently below minimal expectancy for 
this position. 



Complete One Page For Each Responsibility. Attach Additional Pages As NecessarJ. 

COMPLETED BY EMPLOYEE -_. __ ._-------
RESPONSIBILITY: 
Identify a major responsibility. 

ACTIVITIES: 
Identify the specific tasks performed to accomplish the above responsibility. 

PROGRESS: (Check One) 

In Progress/On·Going r-- Completed i'" Withdrawn 

APPROXIMATE PERCENTAGE of Evaluation Period Spent in Performing These Tasks: % 

COMPLETED BY SUPERVISOR/MANAGER \---------·-......=.:::.:::.:...::.::.:.::=....::..:.....:::.::·:...=.:.:.:.::=.::::.::·:.'..':.:.-=:..:-----·-·------1 
APPRAISAL: 

Describe the employee's performance in completing the specific tasks associated with this 
responsibility. 

'. RATING: 
1'-' OUTSTANDING 

PAGE 2 . S S o-""{. 

i-SUPERIOR 
(Above 
Standard) 

SATISFACTORY 
(Meets 
Standard) 

i MARGINAL 
I 

(Below 
roo, UNSATISFACTORY 

Standard) 



, PART 1 - GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
Complete One Page for Each Responsibility. Attach Additional Pages As Necessary. 

COMPLETED BY EMPLOYEE 

AGREED UPON GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
Identify goals I objectives 

ACTIVITIES 
Identify the specific tasks performed to accomplish the above agreed upon goals & objectives 

PROGRESS: (Check one) 

Din ProgressIOn-Going DCompleted DWilhdrawn 

APPROXIMATE PERCENTAGE of Evaluation Period Spent in Performing These Tasks: 

COMPLETED BY SUPERVISOR/MANAGER 
APPRAISAL: 

---_% 

Describe the employee's performance in completing the specific tasks associated with this responsibility. 

RATING: o OUTSTANDING 

PAGE 6 

DSUPER,OR 
(Above 
Standard) 

o SATISFACTORY 
(Meets 
Standard) 

DMARG'NAL DUNSAT'SFACTORY 
(Below 
Standard) 



PART IV - PERFORMANCE ANALVSIS . . 

COMPLETED BY SUPERVISOR/MANAGER 

Identify the action plans to address improvement and development needs. 

PART V - PROJECTED RE,SPONSiBIl.JTies. '. ' : 

COMPLETED BY SUPERVISOR/MANAGER 

Projected responsibilities for evaluation period covered from: to: ___ _ 
Identily the specific responsibilities or major job duties which will be assigned to the employee for 
the next evaluation period, 

1. ______________________________________________________ _ 

2, _____________________________________________________ __ 

3. 

4. __________________________ _ 

5. ___________________________________ _ 

PAGE 10 



. '., . . 
. . . PART VI - OVERALL EVALUATION . 

COMPLETED BY SUPERVISOR/MANAGER 

R~TING: 
JUTSTANDI~JG SUPERIOR SATISFACTORY MARGINAL JNSATISFACTORY 

(Above (Meets (Below 
Standard) Standard) Standard) L__________________________________________________ ________ . __________ -, 

JUSTIFICATION FOR OVERALL RATING: Required for overall rating of "Marginal" or "Unsatisfactory." 

I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
i 

I 
i 
i 
: , 

I , 
! 
I 

I have reviewed this evaluation and discussed the contents with my supervisor/manager. My signature I 

means that I have been advised of my performance and does not necessarily imply that I agree with 
the appraisal or the ratings. I understand that I may submit a written rebuttal to my supervisor/manager 
within the next ten (10) calendar days. My rebuttal will be attached to and retained with this evaluation. 

Employee Signaluro: Dale 

Supervisor/Manager Signature: Dale 

Reviewer Signalure: Dale 

-
REBUTTAL: If a rebuttal is submitted, the employee shall sign below. 

I certify that my rebuttal has been submitted under the guidelines. 
Employee Signature: Dale SubmiUcd 

-

PAGE 11 



Department Employees Name Hired Date Rate of Pay Merit Pay Check Date % Bonus Performance Rating I 
Admin Judith Jankosky 10/ 11/ 2010 $24.04 $1,500.00 10/ 20/ 2011 3 EVAL NEVER SIGNED/ RA TED 

Admin Carol Jones 10/ 9/2 006 $13.25 $826.80 10/ 20/ 2011 3 SUPERIOR 

Utility Ellen Hutson 10/ 11/ 1999 $17.50 $910.00 11/ 17/ 2011 2.5 SUPERIOR 

System s Rasheed Jahaludin 10/ 25/ 2010 $9.00 $561.60 1/ 12/ 2012 3 OUTSTANDING 

WTP John Ristau 10/ 16/ 2008 $20.00 Never t urned in eval 

WWTP Steve Underwood 10/ 30/ 1989 $24.04 $1,500.10 11/ 17/ 2011 3 EVAL NEVER SIGNED/RA TED 

Parks Cherrie Green 10/ 2/ 1978 $12.18 $760.00 12/ 1/ 2011 3 SATISFACTORY 

Golf Course Carrie Taylo r 10/ 2/ 1998 $20.00 $1,248.00 10/ 20/ 2011 3 SUPERIOR 

Police Charles Lee 10/ 1/ 2001 $38.43 DID NOT TAKE BONUS 

Police Matthew McCray 10/ 25/2010 $15.39 $960.33 12/ 29/ 2011 NO EVAL 

Police Carl McQuay 10/1/ 2009 $12.00 $748.80 12/ 29/ 2011 NO EVAL 

Police Lewanda Polk 10/ 1/ 1984 $17.05 $1,063.92 12/ 29/ 2011 NO EVAL 

Police Danielle Rios 10/ 20/ 2008 $15.39 $960.33 12/ 29/ 2011 NO EVAL 

Utility Jackie Herrin 11/ 21/2005 $11.51 Never turned in eval 

W WTP Jim McKernan 11/ 5/ 1990 $15.00 $936.00 3/ 8/ 2012 3 SATISFACTORY 

Parks Jennie Raines 11/ 15/ 2002 $10.00 $624.00 12/ 1/ 111 3 SATISFACTORY 

Police Quinn Jones 11/3/2001 $17.00 $1,060.80 12/ 29/ 2011 NO EVAL 

Golf Course John Shackelford 7/ 30/ 2009 $8.00 $499.20 12/ 29/ 2011 3 SUPERIOR 

Police Robert Woods 11/ 2/ 2002 $17.85 $1,113.84 12/29/2011 NO EVAL 

Police Kristy Lastinger 12/ 2/ 2010 $15.39 $1,060.80 12/ 29/ 2011 3 OUTSTANDING 

Garage Bobby Skinner 1/ 7/2010 $12.59 $785.62 2/ 9/ 2012 3 OUTSTANDING 

Systems Joan Whitlock 1/ 4/ 2006 $9.79 $610.90 1/ 12/2012 3 NO EVAL 

Sanitation Denise Musslewhite 1/ 6/ 2011 $8.50 $530.40 4/ 5/ 2012 3 SATISFACTORY 

Po lice Vetrina Burns 1/ 28/ 2002 $14.76 $921.02 2/ 9/ 2012 3 SUPERIOR 

Police Tony Carillo 1/ 28/ 2005 $17.67 $1,102.61 2/ 9/ 2012 3 OUTSTANDING 

Police Larry Gleockler 1/ 11/ 2002 $17.85 $1,113.84 2/ 9/ 2012 3 OUTSTANDING 

Systems Char lie South 2/ 14/ 2004 $12.14 $757.54 3/8/2012 3 NO EVAL 

Police Anwar Allen 2/ 16/ 2009 $15.39 $960.34 3/ 8/ 2012 3 OUTSTANDING 

Streets Charles Cobb 3/ 20/ 2006 $9.94 $620.26 4/ 5/ 2012 3 SATISFACTO RY 

Police Gary Evans 3/3/1995 $23.57 $1,470.77 4/ 5/ 2012 3 OUTSTANDING 

Finance Amanda Albritton-H 4/ 11/ 2011 $11.00 $686.40 4/ 19/ 2012 3 SUPERIOR 

Garage Tim Avant 4/ 20/ 2004 $9 .58 $597.79 5/ 3/ 2012 3 SUPERIOR 

Systems Lee Snyder 4/ 23/ 1999 $13.25 $826.80 5/ 3/ 2012 3 OUTSTANDING 

Cemetery Tim Boone 4/ 2/ 1984 $13.54 $844.90 5/ 3/ 2012 3 SATISFACTORY $28,163.71 

Sanitation James Arndts 5/ 2/ 2011 $8.17 3 PENDING SATISFACTORY 

Sanitatio n Arthur Brady 5/ 3/ 2005 $8.82 3 PENDING SATISFACTORY 



Sanitation Shannon Smith 5/ 10/ 2011 $8.50 3 PENDING SATISFACTORY 

Sanitation Delshaun Williams 5/ 29/ 2009 $8.50 3 PENDING SATISFACTORY 
Police David Cross 5/ 27/ 1994 $21.00 3 PENDING SUPERIOR 
Police Joseph Santos 5/ 28/ 2007 $16.81 3 PENDING SUPERIOR 

Garage Jeffrey Coli ins 6/ 24/ 2009 $9.11 

Systems Fred Lewis 6/ 30/ 1990 $23.07 

Systems Christopher White 6/ 29/ 2009 $9.27 

WWTP Dave Jones 6/ 5/ 1985 $18.00 

Sanitation Jerry Cordes 6/ 28/ 1996 $20.00 

Parks Charles Huckaby 6/ 28/1993 $10.61 

Police Matthew Anderson 6/9/ 1989 $34.22 

Executive Lawrence Miller 7/ 12/2010 $35.33 $2,028.48 4/ 5/ 2012 2.76 SATISFACTORY 
Parks Steven Rowley 7/ 24/ 1979 $14.97 

Golf Course Lee Scarborough 7/ 14/ 2001 $9.19 

Golf Course John Shackelford 7/ 30/ 2009 $8.00 

Police Angie Allred 7/ 1/ 1983 $17.00 

Admin Virginia Haas 8/ 8/ 2011 $21.63 

Finance Ashley Killmon 8/ 9/ 2010 $13.00 

Finance Jorge Santana 8/ 23/ 2010 $23.08 $1,440.19 3/ 8/ 2012 3 SUPERIOR $31,632.38 

Garage David Ward 8/ 27/ 1933 $10.90 

WTP A.J. Berndt 8/ 7/ 2009 $20.00 

WWTP Rafael Zamora 8/ 2/ 1996 $9.67 

WWTP Donald Saftenberg 8/14/2000 $18.00 

Sanitation Shelley Peacock 8/ 27/ 2007 $11.50 

Parks Nicolas Garcia-Ortiz 8/ 23/ 2010 $7.67 

Pa rks Alex Termilus 8/ 25/ 2010 $7.67 

Pa rks John Twohig 8/ 23/ 1993 $8.90 
Police Brent Scribner 8/ 17/ 2009 $15.39 

WTP Larry Bullion 9/ 21/ 1994 $20.00 

WWTP Gordon Cogswell 9/ 16/ 2002 $11.00 

Streets Michael Hackney 9/ 1/2007 $8.50 

Streets Byron Williams 9/ 1/ 2007 $8.50 

Police Kevin Joens 9/ 8/ 2008 $16.16 



WORKSHOP MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
MONDAY, JULY 19, 2010 

5:00PM 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Mayor called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM with the following members and staff 
present. 

Arcadia City Council 
Mayor Roosevelt Jolmson 
Cow1Cilmember Sharon Goodman 
Councilmember Lorenzo Dixon 

Arcadia City Staff 
City Administrator Lawrence Miller 
City Marshal Charles Lee 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

Deputy Mayor Robert Heine 
Councilmember Keith Keene 

City Recorder Dana Williams 

The City Administrator stated that everyone had been provided a copy of the draft 
budget relative to the City's financial position and that included in it was a recommendation to 
retain the current millage of 8.0899. He continued the budget projections are based upon 
having a balanced budget in a total amount of $5,873,740 for Fiscal Year 2011 which is down 
from last year's budget of $6,263,095 demonstrating a reduction of $589,355. The Administrator 
went on to say the 9% reduction could be handled as an across the board approach or by having 
each deparhnent reduce their respective budgets" surgically." He reported the former Finance 
Director had chosen the latter approach by requesting department heads make reductions of 7% 
to their deparhnental "Other Than Personal Services (OTPS)" budget and that she had handled 
the personnel services aspect of their budgets relating to salaries, taxes and benefits. The 
Administrator added there is an anticipated 12% increase in healthcare costs for the coming 
year as reflected in persOimel services. 

The City Administrator continued he had met with each deparhnent head, explaining a 
reduction in resources and that the reduced budget would equate to no raises or cost of living 
increases for the coming fiscal year. Dr. Miller went on to explain that salaries have been 
stagnant for the past few years and the only manner employees have had to receive 
supplemental earnings was through the buy back of vacation and sick leave and tlu'ough 
overtime. He noted that federal law provides for exempt and non-exempt status of employees 
and tllat managerial staff (exempt employees) are not supposed to receive overtime or 
compensatory time; and that in order to be in compliance, he is proposing to eliminate both. 

In order to move forward with some flexibility, the City Administrator presented three 
options: 



1. To reduce the police department budget by at least 5% from last year's budget and 
reducing costs in OTPS. This would include elimination of the vacation buy back option while 
revamping the sick leave buyback program, which combined accounted for $30,273.90 in FY-10. 

2. To reduce the overall budget of the Executive and Finance Deparhllents by 5% and 
the police deparhnent by 0.0163% from FY-10. This would include initiatives to increase 
salaries of employees through a merit increase program but eliminate the overtime and buyback 
programs. A merit program, based on an aruma I evaluation, would provide incentive to and 
reward the employee for doing a good job as well as be a change agent within the city for cost 
consciousness, charging employees with reducing consumption (electricity, fuel, etc). This 
option would also bring the City into compliance with federal law regarding exempt 
employees. Further, each deparh11ent head would be responsible for the oversight of their 
departmental budget. 

The City Administrator also discussed having an energy audit done, noting the city had 
spent $34,000 in the past month on FPL charges, which he hopes to reduce by half. He also 
briefly mentioned implementing the requirement to obtain competitive quotes for purchases. 

3. The third option would be to employ the budget as projected by the former Finance 
Director with minor adjustments centered on reducing costs and employing a salary increase 
based upon merit as warranted by an alUmal performance evaluation. 

Discussion followed on the various mechanisms to reduce costs mentioned. The council 
seemed to be in agreement with having the energy audit done, as well as implementing a 
grade/ step scale with merit incentives and eliminating both overtime and the buyback 
programs. Questions and clarification for several departmental line items were reviewed. 

The Marshal stated he had yet to have the opportunity to go over his budget with the 
Administrator; however he wanted to point out that although it does not appear to have been 
reduced, it was in fact lower this year. He explained the reductions as: 

• Two (2) eliminated positions, currently vacant which will not be filled for a savings 
of approximately $110,000 

• Two (2) eliminated crossing guard positions for an approximate savings of 11,512 
• $88,000 which is shown as an expenditure but is actually money provided to the 

City by the State for the Police Pension Fund 
The Marshal also questioned whether the $15-18,000 received as a result of towing collections is 
reflected in the budget. 

Councilmember Keene asked the Marshal how the overtime budget was working in his 
department. The Marshal responded that for the most part, the police department was able to 
reduce overtime through flexibility and allowing officers to clock out; however there were 
situations when overtime was unavoidable such as parades and special events. He also noted 
the Code Enforcement budget takes a hit in that the Special Mastel? s salary and certified 
mailings expense is reflected there. 

Councilmember Dixon was surprised to learn the Council's directive for a Special 
Master was an expense of the Marshal's budget. The Marshal confirmed it was and mentioned 
even though there was no impropriety, there could the perception of a conflict of interes t. Dr. 

Ju ly ")9, 2010 Budget Workshop Page 2 of 3 



151 Dana L.S. Williams, CMC, City Recorder 
COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENTS 

15. CITY MARSHAL 

Captain Anderson was available for questions from the Councilor audience. Ms. 
Adrian Daly asked if the Code Enforcement report could be available to the public. The Capt. 
said it was available typica lly during the first meeting of the month and the City Recorder 
further clarified it is available on-line as part of the entire Council packet. 

16. ArrORNEY 

The City Attorney had no report. 

17. ADMINISTRATOR 

A) SMALL BUSINESS CONFERENCE 

The City Adminish'ator reported on a recent Small Business Conference coordinated 
through Congressman Buchanan's office. He thanked the congressman's aide, Danny Bilyeau 
and the Assistant City Adminish'ator for their organizational efforts. Also involved were the 
Small Business Adminish'ation, the Department of Commerce and Department of Agriculture. 
He stated at least 40 people attended the event which provided a great opportunity for 
businesses in the City to avail themselves of grant and loan opportunities to enhance the 
economic development of Arcadia. 

8) DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 

As part of compliance with the CDBG program, the DCA has recently employed a new 
on-line system of reporting and requesting funds. This program is password protected which 
requires the municipality to submit all paperwork as opposed to the consultant performing the 
service. 

C) FMIT CLIENT CONFERENCE 

The City Adminish'ator recently attended the FMIT Client Conference sponsored by the 
Florida League of Cities which provided a guide to their services and offered suggestions for 
how cities may avoid being unprepared in the event of a disaster. The Adminish'a tor stated 
that in addition, the conference focused on legislative items recently passed by the State that 
affect loca lities with particular emphasis on bonuses, red light cameras, non-homesteaded 
property taxes, mobile home park violations and vacation home rentals. 

D) COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES WORKING TOGETHER TO IMPROVE THE CITY 

The City, working in conjunction with the Health Deparh'nent, will begin improvements 
to the west enh'ance of the City by landscaping the sign area on SR 70 and by tearing down the 
concrete wall at the side of the Health Deparh'nent building. In addition, the City will construct 
a deck to cover the pipe culvert at Lake Katherine, and place barmers on the lampposts. Also, in 
collaboration with the Elks Club, balm ers honoring our milita ry service personnel will be hung 
begilming Memorial Day. 

May 17, 2m I regular meeting page 8 of 10 



the phone installed; however he added the delay was not on the part of the City but rather a 
result of Censtate. 

E) DILAPIDATED BUILDING ORDINANCE - iNTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH DESOTO 

COUNTY 

The City Adminish'ator stated he has been working with the County on an Interlocal 
agreement for building permitting; but also that the County currently has an ordinance which 
allows for removal of dilapidated buildings although it does not apply to structures within the 
City. He continued that if it were the des ire of Council, a provision to exclude this limitation 
could be included in the Interlocal. 

16. OTHER DEPARTMENTS 

A) DESIGNATION OF FLC ANNUAL CONFERENCE VOTING DELEGATE 

On motion of Councilmember Goodman and seconded by Deputy Mayor Keene, the 
Council voted unanimously, 5-0, to appoint Dr. Roosevelt Johnson as the City's voting 
delegate to the Florida League of Cities Annual Conference. 

PUBLIC 

Mr. Clinton Burton asked the City Recorder when Resolution 11-10 had been added to 
the agenda. She answered late this afternoon. Mr. Burton then questioned the lega lity of that 
late addition with the City Attorney, who confirmed it was legal and required no advance 
notice or advertising. 

Mr. Dan Wells questioned the continuation of medical benefits for firefighters with 20+ 
years of City service but who were transferred to County employment in 2006. The City 
Administrator and City Attorney will discuss the matter and research applicable dates to make 
certain all is done in accordance with the ordinance. 

Ms. Janie Watson asked if the fire station adjacent to City Hall was closing, adding that 
she had heard it was. Council member Johnson added he had hea rd the same thing and asked 
the Adminish'ator to check with the County, saying it would be unfair to delete that station and 
leave the City exposed. 

Mr. Ed Sh'ube questioned some of the proposed changes to the personnel manual, 
specifically the matter of health insurance at an age when Medicare would be applicable, and 
also the deletion of longevity pay and the leave buy back program. Mr. Strube contended 
employees relied on these policies, felt the employees had a vested interest in them, and 
considered the policies to be a contractual relationship of sorts. 

The City Administrator pointed out the State legislature has passed a bill which 
prohibits bonuses except when based on performance. He noted the bill is currently on the 
Governor's desk for signature or veto. 

june 7, 20n regular meeting Pagel0of '12 



19. ADMINISTHATOH 

A) SPECIAL OLYMPICS 

The Ci ty Administrator stated he had been contacted by Ken Clark regarding utilization 
of the golf course for the Specia l Olympics on Monday, June 271h from 10 AM - 12 PM. He 
requested approval of the Council to allow use of the facility. 

On motion of Deputy Mayor Keene and seconded by Council member Craven, the 
Council voted unanimously, 3-0, to approve use of the Arcadia Golf Course by the Special 
Olympics on June 27"', 2011, from 10 AM to Noon. 

B) BONUSES 

The City Administrator briefly discussed the Governor having signed legislation 
prohibiting municipalities from providing bonuses to employees other than those based on 
performance. He added the City currently has two employees - Angie Allred and Steve Rowley 
- who are eligible for the 20-yea r service bonus pay within this fiscal year but after the July 1,1 
legislative deadline; therefore he was requesting authorization to immediately proceed with 
payment to these two individ uals. He added the pay was budgeted in the current fisca l year 
and that the total for the two wou ld be $1,246. 

On motion of Deputy Mayor Keene with a second by Councilmember Craven, the 
Council unanimously, 3-0, authorized immediate 20-year bonus pay to Angie Allred and 
Steve Rowley in the total amount of $1,246. 

C) BUDGET 

The City Administrator reported on ea rly budget preparations, saying it has problems in 
that the City is facing a roughly $900,000 deficit due to declining property values. He cited 
examples such as last years expenditures were estimated at $5,767,952 but this year's are 
projected as $6,185,976. Similarly, last years' revenues were $5,793,652; however this year's 
projection is $4,868,510. The Administrator continued that he had spoken to all the different 
departments about trying to lower their numbers in terms of fine- tuning spending. In add ition, 
the property appraiser has provided a proposed appraisal value of $177,000,000 as compared to 
last year's $220,000,000. He added he will continue to work with staff and the Marshal's office 
but that some hard choices will have to be made. 

D) INTEHCONNECT AGHEEMENT WITH D ESOTO COUNTY 

The existing Interconnect Agreement with DeSoto County was to be in place by 
December 31, 2010, and therefore is currently ou t of date. The City Ad minish'ator has directed 
Julie Karleskint of Hazen & Sawyer to put together a revised agreement. He added as written 
the City was supposed to take 200,000 gal. of water per day in order to give our wells a rest; but 
there shall be no minimum GPO of flush water delivery under the revised agreement. 

June 2'J, 20n regular meetin g Page 8 of 10 



revert to the old budget? Attorney Henbest stated that the budget would be 2010/2011 budget 
however there are bond covenant violations to take into consideration. 

Mr. Joe Fink, Councilmember Elect, agreed with Mr. Frierson and asked the Council to 
consider removing raises and bringing back the Crossing Guards who are much needed on 
Magnolia and Manatee. 

Dr. Miller inteljected that property and liability insurance must be in place by October 1, 2011. 

Marshal Lee reported that he has all hands on deck and he has issued 10 citations on Magnolia 
Sh'eet and requested if the $25,000 could be found for rehiring of the Crossing Guards. 

Mr. Ernie Hewett questioned the increase in health insurance rates and felt that it was 
unnecessa ry to survey the employees. Deputy Mayor Keene responded the hea lth insurance 
renewal had previously been approved. Mr. Hewett questioned penalties for not approving 
the budget and the 2009/2010 audit. 

Finance Director Jorge Santana stated tha t staff took a lot of things to heart and the budget is 
$300,000 less than last year's budget. He continued tha t the bonuses must be ea rned and the 
$86,000 is irrelevant to the long run issues that need to be addressed to a llow the City to be 
financially stable. 

Dr. Miller stated that City Staff worked diligently to present this budget and for Mr. Hewett to 
suggest City Staff was incompetent is undignified . 

There being no further comments, the Public Hearing was closed and the Regular Meeting was 
reconvened. 

12. RESOLUTION NO. 2011-16: A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 
FINAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 

A motion was made by Councilwoman Craven to hold on passing this budget and give to 
the next seated council for approval. The motion died for lack of a second. 

A motion was made by Dr. Johnson and seconded by Deputy Mayor Keene to approve 
Resolution No. 2011-16. The motion carried 2-1 with voting as follows: Dr. Johnson, Yes; 
Councilwoman Craven, No; Deputy Mayor Keene, Yes. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

13. Appointing a Council Member to fill Dr. Goodman's unexpired term. 

Deputy Mayor Keene alU10unced candidates were interviewed at the 5 p.m. Workshop 
Meeting. There being no motion, no action was taken on this item. 

RESOLUTIONS 

14. RESOLUTION NO. 2011-08; FIFTH AMENDMENT TO THE 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
September 20, 20 I I 
Page 3 of7 



the City. She stated that the terminal is similar to an outdoor utility shed. She asked that blaming the 
Fixed Based Operators cease and attempt to work with Air-Cadia as a good partner. 

Deputy Mayor Frierson stated that Dr. Miller received a bonus recently. Dr. Miller responded that every 
City employee is entitled to a bonus based on their performance evaluation just as he and the bonuses 
were included and approved in the budget. He stated that once Council evaluated him he received the 
bonus as per his contract. Deputy Mayor Frierson stated that she took issue with Dr. Miller signing his 
own bonus unless she pointed out that Dr. Miller had spoken with the Mayor. Dr. Miller responded that he 
spoke particularly about this issue with Attorney Galvano who gave direction on this matter. Councilman 
Allen asked if the bonus was supposed to be issued on an annual basis . Dr. Miller responded that his 
evaluations are supposed to be conducted yearly and the Council was evaluating him every six months. 
Dr. Miller noted his exception to Deputy Mayor Frierson's evaluation and stated that he was previously 
deemed qualified for this position. 

Councilman Fink welcomed Attorney WohL He asked about the status of the Charter referendums and 
encouraged the Attorney to work toward getting the referendums on the ballot for the general election if 
time permits. The City Recorder will send the Charter recommendations to Attorney Wohl for review. 

Councilman Fink thanked Deputy Mayor Frierson for speaking at the Habitat for Humanity Grand 
Opening. He questioned if the new Restore was ADA compliant because he noted there was no visible 
handicap parking. 

Councilman Fink stated that he was told by staff about the Wauchula Airport and its contribution to the 
City of Wauchula. He continued that he respects the Deputy Mayor's opinion and his opinion is valid as 
well. Councilman Fink stated that the Airport is an important issue of the City as is the other "diamonds" 
in the City that need review to address the deficit. Deputy Mayor Frierson responded that the Council 
should consider facts and history not blame the Minnear's. Councilman Fink replied that he wants to see 
the Airport profitable and asked about conducting an audit. Dr. Miller concurred and stated that he hopes 
the Fire and Emergency Services Contract is reviewed also because it affects the budget as well. 

Mayor Keene thanked Councilman Fink for attending the meeting with the County. He thanked Deputy 
Mayor Frierson for attending the grand opening for Habitat for Humanity. Mayor Keene stated that he did 
not speak with Dr. Miller regarding his bonus. He recalled a similar issue in the past regarding Mrs. 
Baumann's bonus. 

Mayor Keene stated that the Council should not get bogged down with the past regarding the Airport. He 
noted that there are items being completed like the fence and runway improvements forthcoming. 
Councilman Heine stated that the Air-Cadia contract expires and reverts back to the City in three years. 
Dr. Miller stated that if there is an updated Airport Master Plan then the City will receive FAA grant money. 

Mayor Keene reported that the Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) recently approved a 
phosphorus mining industry in Hardee County. He explained that he was looking forward to reviewing the 
Fire Services agreement which may assist in alleviating the budget deficit. Mayor Keene reported he 
received a list of vendors that need to acquire permits from the City . He will meet with Marshal Lee to 
review action . 

Councilman Heine reported on the new sign on the East side of the City . Mayor Keene stated there are 
issues with large trucks parking near Habitat for Humanity. Marshal Lee responded that issue was 
addressed however he will follow up again. 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MATTERS 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Councilman Heine and seconded by Councilman Allen to adjourn the meeting at 
8:15 p.m. The motion carried 5-0. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
May 15, 20 12 
Page 5 of6 



maintenance. He added $2,500 under furniture and fi xtures for two new printers. Mayor Keene asked if 
we could look locally for computer services. Dr. Miller stated yes and he would look into some local 
services. 

e. Legal Counsel 

Mr. Santana explained that $36,000 is the base amount for attorney fees and requested direction from 
Council for additional services not covered within the $36,000. He reviewed associated attorney costs 
out side the base amount from the past three years. He suggested an additional $7,000 to cover out of 
normal requests. Council agreed to increase contractual services to $43,000. Council agreed to maintain 
the $500 for court reporter fees. The total Legal Counsel budget is $43,500 

f. Comprehensive Planning 

Mrs. Jankosky explained that $30,000 for the Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) was 
moved from general government and placed under comprehensive planning to better reflect the services 
provided . She included costs for postage, advertising and a new computer. Finally she requested 
$25,000 for codi fication of the new land development code. She noted if there are budget restraints the 
code could be scanned and placed on the website until funds become available to codify. The total 
requested comprehensive planning budget is $59,700. 

g. General Government 

Mr. Santana stated $30,000 was removed from contractual services into planning. Dr. Miller reminded 
that the Florida League of Cities will also be conducting the telecommunications audit which may result in 
some savings. Mr. Santana continued that the general government budget is reduced approximately 
$100,000 due to discontinuing bonuses, removal of CFRPC and insurance refund . Dr. Miller stated that 
he is still working with DeSoto Insurance regarding city buildings that may need additional insurance 
coverage. Mr. Santana responded to Mr. Frierson that the maintenance contract is paid once per year for 
the Munis software program. 

h. Elections 

Mr. Santana reported that according to 2012 election costs he placed $7,271 in the elections budget. He 
stated that he spoke to the Supervisor of Elections and should the city change election dates to coincide 
with Federal and State elections the city could see a significant decrease in associated election costs . 

Mayor Keene reported the next budget meeting is scheduled for May 29, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. to review 
Public Safety Budget. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Mr. Frierson asked if the City would shop the health insurance this year as they did in the past. Mayor 
Keene responded that the City request quotes for health insurance each year. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS - NONE 

ADJOURN 

Having no further business, the workshop was adjourned at 6:40 PM. 

ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, CMC 
City Recorder 

Mal' 22, 2012 
Budget \Vorkshop Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

APPROVED THIS _ DAY OF __ , 2012 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SU BJ ECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Arcadia City Council ~ 

Judi Jankosky, Interim City Administrator '-()' 

June 14, 20 12 

Firefi ghters Hea lth Insurance 

DISCUSS ION: Per the Council approved personnel po licy the former firefighters employed by the City 
of Arcadi a for at least 20 years are elig ible to receive hea lth insurance premiums paid by the Ci ty as 
fo llows: 

50% for an employee less than 62 yea rs of age. 
100% for an emp loyee 62 years of age. 
100% regardless of age after 25 years of service. 

This poli cy on ly pertai ns to past and current employees part ici pating in the City's hea lth insurance 
program as of the effect ive date (effective date of pol icy September 11,2006) and those em ployees who 
have retired or left services with the City and mainta ined continuous major medi ca l health insura nce 
coverage provid ing a minimum of an 80/20 benefit schedule. Employees who have retired or left service 
with the City and do not meet these requirements shall not be eli gible to parl icipate in the hea lth insurance 
premium payment continuation pay beyond what is requ ired by law. 

Mr. Ricky Wood had 23 y, years of service with the City of Arcad ia. The pro-rata share the City is 
picking up is 94%. The Inter im Ad ministrator was asked to determi ne the pro-rata share for Mr. Ka rl 
Lewis whom has 2 1 years, 8 months of service with the City of Arcadia. After many calculations, it 
appears the fo rmula used to calculate Mr. Woods benefit was 23.5/25 which is 94%. Us ing the same 
formula for Mr. Lewis of2 1.75/25 years the pro-rata share the City would pick up is 87%. However, in 
veri fy ing this fo rmula is the most accurate representation of determining th e percentage per the po licy I 
performed thi s ca lculat ion - 20 yea rs (which should prov ide a 50% pro-rata share) di vided by 25 equals 
80%. The numbers did not appear to add up. Further ca lculations fo und the fo llowing: 

20 years 50% 
20 y, years 55% 
21 years 60% 
21 y, years 65% 
22 years 70% 
22 Y, yea rs 75%. 
23 years 80% 
23 Y, years 85% 
24 years 90% 
24 Y, years 95% 
25 yea rs 100% 

Using the above tab le, Karl Lewis fall s between the 65% - 70% (average 67.5%) of premium payment as 
long as he maintained continuous major medica l hea lth insura nce coverage provid ing a minimum of an 
80/20 benefit schedu le. 

Whichever formula Council chooses to approve, per the policy, proof of continuous coverage with an 
80/20 benefi t sched ule must be submitted for the record prior to the imp lementation of the premiu m 
payments. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 17



14. 25 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM P A Yl'vfENT CONTINUA nON. 

City employees who leave the City's employment in good standing and who have 20 years of 
service are provided single health insurance coverage by the City as follows: 

1. Premium paid by the City at the rate of: 

a. 50% for an employee less than 62 years of age. 

b. 100% for an employee 62 years of age. 

c. 100% regardless ofage after 25 years of service. 

2. The City Council retains the right to consider each request for continued or additional 

benefits on a case by case basis. 

3. Eligibility starts upon 20 years of service. 

4. A participating widow(er) and/or minor age survivors of eligible sponsors may continue to 

participate upon the death of the eligible SPODSOr. Children can no longer participate upon 

reaching age eighteen. 

s. Employees who have retired or left service with the City and do not maintain continuous 

major medical health insurance coverage providing a minimum of an 80/20 benefit 

schedule will lose their eligibility to participate. 

6. This policy only pertains to past and current employees participating in the City'S health 

insurance program as of the effective date, and those employees who have retired or left 

service with the City and mai . ned-CGnti~ajor medical health insurance coverage 

providing a mini m fan 80/20 benefit schedule) 

7. Employees who have retired or left service with the City and do not meet these 

requirements shall not be eligible to participate in the health insurance premium payment 

continuation plan beyond what is required by law 

8. The effective date of this policy is September 11 , 2006. 



Ricky D. Wood 
5057 SE Brown Road 
Arcadia, Florida 34266 

Dear Mr. Wood, 

P. 0. Drawer 35/ • Arcadia, Florida 34265 

04/16/2012 

Please be advised that as per the v te taken in the affirmative by the City Council of the City of Arcadia, I 
am sending you this letter affirmi g your eligibility for the health insurance premium payment program 
under the following conditi s: It is reed that you are eligible for the aforementioned program based 
upon a pro-rated formula~ stead of 100%) ofthe cost incurred by the City for employees who 
are on the health insurance program of the City of Arcadia. You will pay the difference as does every 
other employee eligible for the City Plan. In addition that you agree to go take Medicare as your primary 
health insurer, once you become Medicare eligible. This would also include that the City of Arcadia 
would pay the supplement charge under Medicare for you, for as long as you are on Medicare. This is a 
variance from the policy in question "Health Insurance Premium Payment Continuation" as highlighted 

v--. in detail in the City of Arcadia, Personnel Policy Manual, Chapter 15 - Group Insurance, Section 15.20. 
a-- The City Council has the flexibility to address each request for this program on a case by case basis as 
, J articulated in the policy which governs this matter 

V:(~The policy specifies that eligibility starts upon 20 years of service. Our records indicate that you have at 
(y) lea«23)"ears of service with the City of Arcadia by the effective date, which was September 11, 2006. It 
fd is im¥rtant to note that you reached 20 years of service as a full time budgeted city employee, before 

you were transferred to the DeSoto County Fire Department. This distinction meets that portion of the 
criteria as outlined in the policy statement which makes you eligible. Therefore, this letter of consent is 
being sent to you based upon a vote taken by the City Council of the City of Arcadia at their April 3, 
2012, meeting attesting to their desire to make this policy initiative available to you. 

I would like to thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter and please do not 
hesitate to contact my office at your earliest convenience if you have any questions. 



May 1st, 2012 

Dr. Lawrence Miller 
City Administrator 
City of Arcadia Florida 
23 North Polk Avenue 
Arcadia, FL 34266 

Dr. Miller, 

I am writing you this letter requesting that you to clarify the City's position on my 
eligibility for future Health Insurance benefits with the City of Arcadia. At the time of 
the City-County Fire merger current City Firefighters were advised that they were and 
would be eligible to fall under the City's Health Insurance at retirement if certain time of 
service requirements were met. This was offered as a result of Desoto County refusing 
to recognize our time of service with the City for their retiree Health Insurance plan. 
Desoto County time of service post merge was to be credited by the City as well. I feel 
that I have met those time requirements and therefore I would like to request a formal 
response in writing from the City of Arcadia. I am currently in my final stages of my 
career at the De Soto County Fire Department, at this time I have approximately 7 years 
before retirement. 

My time of service to the city is as follows: 

City of Arcadia Volunteer Fire Department- January 1 '" 1983 
City of Arcadia Fire Department- full time- October 2, 1984 
Desoto County Fire Rescue- merged- June 1 , 2006: for 21 years 8 months, paid with city, 
Currehtly at Desoto County Fire Rescue- May 1st, 2012: for 27 years 7 months with 
both merged. 

This time frame .had no breaks in service. I hope that my 27 plus I'ears of service to ihe 
Citizens of Arcadia and Desoto County will be as important to the City as it is to me. I 
look forward to working with you on this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Karl J Lewis· Firefighter I EMT 
863·990·6794 mobile 
863-494 6794 work 
863-993 4818 Fire Dept 



ITEM # 17 - F 

PO. Drawer 351 • Arcadia, Florida 34265 

To: Former City of Arcadia Employee, Karl Lewis 

From: Lawrence A. Miller, Ph.D., City Administrator 

Re: Health Insurance Premium Payment EliglbJII 

Date: OS/22/12 

Please be advised that the City of Arcadia as per the attached policy will enforce the eligibility requirements 
for current and former employees as per the guidelines set forth In the memorandum on this subject by 
former City Administrator Edward Strube. The guidelines stipulate that eligibility for that program requires 
that a past or current employee must have been participating In the City's health Insurance program as of the 
effective date. The effectlve date of that policy was September 11, 2006. 

I should also point out that the policy specifies that the City Council retains the right to consider each request 
for continued or additional benefits on a case by case basis. Therefore, all possible eligible former or current 
employees will have their request for continued or additional benefits considered by the City Council of the 
City of Arcadia. The City Administrator's Office will provide all Information In Its possession to the City Council 
based upon the request you have put forth for benefits pertaining to this policy. It Is the City Council that will 
determine the request for continued or additional benefits on a case by case basis as stipulated In the 
enactment of the policy. I will Include your request on the agenda of the next City Council meeting, which will 
take place on June 5, 2012 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers of the Way Building. 

The policy specifies that eligibility starts upon 20 years of service. Therefore you must have your 20 years of 
service by the effective date based upon the policy's requirement that past and current employees must be 
participating In the City's health insurance program as of the effective date (9/11/2006). It 15 important to 
note that 20 years of service must be as a full time budgeted employee, volunteer service Is not calculated as 
part olthe service requirements for eligibility regarding this policy. It Is also worth noting thalto date the City 
Council has not granted as part of the equation of eligibility time served with the DeSoto County Fire 
Department. 

The policy in question "Health Insurance Premium Payment Continuation" is outlined In the City of Arcadia, 
Personnel Policy Manual, Chapter 15 - Group Insurance, Section 15.20. It articulates many of the points I am 
bringing to your attention, please familiarize yourself with Its components. I would also request that if you 
have any additional information that can assist the City in determining your eligibility, that you forward that 
Information to my office as soon as possible. 

I would like to thank you In advance for your anticipated cooperation In this matter and please do not 
hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience If you have any questions regarding this Issue. 

c/hcadia ... d1 good Clown ryea, cRound 



CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Arcadia, Florida, population 6,600. The City of Arcadia is seeking a City Administrator, the 
position of which is established by city ordinance and appointed by the Council. A 5-member 
Council is elected at large on non-partisan basis for staggered 4-year terms. The city has a $14.7 
M total budget, with 101 employees; and provides public works, sanitation, parks and 
recrea tion, water and sewer utilities, police, municipal airport, Mobile Home Park and golf 
course. The police department operates under supervision of an elected city marshal; with 
building inspection, animal control, fire protection, & ambulance provided through an 
interiocal agreement with the County. Arcadia is the only incorporated area within DeSoto 
County. Qualified applicants must have a minimum bachelor's degree from an accredited 
college/ university in public adminish'ation, business, 01' related field and 7 years progressive 
experience in municipal or county government. Prefer 2-year minimum experience as a 
manager 01' assistant manager. Desire strong generalist with consensus-building skills and 
ability to communicate effectively with the council, public and staff. Upon being hired, prefer 
reloca tion to the city. Salary range: $70-75,000. Send resume and salary history to: Dana 
Williams, City Recorder, 23 N. Polk Avenue, Arcadia, FL 34266; 863-494-4114. All materials 
submitted become public record under Florida public records law /EOE/ drug-free workplace. 
Open until filled. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 19



SAMPLES City Manager Positions 

City Manager-Mulberry, Florida 

The City of Mulberry, Florida is accepting applications for the position of City 
Manager. Interested applicants are requested to forward their resume to the City 
of Mulberry, Florida, attention Vanessa Baker, City Clerk, P.O. Box 707, 
Mulberry, Florida 33860. Applications are due no later than August 1,2012. 
The City Commission is interested in applicants that are highly motivated team 
players, possessing a positive mental attitude, outstanding communication, 
analytical, and people skills, committed to problem solving and can work 
efficiently with other staff members. The ideal candidate should have at least five 
years of experience as a City Manager or Assistant City Manager and be 
experienced in public finance, particularly in budgeting, grants, and expense 
control. Although not a requirement, a bachelor's degree in business, public 
administration, urban planning, or an ICMA credentialed designation would be a 
plus. In addition, experience in growth management, business attraction, and 
economic development is encouraged. A strong commitment to high moral and 
ethical standards is mandatory. Residency in the City limits is required. The 
salary for the position of City Manager will be in the $60,000 per year range. 

City Manager 
Description City of Opa-Iocka City Manager Position. The City of Opa-Iocka is 
looking for a City Manager with experience in local government. The City 
Manager shall be the Chief Executive Officer and the head of the administrative 
branch of the city and is responsible for carrying out the policies and directives of 
the City Commission. The City Manager's duties include providing leadership and 
direction to the City departments; preparation of the City's annual operating 
budget of $36,190,690; working with federal, state and local officials, experience 
in Public Administration; Masters degree preferred. Must have organized skills 
and experience in capital projects, economic development/redevelopment, 
personnel and finance are a must. We are a full service city with a 
commission/manager form of government. Must be a strong visionary and 
creative leader with excellent interpersonal and communication skills. The city 
offers a competitive salary and benefits package. The deadline for submittal is 
Wednesday, June 13,2012. Confidential resumes shall be forwarded to the City 
of Opa-Iocka, Attn: Joanna Flores, CMC, 780 Fisherman Street 4th Floor, Opa
locka, Florida 33054. For additional information please visit us online at 
www.opalockafl.gov. 

Source - Miami Herald 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Arcadia City Coun cil 

FROM: Judi Jankosky, Interim City Adm in istrator ~ 
DATE: June 14, 20 12 

SUBJECT: Fire Insurance Air-Cadia 

The city Attorney brought up the question regardi ng fire insurance coverage for the terminal 
building and Mr. Minnear's paint/maintenance hanger. After researching the question the 
following has been determined : 

Article VII , Paragraph B states "A ir-Cadia shall carry fire insurance and extended coverage on all 
capital improvements constructed pursuant to Art icle III , Paragraph B.2. 

Article III , Paragraph B.2 di scusses capital improvements such as the fue l tank, a 5,000 square 
foot (minimum) steel aircraft maintenance hanger, a 15,000 square foot aircraft park ing area, a 
5,000 square foot auto parking area and a permanent 1,000 square foot (minimum) terminal 
facility . 

However, further research found in Addendum 3, Paragraph 9: 

"A IR-CA DIA shall have the option to reimburse the CITY upon demand of the CITY for fire and 
extended insurance coverage premiums of the building or providing the CITY with a certificate of 
insurance for an insured amou nt no less than the bu ilding'S replacement cost." 

I had di scuss ions with Ms. Becky about the fire coverage and she was of the understanding that 
the City was providing the coverage but a do ll ar amount was never prov ided to them as the 
premium was a lump sum and was told not to worry about it. Speaking to Lew Ambler the City 
has ma intained fire coverage on the terminal and steel maintenance hanger and has so since at 
least 1993/94 when the City switched to Desoto Insurance. Lew was been ab le to provide 
separate premiums per building fo r the years Desoto Insurance provided fire coverage for a total 
of$18,746. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 20



" 

receive a TWO HUNDRED DOLLAR ($200.00) credit toward any sums due 
und er Article III, Paragraph B. 

H. AIR-CADIA s h a ll carry fire and extended coverage on all capi-
tal improvements constructed pursuant to Article III ', Paragraph B.2. 
In the event any capital improvement shall become damaged or destroyed 
and AIR-CADIA , at its option , e lect s not to use the insurance proceeds 
to repair Or replace the c"p ital improvement, the insurance proceeds 
shall be dispersed pursuant to an amortization of investment formula, 
as follows: The total insurance proceeds shall be divided by the 
total number of year-s roma ining under this Agreement, including any 
option peciod , that remained at. the time construction on the capital 
improvements was begun. CITY sha ll receive this , yearly amount 
Illultipl ied hy the number' of years tran sp ir.ing since the construction 
of th~ capital imprc)vDln e nt began . 

C. AIR-CALHA will be required to canoy public liability; prOp-
erty cJamaqe and products coverage , and upon demand , provide CITY 
satisfac t o ry evide l,ce that such insurance is in efteet . The following 
limits of insurance coverage will be provided by AIR-CADIA: 

1 . 

2 • 

Aircraft Liahility: 

a . 
b . 
c . 

Bod ily Injury 
Property Damage 
Passenger Liability 

Compr.ehensive Public 
Liability and Pr.operty 
[)amage: 

1,000,000 combined single 
limit per accident 

(100,000 per passe nger seat) 

1,000,000 combined single 
limit per accident 

a. Hanger Keeper ' s Liability: (Hanger keeper limited to 
250 ,000 per aircraft, 
1,000 deductible) 

b. Products Liability 
c Premises Liability 

ARTICLE VIII 

IN [)Ef1N I F I CATION 

To the extent not covered by insur. ance carried in favor of CITY, 
AIR-CADIA s hall keep and hold harmle ss CITY from and against any and 
all claims, demands, suits , judgments, costs and expenses asserted by 
any person or persons, incl.uding agents or employee of CITY or 
AIR-CADIA , by reason of death or injur.y to persons Or loss or damage 
to property, r.esulting fr.om AIR-CADIA ' s operations, or anything , done 
or omitted by AIR-CALHA , under this Agreement except to the extent 
' . '-- 0... ~ .. ~~h .... ' ·'~rnc rlt:>m-"'l nn c:. . s ,li ts . iudqments, costs and expenses may be 

_._ .......... .. ro ""l'"" 



provicied . However , in no event shall the percenta~Je increase 
o r decrease i tl the rental payment exceed a ratio of ().lS for 
eac h adjustment pet-ioti . \--Ihen the monthly rental installment 
for the three year period shall have been thus determined, 
the CITY sha ll give AIR-CAOIA written notice of the amount of 
monthly rent applicable for the next three years , and the 
met hod by which suc h rent was calculated. Rent.al adjustment 
for the next three year period a nd all subsequent three year 
per i ods "hall be calculated in the same manne r . If at the 
rental adj u stme nt dates, ther e s ha ll not exist a consumer 
price ind ex , in the same format as herein set forth, the par
ties s hall s ubs titute in the off icial index published by the 
Rureau o f Labor S tati s tic s , or successor or similar govern
nl ental age ncy , as ,nay then be in existence , a nd shall be most 
n early eq uivalent thereto . 

B . In consideration 
described in Article II, 
CITY as follows , to-wit: 

for the exclusive right to use th e premises 
Paragraph H, AIR-CADIA agrees to compensate 

1. AIR-CADIA shall , within ONE (1) year of entering this 
Agreement, l ocate a t e mporary terminal building on the existing 
a ircl-aft parkin(l apron . This structure shall remain the eXE,l!Lsive , 
l) CrS Oniil pr0.QSrty of AIR - CADIA a nd shall not be considered a permanent 
i.mprovcment o r [ixture tor any reason whatsoever under the terms of 
this Agreement. AIH-CADIA shall have the right to remove this stru c 
ture at any tinle it so elects, including , bu t not limited to , upon the 
termination of t hi s Le ase for any r e ason whatsoever or upon completion 
of a permanent terminal facility . However , it is agreed that this 
temporary st ructur e s ha ll rem a in in place until such time as the per
manent s tru c ture 1n Article III([l) (2) (c) is completed or the ter
,nination o f thi s Lease whi c h ever occurs first. 

2 . AIR-CADIA shall make the following capital improvements 
of the premises lease d under Article II, Paragraph B, to-wit : 

a. Within TWO (2) years of the~ate of this Agreement , 
begin in s tallation of fuel tanks and related facilities for 100LL av
gas ami install Jet A fueling facilities as demand , in the opinion of 
AIR-CADIA , warrants . 

b . Wi t h in FOUR (4) years of the da t e of this Agree-
ment, begin construction of: 

(i) as , 000 square foot (minimum) steel aircraft 
maint e na nce facility; 

( i i ) paving a 15,000 square foot aircraft parking 
a rea; and 

(iii) paving of a 5,000 square foot auto parking area . 

c . lhthin 
me nt, begin construction 
termi nal facility . 

FIV8 
o f a 

II • 
its own expense , 
necessary for the 
h" 1\ TD_("l\I")TtI, 

r:rTY hereby 
provide all 
construction 

(5) years 
permanent 

of the date 
1,000 . square 

of this Agree
foot (min i mum) 

specifically agrees that it shall, at 
the nec es·s ary fill dirt and utilit.ies 
o f all capital improvements constructed 



shall include a twenty-five ($25.00) dollar 

Failure of AIR-CADIA to pay any month's lease amount 

plus the late fee for a period of 30 days after the same become 

due and payable, and receipt of written notice from CITY to 

AIR-CADIA of said delinquency, then all the installments of the 

lease for the whole term hereof under the remaining term of the 

Underlying Agreement may, at the option of the CITY, become due 

and payable upon written demand. In addition, in the event 

AIR-CADIA fails to make payment of any monthly lease amount 

specified herein after receipt of written demand by the CITY, 

then it shall constitute a default under the Underlying Agreement 

and the CITY shall have all rights given to it in the event of 

default on the part of AIR-CADIA, by said Underlying Agreement, 

and shall specifically have the right of termination set forth in 

Article XV of said Underlying Agreement. 

8. Any local, state, or federal tax which may become 

payable on the lease income shall be payable to the CITY by 

AIR-CADIA. 

9. AIR-CADIA shall have the option to reimburse the CITY 

upon demand of the CITY for fire and extended insurance coverage 

premiums of the building or providing the CITY with a certificate 

of insurance for an insured amount no less than the building's 

replacement cost. 

10. AIR-CADIA shall be responsible for all repairs necessary 

to keep the structure in sound repair during the term of the 

lease. . AIR-CADIA shall have the right, at its own expense, to 

modify the interior of the building or install therein any 

equipment for the use of the building provided that any 

installation or modification shall not affect the structural 

integrity of the building. 



Policy Year 

93-94 
94-95 
95-96 
96-97 
97-98 
98-99 
1999-2000 
2000-01 
2001-02 
2002-03 
2003-04 
2004-05 
2005-06 
2006-07 
2007-08 
2008-09 
2009-10 
2010-11 
2011-12 
Totals 

Premium Terminal 
Building 

102 
102 
102 
102 
102 
102 
123 

$209 
$209 
$230 
$288 
$253 
$304 
$733 
$584 
$583 
$601 
$601 
$699 

$6,029 
'Building value went from $55134 to $201110 

Premium Maintance/hanger 
Building 

73 
73 
73 
73 
73 
73 
88 

$149 
$149 
$165 
$206 
$261 
$305 

$1,073 
$722 
$713 

$2,654 ' 
$2,654 
$3,140 

$12,717 $18,746 



AEROSPACE 
Airport Liability Certificate of Insurance 

DATE ISSUED 6/26/2012 

NAMED INSURED AIRoCADlA. INC. II THE LEADING EDGE OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA, INC. 
AND THEIR INDIVIDUAL EXECUnVE OFFICERS AND SHAREHOLDERS 

ADDRESS OF INSURED 2268 SE A.C. PO~K JR. DRIVE 
ARCADIA, FL 34268 

INSURANCE COMPANY HALLMARK INSURANCE COMPANY 
POLICY NUMBER AP99.07047.o2 

POLICY EFFEcnVE DATE 112S12012 
POLICV EXPIAAnoN DATE 112512013 

AlAPORT DeSCRIPnON ARCADIA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT, ARCADIA, FL 

Coverage Summary 

TOTAL POUCY COVERAGE UMIT 

A. BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE COVERAGE 
Hazard Division 1. Airport Operations 

Hazard Division 2. ProdU01S and Completed Operations 

Hazard Division 5. Fir. Legal Uablllly 

B. HANGARKEEPER'S LIABILITY 

This C<!rtUical. isl.suod to lhe following Cortlbl. Holder. 
N,me 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

COV&raQG A. Ha:la,d DlYIslon 1. Airport Oporatlons 
covemRB 14. Hazard DMslon 2. Products and Completed OperaUons 
cO'."'1I" A . .........., Division ~. FIre Legal Uablllty 

EFFEcnVE, 6/26/2012 

UM/T OF COVERAGE 
$1,000,000 Each Occummce 

51,000,000 Each Oco:U"",CO 

51,000,000 Each Occun,.c:e 
51,000,000 Each P ..... 

$1,000,000 Eoch Oco:unence 
$100,000 Eoch PO<$On 

$1,000,000 An ..... "9_10 

$50,000 Each Oco:un,.c:e 

$250,000 Eoch AI .... « 
$250,000 Each Occurrence 

$2,500 Dedu<tlbl. Each Oco:unence 

~~f;r,:""'-.~<;-"'.-f:_---".~::'''.-: Y'" ,-.,0,-
;';';';';';;;';~Jll.bfL."'l~".;U"'"'l.tI.li-41ioLilJl";'JOfimJ!I'iijf>1!.9fi!i\!liIl~t"';'€5<¥;)1'".l~:I'h·l~Jn'''U4!"aI!il'3:~I:I'2.,; .. 'ft.I!i!1·JMr;!'l;;'kIi;!I3<'''H>''':;;::1il'C,;~>ii~~~I"'~HH-':"~S,~OJ,'~\!ii"i~~""" 

AI'2<l14 (01110) 

'''''.ooA<l(tIs,m Road S«~. 25f) 1_0,1 .... 750011 Tel 97~.8S:< 120(1 S8!l.680.1l!t\9 Far.912.852.12121_p.oolm.com 
Vi t:aSl {,;>If)nont;~ i30uJcwm. Suite 1;'0 t (iWfldate, Cal#omji) 012071 Tel. 618.547.1400 Fax 81S.547.3000 J W.st Coaol Ortlc. 



ORDINANCE NO. 975 

AN ORDINANCE DELETING SECTION 70-6 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ARCADIA; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, Sec. 70-6 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Arcadia regulates the 
discharging of firearms; and 

WHEREAS, Florida Courts have determined that Chapter 790 of the Florida Statutes 
preempts local laws on firearms; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Arcadia that Sec. 70-6 
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Arcadia be deleted, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Arcadia, Florida: 

SECTION 1. Findings. The Council hereby adopts and incorporates by reference herein 
all of the findings set forth above as findings of the Council. 

SECTION 2. Amendment of the Code of Ordinances. Section 70-6 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Arcadia is hereby deleted. 

SECTION 3. Codification. The publisher of the City's Code of Laws, the Municipal 
Code Corporation, is directed to incorporate the amendments included in Section 2 above into 
the Code of Ordinances. 

SECTION 4. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause, or other provision of this 
Ordinance shall be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such section, sentence, clause, or provision shall be deemed severable, and such invalidity or 
unconstitutionality shall not be construed as to render invalid or unconstitutional the remaining 
sections, sentences, clauses, or provisions of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 5. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon final 
passage by the City Council. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA, on this 
day of ,2012. 

CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

KEITH KEENE, MAYOR 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 21



rule or regulation prohibited under paragraph (a) or otherwise under color of law shall be cause for 
tennination of employment or contract or removal from office by the Governor. 

(0 A person or an organization whose membership is adversely affected by any ordinance, 
regulation, measure, directive, rule, enactment, order, or policy promnlgated or caused to be enforced 
in violation ofthis section may file suit against any county, agency, municipality, district, or other entity 
in any court ofthis state havingjurisdiction over any defendant to the suit for declaratOlY and injunctive 
relief and for actual damages, as limited herein, caused by the violation. A court shall award the 
prevailing plaintiff in any such suit: 

I. Reasonable attorney's fees and costs in accordance with the laws of this state, including a 
contingency fee multiplier, as authorized by law; and 

2. The actual damages incurred, but not more than $ 100,000. Interest on the sums awarded 
pursuant to this subsection shall accrue at the legal rate from the date on which suit was filed. 

Interest on the sums awarded pursuant to this subsection shall accrue at the legal rate from the date 
on which suit was filed. 

(4) Exceptions. --This section does not prohibit: 

(a) Zoning ordinances that encompass fireanns businesses along with other businesses, except that 
zoning ordinances that are designed for the purpose of restricting or prohibiting the sale, purchase, 
transfer, or manufacture offireanns or ammunition as a method of regulating fireanns or ammunition 
are in conflict with this subsection and are prohibited; 

(b) A duly organized law enforcement agency from enacting and enforcing regulations pertaining 
to fireanns, ammunition, or fireann accessories issued to or used by peace officers in the course oftheir 
official duties; 

(c) Except as provided in s. 790.251, any entity subject to the prohibitions of this section from 
regulating or prohibiting the carrying of fireanns and ammunition by an employee of the entity during 
and in the course of the employee's official duties; 

(d) A COUll or administrative law judge from hearing and resolving any case or controversy or 
issuing any opinion or order on a matter within the jurisdiction of that court or judge; or 

(e) The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission from regulating the use offireanns 
or ammunition as a method of taking wildlife and regulating the shooting ranges managed by the 
commission. 

(5) Short title. --As created by chapter 87-23, Laws of Florida, this section may be cited as the "Joe 
Carlucci Unifornl Fireanns Act." 

HISTORY: SS. 1,2,3,4, ch. 87-23; s. 5, ch. 88-183; s. I, ch. 2011-109, eff. Oct. 1,2011. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ARCADIA, GRANTING A 
VARIANCE TO PERMIT THE PLACEMENT OF A SHED IN THE 
DESIGNATED SIDE YARD OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 726 EAST 
MAGNOLIA STREET, ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

WHEREAS, Sandra McLellan, (hereinafter referred to as the 'Applicant') has requested a 
variance to permit the placement of an existing shed in the designated side yard of property 
located at 726 East Magnolia Street (Exhibit A); and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant is the current owner of said property (parcel ID# 31-37-25-
0224-00MO-0020);and 

WHEREAS, the property is within the R-I C zoning district; and 

WHEREAS, the property facilitates a permitted non-residential land use within the R-I C 
zoning district; and 

WHEREAS, non-residential land uses within the R-I C zoning district require a minimum 
lot width of 100 feet, a minimum lot area of 10,000 square feet, and building setbacks of 30 feet 
for front yards, 35 feet for rear yards, and 10 for side yards; and 

WHEREAS, the property is located on a comer lot; and 

WHEREAS, corner lots where both front lot lines are equal or within five (5) feet of the 
same length, the enforcing official shall determine which street lot line shall be designated as the 
front lot line; and 

WHEREAS, the property has two front lot lines which are within five (5) feet of the same 
length, and the front property line is designated as the lot line abutting East Magnolia Street; and 

WHEREAS, the property has a lot area of 22,477 square feet and a lot width of 
approximately 150 feet; and 

WHEREAS, in residential districts, accessory buildings and uses shall not be located in 
any required yard other than a rear yard, and shall be located at least five (5) feet from any lot 
line, at least fifteen (15) feet from any street line, and at least ten (10) feet from any main building 
or other accessory building; and 

WHEREAS, the existing shed is located within the designated side yard of the property, 
and is located approximately fifteen (15) feet from the primary structure on the lot; and 

WHEREAS, to permit the existing shed to remain within the designated side yard of the 
property, the requirement specifying that all accessory buildings and uses shall not be located in 
any yard other than a rear yard, will require variance approval; and 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 22



WHEREAS, notice of the Public Hearing was advertised in the Arcadian, public notice 
was mailed to all parcels located within 300 feet of 726 East Magnolia Street, and a notification 
sign was posted on the affected property; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Adjustment conducted a public hearing on the request for 
variance on Tuesday, June 12,2012, after due consideration and necessary findings did make a 
favorable and unanimous motion of approval to recommend to the City Council granting the 
variance; and 

WHEREAS, based on the evidence, testimony, exhibits, recommendations of the City of 
Arcadia Board of Adjustment, and comments from all interested parties, this Council finds as 
follows: 

I. That the proposed posting and public notice of this hearing was provided as required by 
law. 

2. That the hearing before the City Council was extensive and complete, that all pertinent 
facts, matters, and issues were submitted and that all interested parties were heard at said 
hearing. 

3. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or structure 
involved and which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same land use 
classification. 

4. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant. 

5. That the requested variance, if approved, will not confer on the applicant any special 
privilege that is denied by the provisions of this code to other lands or structures in the 
same land use classification. 

6. That literal interpretation of the provisions of this code would deprive the applicant of 
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the identical land use classification and 
will constitute an unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant. 

7. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible a reasonable 
use of the land or structure. 

8. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent of this code, 
and that such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental 
to the public welfare. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

Section 1. The variance request to permit the placement of an existing shed in the 
designated side yard is hereby granted for the property located at 726 East Magnolia Street. 

Section 2. 
its passage. 

Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

Section 3. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be duly recorded in the public 
records of DeSoto County, Florida 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Arcadia, Florida, in 
regular session, this th day of June ,2012. 

CITY OF ARACDIA 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, City Recorder 

Approved as to form: 

Thomas J. Wohl, City Attorney 



Exhibit "A" 

Location Map 

726 East Mag nolia Street 



Exhibit "A" 

Aerial Photo Map 

726 East Magnolia Street 

City of Arcadia 
Aerial Photo Map I 



TO: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
VARIANCE REQUEST 
OVERVIEW REPORT 

June 19,2012 

City of Arcadia Board of Adjustment 

Jeff Schmucker, Planner, Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

Resolution 2012-04: Variance request to permit the placement of a shed 
in the side yard of property located at 726 East Magnolia Street, Arcadia, 
Florida 34266 

AGENDA & HEARING DATES: 
May 8, 2012: Board of Adjustment Hearing 
June 12, 2012: Board of Adjustment Hearing (Hearing continued) 
June 19, 2012: City Council Meeting (Adoption Hearing) 

BOARD OF AJUSTMENT ACTION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

On June 12, 2012, the City of Arcadia Board of Adjustment held a public 
hearing on the variance request and unanimously voted to forward the 
Resolution to the City Council with a recommendation of approval. 

• Resolution 2012-04 
• Overview Report 
• Location and Aerial Photo Map 
• Site Photos 
• Variance Application 

Page 1 01'3 
Staff Report -726 East Magnolia Variance Request June 19. 2012 



BACKGROUND: 

The CFRPC has reviewed a request submitted by Sandra McLellan (applicant), requesting a 
variance to permit the placement of an existing (already installed) 8 foot by 12 foot shed in the 
designated side yard of property located at 726 East Magnolia Street (parcel 10# 31-37-25-
0224-00MO-0020). The property is located on a corner lot on the southwest corner of the 
intersection of South Roberts Avenue and East Magnolia Street, within an R-1 C zoning district 
(see Location and Aerial Photo Map). The property occupies an area of approximately 0.51 
acres (22,215 square feet) and has a lot width of approximately 150 feet. The applicant 
operates a child day care facility (Imagination Station) on the premises. The primary facility on 
the property has a floor area of 3,240 square feet. The shed in question is located 
approximately fifteen (15) feet to the west of the primary structure and serves as the main 
administrative office for the day care facility. It also serves as a security station, whereby staff 
can monitor persons entering and exiting the facility. 

The review of this request is provided below: 

FINDINGS OF FACT: 

The City's Code of Ordinances specifies the following as they pertain to this request: 

• Section 110-242(b): Minimum lot width of 100 feet and minimum lot area of 10,000 
square feet for nonresidential uses in an R-1C zoning district. 

• Minimum building setbacks for all nonresidential uses in an R-1 C zoning district: 

o Section 110-245: 25 foot front yard 

o Section 11 0-246(b): 20 foot side yard 

o Section 110-247(2): 30 foot rear yard 

• Plot line, front: Corner lots where both front lot lines are equal or within five (5) feet of 
the same length, the enforcing official shall determine which street plot line shall be 
designated as the front lot line. 

• Section 110-631. Accessory Uses and Structures: In residential districts, all 
accessory buildings and uses shall not be located in any required yard other than a rear 
yard. Additionally, all accessory buildings and uses in rear yards shall be located at least 
five (5) feet from any lot line, at least fifteen (15) feet from any street line, and at least 
ten (10) feet from any main building or other accessory building. 

• Section 110-122. Limitations on Variances: No variance from the terms of this chapter 
shall be recommended unless the Board finds that all of the following facts and 
conditions exist: 

o There are unique and special circumstances or conditions applying to the 
property in question that do not apply generally to other properties in the same 
district. 

o Any alleged hardship is not self-created by any person having an interest in the 
property and is not the result of mere disregard for or ignorance of the provisions 
of this chapter. 

Pagc2of3 
Staff Report - 726 East Magnolia Variance Request June 192012 



o Strict application of the provisions of this chapter would deprive the applicant of 
reasonable use of the property for which the variance is proposed, and the 
proposed variance is the minimum variance which makes possible the 
reasonable use of the property. 

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS: 

Below is a summary of findings: 

• Applicant's property is located at 726 East Magnolia (This is a corner lot situated at the 

southwest corner of the intersection of South Roberts Avenue and East Magnolia Street. 

• The front property line - according to the DeSoto County Property Appraiser office - is 

designated as the plot line abutting East Magnolia Street. 

• A shed is constructed on the property approximately fifteen (15) feet to the west of the 

primary structure along the property line facing East Magnolia Street. 

• A shed is classified as an accessory structure. 

• The City's Code of Ordinances states that no accessory structures shall be permitted 

other than in a rear yard in residential zoning districts. 

• According to the designation of the front property line, the shed is located in the side 

yard of the property. 

Pagc30f3 
Staff Report -726 East Magnolia Variance Request June 192012 



Location Map 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
726 East Magnolia Street 



Aerial Photo Map 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
726 East Magnolia Street 

City of Arcadia 
Aerial Photo Map 



Site Photos 

726 East Magnolia Street 



Site Photos 

726 East Magnolia Street 



CITY OF ARCADIA 
V ARIANCE APPLICATION 

PLEASE PRINT 

OWNER'S NAME SGlnd. ra.. K. M c.L..etLaA"l 
MAILING ADDRESS 7~ In E.. m. a B Y\ 0 I i Ct. st· 
EMAILADDRESSit.YIl1.§i n a.Hoo..sb.3ioo 3@entktr~ri\4~L~~E Crt-d) L/tfi.f ~ J5" ~;} 
APPLICANT'S NAME (IF DIFFERBfoIT FROM OWN'R) __________________ _ 

MAILING ADDRESS <g D~ E. N\~ .+1 e. .s t . 
EMMLADDRESS~S~~~nn~e~--------
ApPLICANT IS' /oWNER AGENT _PuIlCHASER _Lr,sSEE 

PROPERTYADDRESs{LOCATION,7Jlt 6. YY\a.f}no li4 sr. 
ADDmONALlNFORMATIONMAYBEAlTACHEDONASEPARATESHEET; 
Bur M!1g INCLUDE THE QUESTION NUMBER TO WHICH IT REFERENCES. 

1) LEGALDESCRImON Al,"lls Add +0 A-rca diu t..oK ;l, 4, f /.p Blockf'J\ 
31-37-')5-D;1.:ltf-¢QMO-DD~O 

2) THE VARIANCE REQUF..!>TID IS AS FOI.LOWS, ~r a.. S/Je.4 DIa..c.e.mentI1ea.,- +lIt. 

en fra.nc...e. -Gr Se.C4rt'bj pur p OS e s' 
, 

3) THE VARIANCE 15 NECESSARY FOR THE fOLLOWING REASONS, n en 5 u r e. +h e 
6£ +he.. cJ,jlclret, and o+'.f1'c..e. sfa.ff 

4) Is YOUR SITUATION DUE TO UNIQUE CIRCUMSTANCES NOT CREATED BY YOU Oil YOUR PREDECESSOR IN 

TITLE? _YES vi' NO IFYES,EXPLMN'IlIECIRCUMSTANCES' ____________ ___ 

5) Do SPECIAL CONDmONS AND CIRCUMSTANCES EXIST WHICH ARE I'ECULIAR TO YOUR !.AND OR 

STRUCI'URE AND WHICH ARE NOT APPLICABLE TO OTHER LANDS OR STRUcruRES IN THE SAME DISTRICT? 

AppUcation (or Variance Requirements Page 4 of7 



6) WOULD UTERAL INTERPRETATION OF THE PROVlSIONS OF THE CODE DEPRIVE YOU OF RlGIITS COMMONLY 

ENJOYED BY OTHER PROPERTI' OWNERS IN THE SAME DISTRIcr? IF YES, EXPLAIN SUCH RlGIITS i e5 J 

ellu- ±o the.. Sa..+d~ to(Jcerns inv'o/i1,"V1g fbjhwtU( 10E 

7) A VARIANCE, AS REQUESTED, WILL NOT PERMIT, ESTABUSH OR ENLARGE ANY USE OR STRUCTURE WHICH 

ISNOTPERMITTEDINTHEDlSTRlCT.DOESYOURREQUESTMEETTIUSCRlTERlON? / YES __ No IF 

N~~UUN. _______________________________________________________ _ 

8) HAVE ANY LAND USE APPUCATIONS BEEN FILED WITIUN THE LAST YEAR IN CONNECTION WITII THIS 

PROPERTY? _YES / No? IF YES, BRlEFLY DESCRIBE THE NATURE OF THE REQUEST AND THE DATE IT WAS 

DONE? ___________________________________________________________ _ 

THIS APPUCATION MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY PROOF OF OWNERSHIP AND AUTHORlZATION FROM THE 

OWNER IF REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT OR CONTRACT PURCHASER. IT MUST ALSO INCLUDE A DRAWING 

SHOWING THE EXACT LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDINGS AND 
ADDmONS, REQUIRED SETBACKS, EXISTING EASEMENTS AND CLEARLY DELINEATE THE SPEOFIC VARIANCE 

REQUESTED. 

I CERTIFY THAT THE STATEMENTS IN THIS APPUCATION ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

SIGNATURE OF AFPUCANT 

••••••• FOR CITY USE ONLY - DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE ••••••• 

REC~r=-=) :::::::<==-..:::' ~~----=--___ _ 
BOAPHD~_________ CCPHDATE: _____ ____ _ 

NEWSPAPER AD: _ __________ _ PROP. SIGN POSTED: ___________ LTRS MAILED: _____ _ 

BOAACTION: ____________________________________ _ DATE: _____ _ 

CCACTION: ___________________________________ _ DATE: _____ _ 

Application for Variance ReqUirements Page 5 of 7 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COIlNTY OF DESOTO 

OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared SCLndrQ Me:. ~ I (OJI 
who being by me first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says: 

(1) That he/ she is the fee-simple owner of the property legally described on page one 
of this application. 

(2) That he/ she desires approval for: C?pp r 0 va...-l fQ ( sh e..J pI a.t.Vvt.tn f 
()..f flte O1trMl ce -h dMf~re.-

(3) That he/ she has appointed fI () 6 n e.-- to act as agent in 
his/her behalf to accomplish the above. The Owner is required to complete the 
Applicant's Affidavit of this application if no agent is appointed to act in his/her 
stead. 

Affiant (Owner's Signature) 

The foregOing instrument was acknowledged before me this q7t,,(Ldayof /JJ a.y e Iv 
20Jil., by S'a od.-cv 111('1~J( o..I1 . who is Eersonally known to m!Lor who has produced 
_______ --,..""-._ .. _'-"~' _' "."-" as identification an ho did (did nQt) take an oath. 

/ ' 

-,., 

(SEAL), , 
i 
, ' 

t · . 

NOTE: All applicati~rts.:~hall' be sign~d by the owner of the property, or some person duly 
authorized by the owner to'signon his/her behalf. This authority authorizing a person other 
than the owner to sign must be attached. 

Application for Variance Requirements Page 6 of 7 



ApPLICANT'S AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF DESOTO 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared 5a.,.ndra k. M.Cl kllOJl 
who being by me first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says: 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

That he/ she affirms and certifies that he/ she understands and will comply with all 
ordinances, regulations, and provisions of the City of Arcadia, Florida, and that all 
statements and diagrams submitted herewith are true and accurate to the best of 
his/her knowledge and belief, and further, that this application and its attachments 
shall become part of the Official records of the City of Arcadia, Florida and are not 
returnable. 

That he/ she desires approvalfor: She d.. p /o..c.e.r'tle.nJ tX..+ en±r(U'1.c..e.. 

~ dAAfCMe.. 
I 

that the submittal requirements for the application have been completed and 
attached hereto as part of this application. 

~LciAtL~ tu(~J1C0U 
Affiant (Applicant's Signature) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this c:7~ r~ay of !l1a-rTJv 
20JiL by 5QYlch-o~ (Vie le IloJ) . who is personally kno~ to me or who has produced 
_____________ as identification an 'd not) take an oath. 

(SEAL) 
..... 

Application for Variance Requirements Page7 of7 



----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
MILLS ADD TO ARCADIA 
LOTS 2 4 & 6 BLK M 
OR 547/2770 

BUSS 
MOD 
EXW • RSTR 
RCVR 

% 
INTW 
sot 

FLOR 

000700 DAY CARE 
4 COMMERCIAL BATH 

13 PREFAB PNL FIXT 
N/A BDRM 

03 GABLE/HIP RMS 
12 METAL UNTS 

N/A C-W% 
05 DRYWALL HGHT 
04 PLYWOOD PMTR 
07 CORK/VTILE STYS 
14 CARPET ECON 
04 AIR DUCTED FUNC 
03 CENTRAL SPeD 

MCLELLAN JOHNNIE E & SANDRA K 
726 E MAGNOLIA ST 

31-37-2S-0224-00MO-0020 DESOTO COUNTY 2011 R 
CARD 001 of 001 

ARCADIA. FL 34266-0000 PRINTED 10/14/2011 12:54 BY OW 

AE? Y 

8 

4 

8 

APPR 3/13/2009 LT 

3180 HTD AREA 106.080 INDEX 400000.00 CITY/SUB B PUSE 007200 PRIVATE SCHOOLS 
3240 EFF AREA 56.222 E-RATE 100.000 INDX STR 31- 37- 25 

182159 RCN 1985 AYB MKT AREA 04 
82.50 'GOOD 150,281 B BLDG VAL 1990 EYB (POOl 

------------------------------------------------- AC .516 
tFIELD CK: 3/13/2009 LT t NTCD 
tLQC: 726 MAGNOLIA ST E ARCADIA t APPR CD 
I I CNDO 
t +------30----+ t SlJBD 
t I I t BLK 
t I I * LOT 
I I I I MAP# 
t I I t 

150.281 
3.522 

15,000 
o 
o 

168,803 
168,803 

BLDG 
XFOB 
LAND 
CLAS 
MKTUSE 
JUST 
APPR 

o SORD 
168,803 ASSD 

o EXPT* 

50% 
HTTP 
A/C 
QUAL 
FNDN 
SIZE 
CEIL 
ARCH 
FRME 
KTCH 
WNDO 
CLAS 
OCC 
COND 
SUB 
BAS93 
FOP93 
OCP95 

03 AVERAGE DEPR 50 t I I * TXDT 001 168,803 COTXBL 
N/A BLOC .. 5 5 .. 
ALL UD-2 t 6 6 .. 
N/A UD-3 t I I t 
N/A UD-4 .. I I t 

02 WOOD FRAME UD-5 .. I I .. 
N/A UD-6 .. I I .. 
N/A UD-7 t ++ +---18--+ t 
N/A UD-8 
N/A UD-9 

.. lBAS1993 I t 

.. I I t 

168,803 CITXBL 168.803 OTTXBL 
-------------- BLDG TRAVERSE -------------
BAS1993QW30 S56 W2 S30 B30 FOP1993=S4 E 
10 N4 W10$E20 UCP1995=E15 N16 W15 S16$ 
N30 W18 NS6$. 

N/A % 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A .. 3 +---15-+ t----------------- PERMITS -----------------

A-AREA t E-AREA 
3180 100 3180 

SUB VALUE 
147499 

556 
2226 

.. 0 IUCP1995 .. NUMBER DEse AMT ISSUED 

.. I 1 1 .. 
40 30 12 t I 6 6 .. 

240 20 48 t +------30----+--10+---+---15-+ t 

TOTAL 3460 
-------EXTRA 
AE BN CODE 
Y 1925 
Y 1400 

.. +FOP1993 .. 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

3240 150281 -------------------------------------------------
FEATURES--------------------------------- FIELD CK: 3/13/2009 LT 

DESC LEN WIn HGHT QTY QL YR ADJ UNITS UT 
PVMT e 1 1985 1.00 4290. 000 SF 
FNC CH L3/4 1 1985 1.00 352.000 UT 

PRICE 
1.000 
6.000 

LAND DESC ZONE ROAD DENS CTRA FRONT DEPTH FIELD CK: 

------------------ SALE ------------------
BOOK PAGE DATE 

I 
CAROLYN 

PRICE 
190000 547 2770 4/30/2004 Q 

GRANTOR SHAVER GEORGE SR " 
GRANTEE MCLELLAN JOHNNIE E 

367 887 7/18/1996 Q 
& SANDRA K H/W 
I 140000 

GRANTOR BEAR FACTS INC 
GRANTEE SHAVER GEORGE JR & CAROLYN 

ADJ UT PR 
1. 000 
6.000 

SPCD t 'GOOD 
55.00 
55.00 

XFOB VALUE 
2,360 
1,162 

AE CODE TOPO UTIL YEAR PSTA BACK DT ADJUSTMENTS 
N 007200 SCHOOL PRI R-1C 150 150 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 

UNITS UT 
1. 000 tIT 

PRICE 
15000.000 

ADJ UT PR 
15000.00 

LAND VALUE 
15,000 

B001 - BEAR FACTS SALE - BUSINESS INCLUDED 



i 
--' 

DeSoto County Property Appraiser 
1'J,:~\,.,t 1'(,.'(,11 . l\rC'ldi'I, r'larid:l . HG:i·:):Jj-·H.:(il} 

JOHNNIE E & 
SANDRA K 
726 E MAGNOLIA ST 
726 E MAGNOLIA ST 
ARCADIA, Fl 34266-0000 

LandVal 
BldgVal 
ApprVal 
JuslVal 
Assd 
Exmpt 

Taxable Other: $1 

j 

" 

I ___ .Ii 

, I 

j 

74 
j 

111 ft. 

This information, GIS updated: 3/22/2012, was derived from data which was compiled by the DeSoto County Property Appraiser OHice 
solely lor the governmental purpose 01 property assessment. This in/ormation should not be relied upon by anyone as a determination 01 

the ownership of properly or markel value. No warranties, expressed or implied, arc provided for the accuracy of the data herein, it's use, or 
it's interpretation. Although it is periodically updated, this information may not refleclUle data currenlly on file in the Property Appraiser's 

011 ice. The assessed values are NOT certified values and therefore are subject to change before being finalized for ad valorem assessment 
purposes. 



• 
-_., 

Prepared by; 
TlIllIbl'l1 L. Nom' 
IkSoio AhslrllCI &. Tille Co. 
II N. Polk Avenue 
Arcltdia. Rorida J4266 

File Number. 02004·282 

~~#2004004431 B 547 ~Z'?O 
REC NO. OJ412423654 

FILED AND RECORDED 
DATE 05/03/2004 TM 05: 16 

M!TZIE W, MCGAVIC CLER~: 
CO,DESOll ST:FL 

DOC ST":'...pS 
INTANG TAX 

1.330.00'-11 
.00 K'h.l 

Made this April )0, 2004 A.D. By George ShQyer,Sr. and CIrDI),,, ShAnr, husband and wire. 6846 SW Albritton SI., Arcadia, FL 
)4266, lu::reineftcr called Ihe granlor,lo Jolmnje E. McLelllD and Sandra K. McLellan, Jlufballd lid witt. whose post office address is: 
]S29 SE co. Rd. 760, Madia, FL 34266, hereinafter called the grantee: 

(Wb:~ ~\.'d bmin Ihc[~mll!:lnlur"~1Id ';nanl<'\:' i/ll:lw~ Ulllhcplnil:slOLhi5 i~lnHntrll a...J lb. ~oin. ~c,t ~!IIli"C$and wilPU of 
indivi~UI!J. alld !he ,UOX('uolu.nd .,sISf\S oIWIl'Ol'IIlions) 

~,thal the grantor, for and in consideration oflhe sum otTen DoIJar,;, (5 I 0.00) and other valuable cOlUliderations. 

receipl whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby gfUJll$, bargtlins, sells, alicns. I1!miSCJ, releases, conveys and conrums unlO Ihe granlee. all 
Ihllt ccrtain land silualc in De SolO CounlY, Florida. viz: 

LOis 2. 4, and 6, Bll)Ck M, MiII~ Addition to AA:ildia, as per map orpl81 thercofrecorded in the Office oCthe Cleric of the Circuit 
Court in and for DeSoto County, florida in Pial Book 2, page 8 and fe-recorded in Plat Book C.,S, page 6 

Said property is nOI the homestead oCthe Grantor(s) under die laws and constitution of the State ofF/orida in thai neither Oranlor(s) or any 
members orllle household ofGrantor(s) reside thereon. 

Pan:elID Number. 

'~~tr with all the tenemenlS, hereditaments and appurtcnilllccslhereto belonging or in lUIywlse 8PPI!JUinlng. 

,.~, ¢lib t.~~ the $an1e in fcc simple fote\'Cr . 

.. the grantor hereby covenants wilh said graPlee dlat the grantor is lawfullY seized of said land in fcc simple; that the 

grIll tor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey ~aid land; that the grantor hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will 
defend the $Ilt\e aC,ir .. .q the lawful claims of all per~ns whom$OCvcr. and thaI said land is free of all ~ncurnbranccs except taxes accruing 
SUbsequertllO December 31,2003. 

~ ~ ~"cor. the said grantor has signed and mled these presents the doy and year first above written. 

Wil/lo,$lPrilllo:dNolII: Mmbca L.d/;",·s 

*r.k'Jl~ltri" 
·~ .... tI·~'*'!. 

-:;:A::::?s,q~~5?L--==-_____ ,(s.~) 
Ctol'le Shaver, Sr. 

'V;;;:SL~ 
Carolyn Shaver 

(Seal) 

.w.us: 6846 SW A1brillon SI., Altldia, FL 34266 

The foregoing instrumenl was adcl10wJedged befote me this 30th day or April, :!004, by George Shaver, Sr. QIld Carolyn Shner. husband 
and wife, who is/are personally kno~n 10 me t'r who has produced Pi Vf as identification. 

tAMBRA L NORRlb 
Nolary PubliC, Siale 01 flonll~ 
My comm. 8\p. Mar, 6, 2007 

Comm. NQ. OD 191094 

DEED Individuzl W:mnl)' Deed Wah NOII·HomcsIQd.l41ton face 
ClPI~~"C""ice 

NIIII..,.i'IIbllc 
Prl~INI"': _______________ _ 

MyCGmmlllhm [Iplrc:l' ___________ _ 

I 



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARCADIA CITY COUNCIL IN 
SUPPORT OF THE DESOTO COUNTY HISTORICAL 
SOCIETY'S APPLICATION FOR A SMALL MATCHING 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION GRANT TO NOMINATE THE 
TOWN SITE OF PINE LEVEL TO THE NATIONAL 
REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

WHEREAS, Ten years after Florida became a state, Manatee County was formed with 
the Village of Manatee as its county seat, and the following year, the area within Manatee 
County that is Arcadia today was homesteaded. After the United States Civil War, the town of 
Pine Level was established in 1866 as the county seat of Manatee by an act of the legislature; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Pine Level was the county seat of Manatee County from 1866 until DeSoto 
County was created by an act of the legislature on May 19, 1887, and continued as county seat of 
DeSoto County until Arcadia was chosen by vote on November 6, 1888. Pine Level was 
developed first as a place to conduct county business, and then as a thriving town that gained 
state-wide and national attention. Many residents of Arcadia and DeSoto consider Pine Level as 
part of their local history and their family's history, and the as the origin of their community; 
and, 

WHEREAS, When Arcadia became county seat, many residents of Pine Level moved 
their homes and businesses to Arcadia, which on December 6, 2011, celebrated the 125th 
anniversary of its incorporation as a town. This year marks the 125th anniversary of the 
founding of DeSoto County, which included the lands that today are Charlotte, DeSoto, Glades, 
Hardee and Highlands counties. Honoring DeSoto County's original county seat and Arcadia's 
predecessor by nominating Pine Level to the National Register is an appropriate celebration. 

WHEREAS, Pine Level is important to the study of Florida's Reconstruction and Post
Reconstruction eras, especially the changes experienced in culture, demographics, and 
development, and to the study of frontiers, and the South Florida frontier; and 

WHEREAS, Pine Level is a unique opportunity for archaeologists to investigate a 
relatively undisturbed, entire town site of 40 acres. In 1980, an archaeological Phase I survey and 
in 2011, a University of South Florida archaeological student's Masters of Arts thesis both 
recommended the site as eligible for placement on the National Historic Register; and, 

WHEREAS, Nominating the Pine Level to the National Register of Historic Places will 
draw attention to and provide education about the town site, where a Florida Historical Marker 
already provides information. Arcadia and DeSoto County benefit economically from their 
pioneer history, and the Pine Level town site extends their lineage to frontier Florida and the 
Civil War era cUlTently marking its sesquicentennial. This added depth to the local heritage will 
increase historic interest in both residents and visitors, who will patronize our local merchants, 
shops, and businesses, which in turn will improve our town's and county's economies. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Arcadia City Council expresses 
its wholehearted support for the DeSoto County Historical Society's application for a Small 
Matching Historical Preservation Grant to employ a professional archaeologist to research, 
prepare and defend a nomination of old Pine Level to the National Register of Historic Places. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 23



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a copy of this Resolution be forwarded to Mr. 
Robert F. Bendus, Director, Division of Historical Resources, c/o Historic Preservation Grants 
Program,500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL, 32399-0250. 

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ARCADIA, FLORIDA, with a quorum present and voting this __ day of 
________ ,,2012. 

ATTEST: 

Virginia Haas 
City Recorder 

CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

By: 
Keith Keene, Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Thomas J. Wohl 
City Attorney 



SUNSHINE LAW AND 
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW 

Part Two 

E. Notice of Sunshine Meetings. 

I. Reasonable notice of a meeting is required, even if a quorum is not present. The 

Sunshine Law does not require council to give notice by paid advertisements, 

except where other laws and codes require such notices for meetings such as 

zoning, comprehensive plan amendments, adoption of ordinances and the like. 

Posting of notices in a public area set aside for that purpose is sufficient for other 

meetiugs and you should also consider sending such notices to the media. All 

notices should: 

A. contain the time and place of the meeting; 

B. be prominently displayed in the area in City Hall set aside for that 

purpose; and 

C. be posted at least 24 hours except in case of an emergency, when 

the most appropriate and effective notice should be given, i.e. 

telephone calls, faxes or emails to the media. 

2. The length of time of the notice before the meeting depends on the circumstances. 

In one situation, telephone calls to the media I Y, hours before the meeting was 

held to be insufficient. We recommend at least several hours, when possible. 

F. Where Can Sunshine Meetings Be Held? 

I. Meetings need to be held in places easily accessible to the public. The Attorney 

General's office has suggested that luncheon meetings not be held, as they may 

have a "chilling" effect upon the public's willingness or desire to attend. 

Likewise, meetings should not be held in any facility which discriminates on the 

basis of sex, age, race, creed, color, origin or economic status or which otherwise 

unreasonably restricts public access. Meetings should not be held so far out of the 

City that it would limit the public's attendance. 

2. Even in a properly noticed meeting, it is improper to have discussions between 

council persons or other board members that cannot be heard by the public and it 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 25 - A



is not appropriate to exclude members of the public, including city staff members, 

who wish to attend. 

G. Public Participation. The Attorney General has noted that "the courts ofthis state and 

this office have recognized the importance of public participation and open meetings" 

and also advises that the public should be afforded a meaningful opportunity to 

participate at each stage of the decision-making process, including workshops. 

H. Authority to Adopt Reasonable Rules. It is recognized that city councils can adopt 

reasonable rules for the orderly conduct of public meetings, including rules which 

limit the amount of time an individual may address the council, provided that the time 

limit does not unreasonable restrict the public's right of access. In Jones v. Heyman, 

a federal court held that "to deny the presiding officer the authority to regulate 

irrelevant debate and destructive behavior at a public meeting - - would cause such 

meetings to drag on interminably, and deny others the opportunity to voice their 

opinions." That court concluded that the mayor's action in attempting to confine the 

speaker to the agenda item and having the speaker removed from the room when he 

became disruptive constituted a reasonable time, place and manner regulation and did 

not violate the speaker's first amendment rights. Such regulations are sometimes 

referred to as being "view point-neutral" as they apply to all public input, regardless 

of the speaker's opinion. 

I. Voting. 

l. Secret Ballot. There can be no voting by secret ballot, although Council and 

board members are not prohibited from using written ballots to cast a vote as long 

as the votes are made at a public meeting, the name of the person who voted and 

his or her selection are written on the ballots, which ballots are maintained and 

made available for subsequent public inspection. However, we strongly 

recommend that all votes be by voice vote to avoid any appearance of 

impropriety. 

2 



2. Proxy. Proxy voting, i.e. authorizing one member to vote for another member in 

the absence of the other, is not allowed. 

3. Abstention from Voting. 

(Florida Statute 286.012) 

a. No council person or member of any city board who is present may 

abstain from voting, except where there is or appears to be a possible 

conflict of interest under Florida Statutes 112.3143. 

b. Florida Statute 112.3143(3)(a) prohibits a city council person or other 

local public officer from voting on any measure which inures to his or 

special private gain or loss or which the officer knows would inure to the 

special private gain or loss of any entity related to his or her employer or 

to the private gain or loss of a relative or business associate of the officer 

(for Statements of the State Policy see F.S. 112.311 and for definitions see 

F.S.1I2.312). 

c. Prior to the vote being taken, the officer who has to abstain must publicly 

state the nature of his or her interest in the matter for which he or she is 

abstaining and, within fifteen days after the vote, must disclose the nature 

of his or her interest in a memorandum incorporated in the minutes. 

d. However, failure of a member to vote does not invalidate the entire 

proceeding, otherwise a member would be allowed to frustrate official 

action merely by refusing to participate. 

J. Roll Call Vote. No roll call vote is required, so long as each member's specific vote 

on each subject is recorded. 

K. Minutes. Written minutes must be kept of all meetings. There is no requirement that 

meetings be tape recorded or that verbatim transcripts be kept but, once a recording is 

made by the City or a transcript is made, it is a public record and must be retained 

under the same rules as other public documents. 

Ill. Consequences of Failure to Comply with the Sunshine Law. 

3 



A. Criminal Penalties. Any public officer who knowingly violates the Sunshine Law can 

be held guilty of a misdemeanor in the second degree, punishable by imprisonment of 

not over 60 days and/or fined up to $500. F.S.286.03(3)(b). 

B. Noncriminal Infraction. An official violating the Sunshine Law can be held guilty of 

a noncriminal infraction, punishable by a fme not exceeding $500. F.S. 

286.011(3)(a). 

C. Removal from Office. The governor may suspend an elected or appointed public 

officer who is indicted for violation of the Government in the Sunshine Law. F.S. 

112.52(1). 

D. Attorney's Fees. Reasonable attorney's fees for the complaining party are to be 

assessed against a board or commission found to have violated the Sunshine Law. 

Attorney's fees may be assessed against the individual member, except where the 

member sought and took the advice of the City attorney. F.S. 286.011(4) and (5). 

E. Civil Actions for Injunctive or Declaratory Relief. Circuit courts have jurisdiction to 

issue injunctions upon showing of that the Sunshine Law is being violated and that it 

constitutes "irreparable public injury." F.S. 286.011(2). 

F. Invalidity of actions taken in violation of the Sunshine Law and Subsequent 

Corrective Action. F.S. 286.011 provides that no resolution, rule, regulation or 

formal action shall be considered binding, except when made at an open meeting and 

the courts have held that actions taken in violation of this law are void. Such 

violations can be cured if the board or council holds a full and open meeting after the 

mmoticed meeting and an effort is made to make available to the public the 

information provided at the unnoticed meetings. 

H:\TMrcadia, City ol\Sunshinc Law\Parl Two.docx 

4 




